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RXH Yuen Man Ying

- . */F Chairman :
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Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of EGL Holdings Company Limited and its subsidiaries,
| am pleased to present to you the annual results of the Group
for the year ended 31 December 2017. Despite the impact on the
results of the Group for the year 2016, the Group was determined
to proceed with its initiatives for development and transformation,
and continued to progress at a steady pace towards the vision of
the Company.

During the Year, the Group recorded total revenue of
approximately HK$1,624.6 million (2016: HK$1,680.2 million),
representing a slight decrease of 3.3% as compared with
last year. Profit attributable to owners of the Company was
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approximately HK$28.6 million (2016: HK$18.7 million),
representing an increase of 53.0% as compared with last year.
For the details of the improvement in our business performance,
please refer to the section headed “Management Discussion and
Analysis” below.

The Board recommended the payment of a final dividend of
HK1.0 cent per share for 2017, subject to the approval of the
shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the
Company. The total dividend per share for the full year of 2017,
including the interim dividend of HK2.0 cents per share, will be
HK3.0 cents (the total dividend per share for the full year of 2016
was HK2.0 cents).

BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group has made great efforts in promoting the culture of
bringing heartfelt services to customers, which focused on caring
about the needs of all customers, with the aim of dedicatedly and
sincerely creating happier than ever experience for customers.
The Osaka Hinode Hotel (X FR #& @ ¥ )& J&), the first branded
hotel of the Group, had its grand opening in November 2017.
It provides guests with unique and comfortable Japanese-
style accommodations and a full range of service facilities.
This, coupled with the diversified experience services related
to Japanese cultures, have injected more new impetus into the
Group’s travel business. To promote the interaction with our
customers, the Group allowed customers to experience the
featured elements of tourism through different channels, such
as the Internet, the media and stores. The Group also rolled out
an advertisement campaign involving TV commercials, micro
film, and various online and offline engagements to market
tours with relaxed itinerary for extended family with the aim to
create enjoyable moments. In order to improve the interaction
with customers, and enable them to experience in person the
featured elements of tourism, the Group organised a racing and
colorful themed promotional event in a moving showroom jointly
with Tourism Australia and Tourism Queensland, to let the public
feel the joy of jogging in the gorgeous scenery of Gold Coast.
Furthermore, the Group cooperated with British Airways, and
engaged Mr. Sunny Pang (285 5), a renowned tourism photographer
and multi-media designer, to create the “Light and Shadow in
England” theme store for the Group. The customers could feel as
if they were on the streets of England once they entered into the

2017 Annual Report 2017 QQ7
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EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

branch. The Group is dedicated to offer new tourism experience
and has invited an artist Mr. Sammy Leung (#3%) as our star tour
guide to promote the brand-new Tokushima theme store through
the campaign “A Tour of Tokushima with Sammy”. In addition,
Love’s On, our overseas wedding specialty shop, organised a
kimono day, during which customers could try the kimono on and
experience the traditional wedding culture of Japan.

Apart from strengthening the special theme package tours and in-
depth tour, the Group also launched two new tourism offerings,
namely “EGL Tour of Cuisine” and “EGL Better Accommodation”,
which offered customers with more diversified and personalised
choices and allow customers to explore local cultures in a more
relaxed and comfortable manner, while enjoying a more extensive,
safer and more convenient journey. In response to various needs
of our customers, the Group has launched new travel products
with the themes of “high-end and superior (Premium)”, “trump
card (Gold)”, and “high value for money (Silver)”. Such products
classified and defined diversified theme tour products based on
different needs, thus offering customers the chance to select their
desired products in a more clear and convenient manner.

The Group has established the mission of satisfying the needs of
customers, and has been dedicated to provide quality services to
its customers, while introducing innovative elements in response
to market trends and promoting enhancement in different areas,
such as the quality and diversity of its service. During the Year,
a new Online Travel Agency cellphone application (“OTA App”)
was officially launched. Besides hotel accommodation and air
ticket reservation services, OTA App offers global online after-
sales service which the Group’s staff could address queries of
customers and provide assistance. The online marketing platform
of the Group was recognised as a Quality E-shop in the “Quality
E-shop Recognition Scheme” organised by Hong Kong Retalil
Management Association, and thereby became the first travel
agency granted with such honor in Hong Kong, demonstrating
the widely recognition of the online marketing platform. Being
honoured for such endorsement, the Group will continue its
efforts to improve and strive for perfection.
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The Company continued to expand its tourism business into
overseas target markets, in the second quarter of 2017, its
subsidiary in the PRC has commenced operation in replacement
of the representative office there, with an aim to carry out inbound
tourism business in the PRC. In addition, at the end of 2017,
the Group established Niti Niti Travel Co., Ltd. ((k=\&+t H B %)
with a business partner of local non-connected person in Tokyo,
Japan, in which 41% equity interest is held by the Group, mainly
for engaging in the operation of serving local package tours in
Japan.

SOCIAL PERFORMANCE

Aiming for demonstrating its core values, the Company
encouraged employees to help disadvantaged communities
with their practice. Through taking part in “RunOurCity” hosted
by a social enterprise and street-running training, the Group
enhanced the employees’ passion for sports and awareness on
their own health. Furthermore, we fully sponsored 20 youngsters
to attend the international marathon competition in Gold Coast of
Australia, with a view to broadening the horizons of youngsters
who lacked opportunities in the past and improving their positive
thinking. Also, the Company introduces the volunteer activities
into orientation, so as to enable employees to realise the
concern among people in the process of interaction with elderly
Alzheimer’s patients through caring and listening to their needs,
and assisting them in skills training, which really experienced “It
is more blessed to give than to receive.” Besides, targeting on
energy conservation and emission reduction, the Group strived
to promote measures for the concept of green office, and move
toward a low-carbon and energy-saving office where possible.

201758 3%R Annual Report 2017
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BUSINESS PROSPECT

As time flies in ever-changing world, given the situation that
diversified and multi-choice products and services can provide
more unique elements and extra satisfaction for customers, the
Group will also change itself in progress as such situation does
to get ready for the future business growth. The Group’s first
hotel has commenced operation at the end of 2017 while the hot
spring bath building beside the hotel is under construction which
will bring synergy to the Group’s business and is expected to be
completed in early 2019, which will, by then, enable customers
to enjoy hot spring with relaxation near the hotel. Focusing on
catering for the huge market demand of hotel accommodation
with high-quality experience for customers, the Group also
completed the acquisition of four land parcels with a total area of
approximately 2,103 square meters located in the prime district
of Okinawa at the beginning of 2018, and the Group plans to
construct another hotel in Okinawa so as to further expand the
brand hotels business for the Group. As the construction plan is
in its early conceptual stage, specific details and implementation
timetable is not yet conclusive. In addition, the Group expects
that the investment project for the operation of local package
tours in Japan will be put into operation in mid-2018.

Integrated its management philosophy into a more concrete
corporate culture during the Year, the Group enabled all
employees to participate in the inheritance of our cherished
culture, consolidated team spirit and moved toward common
goals through various activities. As the unique “Spirit of Lion
Rock” of Hong Kong highlights, by leveraging the united power
of supporting, reminding and urging each other, together with the
courage of tackling difficulties and surmounting challenges, we
will be able to make breakthroughs for sure no matter the flat or
bumpy way may be ahead. | would like to express my deepest
gratitude to all the shareholders, customers, business partners,
management and every staff member for their full support and

trust.

Yuen Man Ying
Chairman and Executive Director

Hong Kong, 26 March 2018
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GROUP OVERVIEW

2017 has been a fruitful and rewarding year for the Group with
regard to operating performance and business development.
Boost in profitability of the Group is contributed by more effective
cost control measures in place, more favourable price adjustment
in view of market reaction, lower costs of travel elements in Japan
achieved by negotiating for more competitive terms from business
partners and more stabilised exchange rate of Japanese Yen
against Hong Kong Dollar as compared to 2016. Revenue of the
Group although decreased by 3.3% to approximately HK$1,624.6
million in 2017 (2016: HK$1,680.2 million), gross profit has
increased by 10.6% to approximately HK$291.8 million (2016:
HK$263.9 million) whilst gross profit margin increased to 18.0%
in 2017 from 15.7% in 2016. Profit attributable to owners of the
Company increased by 53.0% to approximately HK$28.6 million
(2016: HK$18.7 million).
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Basic earnings per share for profit attributable to owners of the
Company for 2017 was HK5.68 cents (2016: HK3.72 cents).
Details of utilisation of net proceeds from IPO will be discussed
in the sub-section headed “Report of the Directors — Use of
proceeds from the IPO”.

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

The principal activities of the Group comprise provision of package
tours, FIT Products and ancillary travel related products and
services as well as the ownership, development and management
of hotel business. Following the grand opening in Japan of the
Group’s first hotel named “Osaka Hinode Hotel” in November
2017, a new era of business in hotel operation begins and brings
Japanese cultural experience to our guests. The new hotel brings
synergy effects to existing business of the Group, which facilitates
maximisation of long-term investment performance and serves the
long-term interests of business development of the Group. Along
with the commencement of new operation by the subsidiary in
the PRC in the second quarter of 2017 to promote our quality
service and expand business network in the PRC market, the
representative office in PRC was fully phased out.

201758 3%R Annual Report 2017
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Revenue and gross profit from travel related business segment for
the years are set out as follows:

2016

Yz E7 ENE
Gross profit
Revenue  Gross profit margin

T TEx
HK$'000 HK$’'000 %
1,032,255 109,951 10.7
473,700 54,622 11.5
1,505,955 164,573 10.9
174,277 99,350 57.0
1,680,232 263,923 15.7

PACKAGE TOURS

Revenue from package tours mainly represents tour fees received

from customers for outbound package tours. The main source
of the Group’s revenue is derived from package tours, which
contributed 89.7% to the Group’s total revenue during 2017 (2016:
89.6%).

Japan-bound package tours remain the major source of the
Group’s revenue, which contributed 59.8% (2016: 61.4%) to the
Group’s total revenue during 2017. Even though the number of
customers dropped to 103,234 in 2017 by 12.5% from 118,033 in
2016, and revenue recorded a decrease of 5.8% to approximately
HK$972.1 million in 2017 from approximately HK$1,032.3 million
in 2016, gross profit has actually increased by 41.2% and gross
profit margin increased by 5.3 percentage points as compared
to 2016. The increase in gross profit is due to more favourable
price adjustment in view of market reaction, lower costs of travel
elements in Japan contributed by negotiating for more competitive
terms from business partners and more stabilised exchange rate
of JPY against HKD as compared to 2016.
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For non-dapan-bound package tours, number of customers
increased by 3.9% to 72,367 in 2017 from 69,638 in 2016,
revenue increased by 2.6%, gross profit and gross profit margin
decreased slightly by 0.5% and 0.3 percentage points as
compared to 2016. The increase was mainly contributed from
resumed tours bound to Mediterranean Sea and tours bound
to India with featured products introduced during the Year. The
number of customers, revenue and gross profit of tours bound to
these areas recorded a prominent growth.

FIT PRODUCTS AND ANCILLARY TRAVEL RELATED
PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

Revenue from FIT Products and ancillary travel related products
and services mainly represents income from sale of air tickets,
hotel accommodation, public transportation tickets, theme park
admission tickets, commission income from travel insurance
services and handling fees for remittance services provided to
souvenir and merchandise suppliers in Japan. Facing persistent
intensive competition from airlines, revenue from FIT Products and
ancillary travel related products and services decreased by 5.8%
to approximately HK$164.1 million in 2017 from approximately
HK$174.3 million in 2016, and gross profit decreased by 20.3%
to approximately HK$79.2 million in 2017 from approximately
HK$99.4 million in 2016.

HOTEL OPERATION

The Group’s first hotel in Osaka has commenced its operation
since November 2017, which provides quality hospitality services
for guests worldwide, and contributed 0.2% to the Group’s total
revenue during 2017, amounted to approximately HK$2.6 million.
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KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS
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Net profit margin®

mEhLL =& Current Ratio

AR R

Gearing Ratio

Operating profit margin

Return on total assets*
Return on equity attributable to
owners of the Company*

1.4%
1.1%
3.0%

5.8%
1,715
1.7 times
8.4%
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(BIEnfE R T REPSRRHEELRS) - EMKERIRE
TRRAEEHIEM - BEAREBEERE TH0.7%E
4798,200,000/8 7T (20164 : 99,000,00077T) °

EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

*

Profit in calculation refers to the profit attributable to owners of the
Company.

REVENUE AND GROSS PROFIT

Please refer to the discussion on the Group’s revenue and gross
profit in the sub-section headed “Management Discussion and
Analysis — Business Overview” above.

SELLING EXPENSES

Frontline employee costs, advertising and promotion expenses for
media advertising and promotional activities are key elements of
selling expenses. Cost control measures are effective with more
publicity activities conducted in the premises of Group’s facilities,
such as promotional events held in branch offices and specialty
shop, thus offsetting an slight increase in frontline employee
costs, resulting in selling expenses of the Group decreased by 0.7%
to approximately HK$98.2 million (2016: HK$99.0 million).
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ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Employee costs, directors’ remuneration, bank charges, rent and
rates and management fee and depreciation on property, plant
and equipment comprised the majority of administrative expenses.
As compared to 2016, administrative expenses increased by 7.9%
to approximately HK$167.8 million in 2017 (2016: HK$155.4
million). Although employee costs and bank charges have
decreased as compared to 2016, such decrease is partially offset
by the 2017 increase costs in hotel operator management fee,
depreciation on property, plant and equipment mainly driven by
branch office relocation, information system upgrade, purchase
of vehicles for travel buses operation and completion of hotel
building construction.

FINANCE COSTS

Imputed interests of approximately HK$1.2 million (equivalent to
approximately JPY17.2 million) and approximately HK$0.3 million
(equivalent to approximately JPY4.1 million) incurred on the bank
borrowings for construction of hotel building were capitalised
into construction in progress respectively in 2017 and 2016.
Upon the completion of hotel building construction in 2017,
such imputed interests were transferred thereupon to property,
plant and equipment. After capitalisation of the above-mentioned
imputed interests, finance costs of approximately HK$0.4 million
was incurred (2016: Nil) on the bank borrowing which was
used to finance the acquisition of five travel buses and on bank
borrowings for construction and decoration of hotel building.

OPERATING PROFIT MARGIN AND NET PROFIT
MARGIN

Operating profit margin of the Group increased to 2.4% in 2017
from 1.4% in 2016, net profit margin increased to 1.8% in 2017
from 1.1% in 2016. The increase in both margins was primarily
attributable to the increase in gross profit margin driven by the
factors already discussed in the sub-section headed “Management
Discussion and Analysis — Business Overview” above.

CURRENT RATIO

As at 31 December 2017, the Group’s current ratio was 1.6 times
(as at 31 December 2016: 1.7 times). The slight decrease in
current ratio was mainly attributable to decrease in inventories of
approximately HK$6.3 million, and decrease in amount due from
an associate of approximately HK$4.1 million against increase in
bank borrowings of approximately HK$19.7 million.

2017 Annual Report 2017 Q17
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EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

GEARING RATIO

As at 31 December 2017, the Group’s gearing ratio was 29.7%
(as at 31 December 2016: 8.4%), as the Group had further drawn
down the bank borrowings for acquisition of five travel buses and
for construction and decoration of hotel building.

Gearing ratio is calculated by dividing the total interest-bearing
loans with the total assets as at the respective period ends.

RETURN ON TOTAL ASSETS AND RETURN ON EQUITY
ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE COMPANY

Return on total assets and return on equity attributable to owners
of the Company were 3.4% (2016: 3.0%) and 8.5% (2016: 5.8%)
respectively. The increase in return on total assets and return on
equity were mainly due to increase in profit attributable to owners
of the Company in 2017 as compared to that of 2016.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE, LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL
RESOURCES

The Group had withdrawn bank borrowings of approximately
JPY125.0 million (equivalent to approximately HK$8.6 million)
to finance the acquisition of five travel buses for approximately
JPY186.3 million (equivalent to approximately HK$12.8 million).
Furthermore, the Group had also withdrawn bank borrowings of
approximately JPY3,568.0 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$244.9 million) which were utilised to finance part of the
construction and development cost of the Group’s hotel in
Osaka, the residual amount of the construction and development
cost was financed by internal funds through capital injection of
JPY1,800.0 million (equivalent to approximately HK$124.2 million).

Other than the above, the Group financed its operation with its
own capital, with the total equity attributable to owners of the
Company as at 31 December 2017 amounted to approximately
HK$336.2 million (as at 31 December 2016: HK$321.1 million).

As at 31 December 2017, the Group’s cash at banks and
on hand amounted to approximately HK$263.4 million (as at
31 December 2016: HK$260.9 million). Cash at banks and on
hand were mainly denominated respectively in HKD accounting for
approximately 71.6% (as at 31 December 2016: 69.6%), Macau
Pataca accounting for approximately 4.3% (as at 31 December
2016: 8.7%), Renminbi accounting for approximately 6.9% (as at
31 December 2016: 5.7%) and JPY accounting for approximately
8.5% (as at 31 December 2016: 10.0%).
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PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 31 December 2017, the Group had pledged bank deposits
of approximately HK$29.6 million (as at 31 December 2016:
HK$22.5 million), majority of which were pledged to certain
licensed banks in Hong Kong and Macau to secure letters of
guarantee issued to certain third parties on behalf of the Group.
The Group’s total guarantees amounted to approximately
HK$18.5 million (as at 31 December 2016: HK$17.9 million),
which were mainly issued to the Group’s suppliers, such as
airlines and hotels, to guarantee the Group’s trade payable
balances due to the suppliers.

Also, as at 31 December 2017, property, plant and equipment
of the hotel operation of approximately HK$258.9 million (as at
31 December 2016: HK$120.6 million) were pledged for the
related bank borrowings. In addition, travel buses of approximately
HK$10.9 million (as at 31 December 2016: Nil) were pledged to
bank borrowings granted to the Group.

Save as disclosed above, the Group had no other pledge of
assets as at 31 December 2017 (as at 31 December 2016: Nil).

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS AND FUTURE CAPITAL
EXPENDITURES

As at 31 December 2017, the Group had capital commitments
of approximately HK$64.7 million (as at 31 December 2016:
HK$154.3 million), comprising acquisition of property, plant and
equipment and construction in progress of the Group.

The Group is going to construct a hot spring bath building for use
by guests of “Osaka Hinode Hotel” and other customers as well
as construct another hotel in Okinawa. These are expected to be
completed in early 2019 and at the end of 2019 respectively. As
the construction plan in respect of the Okinawa hotel is in its early
conceptual stage, specific details and implementation timetable is
not yet conclusive.

Future capital expenditures as stated in the sub-section headed
“Report of the Directors — Use of proceeds from the IPO” of this
annual report, such as refurbishment and face lifting of existing
branches and development of a comprehensive online web portal,
will be financed by proceeds from the IPO as intended.

2017 Annual Report 2017 (019
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EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

For future capital expenditures other than the above-mentioned,
the Group currently intends to finance such expenses by internal
resources.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Directors considered that there were no material contingent
liabilities as at 31 December 2017 (as at 31 December 2016: Nil).

FOREIGN CURRENCY EXCHANGE RISK AND
TREASURY POLICIES

Foreign currency exchange risk exposure is encountered by the
Group to the extent that receipts from customers and payments
to suppliers may not be reconciled, subject to prevailing foreign
currency fluctuations. Instead of relying on hedging arrangements,
the Group had implemented foreign exchange risk management
procedures to closely monitor the risk exposure. The procedures
were established to prevent carrying excessive cash balance in
foreign currencies, of which the purchase amounts were limited
to the corresponding costs of travel elements based on estimated
sales amount for a defined period (one week for JPY and two
weeks for other foreign currencies), to cover the foreign exchange
risk exposure in connection. The objective of the Group’s foreign
exchange risk management procedures is to cover the foreign
exchange risk exposure in connection with those costs of travel
elements denominated in foreign currencies to be incurred for a
defined period of not more than two weeks. The procedures do
not allow the Group to exercise any judgement over the future
direction of foreign exchange fluctuation and are strict procedural
steps for the Group’s operational staff to follow. The Group will
review the procedures from time to time and make appropriate
changes when necessary.
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Other than the transactional foreign currency exchange risk,
assets and liabilities of the Group entities are mainly denominated
in its respective functional currency. The Group’s treasury
management policy is to place surplus cash into bank deposits
with licensed banks in mainly Hong Kong, Macau and Japan.
Also, working capital are centrally managed to ensure proper
and efficient collection and deployment of funds, and sufficient
funds to settle liabilities when they fall due. Net exchange gain
of approximately HK$10.2 million was recorded in 2017 (2016:
HK$5.6 million).

HUMAN RESOURCES AND EMPLOYEES’
REMUNERATION

As at 31 December 2017, the Group had a total workforce of 658
employees (as at 31 December 2016: 732), of which 211 (as at
31 December 2016: 218) were full-time tour escorts. Employees’
remuneration packages are taking reference to the company
performance, market information and individual performance
and are reviewed on a regular basis. The remuneration policy
is reviewed by the Board from time to time. Emoluments of
Directors are determined by the Remuneration Committee
after considering the Group’s company performance, individual
performance and comparing with market conditions. In addition to
basic remuneration, the Group also provides medical insurance,
provident funds and other benefits in kind to the employees. In
2017, the Group adopted 5-day week policy applying on our back
office staff to execute the philosophy of work-life integration.

2017 Annual Report 2017 (021
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EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

To intensify personnel training and development, the Group
provides a series of employee training programmes, which aims
to accelerate professional growth and identify competences
and talents of diversified teams. Through operating talent
development scheme and also Youth Upward Mobility Mentorship
Program, the Group has successfully extended the recruitment
channels and enhanced the opportunities on the hiring of high
quality and suitable staff. High potential staff are groomed and
developed intensively according to the promotion plan towards
the management level. To attract and retain suitable personnel for
business development, the Group has adopted the Share Option
Scheme since November 2014. Pursuant to the Share Option
Scheme, share options may be granted to eligible employees
of the Group as a long-term incentive. No share options were
granted, cancelled, lapsed or exercised in 2017. In 2017, there
was no significant change in the remuneration policies, bonus,
Share Option Scheme and training scheme of the Group.

OUTLOOK

The Group has entered a new phase of business development,
with our first hotel “Osaka Hinode Hotel” commenced its
operation in November 2017. It is expected that the hotel will
create enhanced value and synergy to the Group by providing
guests with multifarious travel and accommodation experience.
Moreover, the Group is going to construct a hot spring bath
building and these are expected to be completed in early 2019,
bringing forth more enjoyable travel experience to our guests.
The Group is enthusiastic in developing our own hotel brand, in
January 2018 the Group has acquired four parcels of land with
an aggregate site area of approximately 2,103 sg. m. located at
Okinawa, for hotel construction with target completion at the end
of 2019. In addition to foreign based hotel business, the Group
plans to organise tours locally in Japan to deliver our high quality
services to free independent travellers, to further strengthen the
core competency of the Group.
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Other income and gain/(loss), net

Share of results of associates,
including bargain gain on
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MER A

Profit before interest and income tax
Finance costs

Frig®if 2 Income tax expense
FEHF Profit for the year

RS FE(E R,
CaE )

Loss/(Profit) attributable to
non-controlling interests

KABMEE ANEEER  Profit attributable to
owners of the Company

FREE Per share data

FRAF Earnings per share

— EAR R EE B - Basic and diluted (HK cents)*

Bt = Financial ratios

ERZE Gross profit margin

KRR Operating profit margin

e Net profit margin*

428 ER R Return on total assets*

1 %5 O] 7R 2R * Return on equity*

B Current ratio

LS S Gearing ratio

* OaMRETE EIEARBEE AEERT -

*

BZE12A31ALLFE
For the year ended 31 December

2016 2015 2014 2013
BT FHT BT FHT
HK’000 HK’000 HK’000 HK’000

1,505,955 1,660,538 1,524,714 1,498,836
174,277 197,803 160,531 148,337
1,680,232 1,858,341 1,685,245 1,647,173
164,573 304,729 224,689 240,604
99,350 130,022 116,274 112,551
263,923 434,751 340,963 353,155
10,038 1,111 6,274 (2,605)

3,462 1,485 - -
23,048 175,687 90,175 121,097
(8,714) (25,253) (15,668) (18,309)
19,334 150,434 74,507 102,788

(664) 35 - -
18,670 150,469 74,507 102,788

3.72 29.95 18.20 25.70
15.7% 23.4% 20.2% 21.4%

1.4% 9.5% 5.4% 7.4%

1.1% 8.1% 4.4% 6.2%

3.0% 24.1% 15.7% 21.0%

5.8% 41.9% 31.8% 46.2%

1,715 2.3 1.9 1.8f%

1.7 times 2.3 times 1.9 times 1.8 time
z =z =z
8.4% Nil Nil Nil

Profit in calculation refers to profit attributable to owners of the

Company.
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M12A31H
As at 31 December
2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
FE T FET THET FHET FET

EEREE Assets and Liabilities HK’000 HK’000 HK’000 HK’000 HK’000

mEE Total assets 845,660 632,556 624,114 474,570 490,057

BwEE Total liabilities (506,699) (308,851) (263,041) (240,571) (267,594)

e iaE Total equity 338,961 323,705 361,073 233,999 222,463

SFABEEMIRITHEI Bank borrowings included in

total liabilities (250,931) (563,287) - - -
PR 4858 Total equity
FIN/NEIEZ =N Equity attributable to
FE(L RS owners of the Company 336,154 321,120 359,209 233,999 222,463
FEFE AR HE 2 Non-controlling interests 2,807 2,585 1,864 - -
338,961 323,705 361,073 233,999 222,463

BiaE1 - i@ AR E B A2014F11 B18H K BAY =12 Note 1: The result and summary of assets and liabilities for the
([HRKRERDOEHZE2013F12 831 ILFEREE year ended 31 December 2013 which was extracted from
UREBERBEHBEIREHEERR - LAFBRAE the prospectus of the Company dated 18 November 2014
EEE  MUOERRBNRATRMEBAZIERE (“Prospectus”) have been prepared on a combined basis to
TMERZEFEFE—BHFE indicate the results of the Group as if the group structure, at the

time when the Company’s shares were listed on the Main Board
of the Stock Exchange, has been in existence throughout those
years.

Kizto : AAREE  FHREFR2.0E(1(2016F : &) & Note 2: An interim dividend of HK2.0 cents per share of HK$10,049,000
410,049,000/ TR E SR RIKfT - EFSZHE was declared and paid during the Year (2016: Nil). Final dividend
ZE2017F 12 A31 HILFEH R B AFIK1.078/L of HK1.0 cent per share (2016: HK2.0 cents) in respect of the
(20164F : 2.0%8l) - BE RHAE B BEARAFIIRE year ended 31 December 2017 was proposed by the Board.
RIERERREF RS HIEFAIER The proposed final dividend is subject to the approval by the

Company’s shareholders at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.

Bfi3 . FEASE M B & 4918,600,000 TR B 20144  Note 3: Non-recurring listing expenses of approximately HK$18.6 million
12831 HIFEEARATHAE AEL S AR - were deducted from the profit attributable to owners of the

Company for the year ended 31 December 2014.
Wig4 . RANITEZE RINEEE 2 EFDBI4 51,300,000 Note 4: Approximately HK$1.3 million and HK$1.6 million gross profit

—— 024 ERBEERERAT
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were contributed by internal and external customers respectively.
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The Directors submit herewith the annual report of the Company

together with the audited consolidated financial statements for the
Year.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
principal activities of the Company’s subsidiaries are set out in
note 31 to the consolidated financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2017, distributable reserves of the Company
amounted to approximately HK$72.5 million (2016: HK$51.7
million).
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RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the Year and the state of affairs
of the Company and the Group as at 31 December 2017 are
set out in the consolidated financial statements on pages 81
to 174 of this annual report. The Directors declared an interim
dividend of HK2.0 cents (2016: Nil) during the Year. The Directors
recommended a final dividend of HK1.0 cent per share, which
is subject to the approval of the shareholders at the 2018 AGM,
which, if approved, is expected to be payable on 22 June 2018 to
shareholders whose names are on the register of members of the
Company on 6 June 2018. There was no arrangement with any
shareholder of the Company under which he/she/it has waived or
agreed to waive any dividends.

BUSINESS REVIEW

A review of the business of the Group during the Year and a
discussion of the Group’s future business development are set
out in the Chairman’s Statement and the sub-sections headed
“Management Discussion and Analysis — Business Overview and
Outlook” on pages 5 to 10, on pages 13 to 15 and on page 22 of
this annual report respectively.
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EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

Certain principal risks and uncertainties facing by the Group may

affect its business, operating results and financial conditions,

including:

(i)

(i

OCCURRENCE OF NATURAL DISASTERS, ACTS OR
THREATS OF TERRORISM, WARS, TRAVEL RELATED
ACCIDENTS, OUTBREAK OF CONTAGIOUS DISEASES
OR OTHER CATASTROPHIC EVENTS

The demand for the Group’s travel related products,
services and hotel accommodations may be materially
and adversely affected by natural disasters, acts or
threats of terrorism, wars, travel related accidents,
outbreak of contagious diseases or other catastrophic
events. Such events may significantly and adversely
affect customer sentiments and demand for travel related
products, services and hotel accommodations to the
affected destinations or for travel activities in general. The
occurrence and timing of such events cannot be predicted
or controlled by the Group and may have significant
and adverse impact on our assets, business operations
and operating results, particularly if the Group is, or is
perceived to be, not reacting appropriately in the wake of
any such event.

CHANGE IN ECONOMIC CONDITIONS OF MAJOR
MARKETS

The Group’s business is based in Hong Kong and Macau
and its revenue is mainly derived from the sale of travel
related products and services in Hong Kong and Macau.
Any economic downturn or recession in Hong Kong or
Macau could lead to decline in demand for our products
or services and our overall business and operating results
may be materially and adversely affected.
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(iii) CHANGE IN ECONOMIC, SOCIAL OR POLITICAL
CONDITIONS AND LAWS AND REGULATIONS
RELATED TO JAPAN

The business and operating results of the Group might
be adversely affected if there is any material adverse
change in the economic, social or political situations
relating to Japan, including its foreign relationship with
other Asian countries, or laws and regulations, including
building regulations and health and safety regulations or
if there are any serious natural disasters or disastrous
accidents occurring in Japan, which may adversely impact
customer demand for travel related products and services
of the Group related to Japan and as well as the hotel
accommodations in Japan.

(iv) HIGHLY COMPETITIVE HOSPITALITY INDUSTRY IN
JAPAN

Osaka Hinode Hotel, which is located in Osaka, might face
competition from other accommodation options in Japan
currently existing or which may come into operation in
the future. The success of our hotel operation will depend
on our ability to compete in aspects such as room rates,
quality of accommodation, service level and convenience
of location.

Further description of possible financial risks and capital risks
facing by the Group are set out in note 36 and note 35 to the
consolidated financial statements and the sub-section headed
“Management Discussion and Analysis — Foreign Currency
Exchange Risk and Treasury Policies” on pages 20 to 21 of this
annual report.
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EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

An analysis of the Group’s performance during the Year using
financial key performance indicators is set out in the Group’s Five
Year Financial Summary and the sub-section headed “Management
Discussion and Analysis — Financial Review” on pages 23 to
25 and on pages 16 to 22 of this annual report respectively.
Particulars of important events affecting the Company that have
occurred since the end of the Year, if any, can also be found
in the above sections of this annual report and notes to the
consolidated financial statements.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND
COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

The Group is committed to contributing to the sustainability of the
environment and has implemented certain policies to minimise
the impact on the environment caused by its business activities.
The Group has implemented internal recycling program on a
continuous basis for consumables such as toner, cartridges and
paper to minimise the operation impact on the environment and
natural resources. Recycled papers have also been used as
printing materials. The Group also implemented energy saving
practices in offices and branch premises, where applicable. To the
extent practicable, the Group completed the upgrade of electricity
systems to achieve the energy saving to workplace. The Board is
of the opinion that the Group has complied with the relevant laws
and regulations that have a significant impact on the Group in all
material respects during the Year. The Group endeavours to refine
the approach to addressing its environmental, social and ethical
responsibilities along with improving our corporate governance
and should generate greater value for all of our stakeholders
including our shareholders, employees, customers, and suppliers
as well as the communities.

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE
REPORT

The “Environmental, Social and Governance Report” of the
Company prepared in accordance with Appendix 27 to the Listing
Rules will be published within three months after the publication
of this annual report.
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RELATIONSHIP WITH KEY STAKEHOLDERS

The Group recognises that employees, customers and suppliers
are keys to its sustainable development. The Group is committed
to establishing a close and caring relationship with its employees,
providing quality services to its customers and enhancing
cooperation with its business partners. The Group provides a
fair and safe workplace, promotes diversity to our staff, provides
competitive remuneration and benefits and career development
opportunities based on their merits and performance. The Group
also puts ongoing efforts to provide adequate trainings and
development resources to the employees so that they can keep
abreast of the latest development of the market and the industry
and, at the same time, improve their performance and self
fulfillment in their positions.

The Group understands that it is important to maintain good
relationship with customers and provide products and services
which satisfy the needs and requirements of the customers.
The Group enhances its customer relationship by continuous
interaction with customers to gain insight on the changing market
demand for different products and services so that the Group can
respond proactively. The Group has also established procedures
in handling customers’ feedbacks and complaints to ensure
customers’ opinions are dealt with in a prompt and timely manner.

The Group maintains sound business relationship with its
suppliers and service providers, including land, airlines and hotel
operators, globally. In order to have a better and close monitoring
of suppliers’ performance, the Group’s management conducts
performance review regularly targeting the Group’s major
suppliers and service providers, and communicates with them for
rectification and improvements.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years are set out on pages 23 to 25 of
this annual report.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the
Group during the Year are set out in note 14 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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Osaka-Shi, Osaka-Fu, Japan
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Note: The land parcels were acquired by the Group during the Year at
the aggregate consideration of JPY137,500,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$9,625,000) from two independent third parties
respectively.
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Osaka-Fu, Japan
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SHARE CAPITAL

There was no movement in the share capital of the Company
during the Year.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the Year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Articles or
the laws of the Cayman Islands, which would oblige the Company
to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

CHARITABLE DONATIONS

Charitable donations made by the Group during the Year
amounted to approximately HK$396,000 (2016: HK$92,000).
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the Year, the aggregate amount of turnover attributable to the
Group’s five largest customers represent less than 30% of the
Group’s total turnover.

The percentages of purchases for the Year attributable to the
Group’s major suppliers are as follows:

IEAREE
BERBEAEI
Percentage of
the Group’s total

purchases
BAHER The largest supplier 12.9%
SAMERE Five largest suppliers in aggregate 32.2%
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None of the Directors, their close associates or any shareholder
(which to the knowledge of the Directors owns more than 5%
of the Company’s issued share capital) has any interest in the
Group’s five largest customers or suppliers.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors during the Year and up to the date of this annual
report were:

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Yuen Man Ying (Chairman)
Mr. Huen Kwok Chuen

Mr. Leung Shing Chiu

Ms. Lee Po Fun

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Chan Kim Fai
Mr. Tang Koon Hung Eric
Ms. Wong Lai Ming

Pursuant to Article 108 of the Articles, at each annual general
meeting, one-third of the Directors for the time being or, if their
number is not three or a multiple of three, then the number
nearest to but not less than one-third, shall retire from office by
rotation provided that every Director shall be subject to retirement
by rotation at least once every three years. Any further Directors
to retire shall be those who have been the longest in office since
their last election or appointment but as between persons who
became or were last re-elected Directors on the same day, those
to retire shall (unless they otherwise agree between themselves)
be determined by lot. A retiring Director shall be eligible for
reelection. Accordingly, Mr. Leung Shing Chiu, Ms. Lee Po Fun
and Ms. Wong Lai Ming will retire from office at the 2018 AGM
and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election.

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
BIOGRAPHIES

Biographical details of the Directors and the senior management
of the Group as at the date of this annual report are set out on
pages 70 to 73 of this annual report.
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PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISIONS

During the Year and up to the date of this annual report, the
Company has in force indemnity provisions as permitted under the
relevant statutes for the benefit of the Directors (including former
Directors) of the Company. The permitted indemnity provisions are
provided for in the Articles and in the directors and officers liability
insurance maintained for the Group in respect of potential liability
and costs associated with legal proceedings that may be brought
against such Directors.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts, other than employment contracts or appointment
letters, concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of any business of the Company
were entered into or subsisted during the Year.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

For the Year, the Company has not entered into any equity-linked
agreement.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

No Director proposed for re-election at the 2018 AGM has an
unexpired service contract which is not determinable by the
Company within one year without payment of compensation,
other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS
IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2017, the interests or short positions of
the Directors in the shares, underlying shares and debentures
of the Company and any of its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO), which were required to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and
short positions which the directors and chief executive of the
Company were deemed or taken to have under such provisions
of the SFO) or which were required, pursuant to section 352 of
the SFO, to be recorded in the register therein, or were required
to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code were as follows:
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Name of Associated

Name of Directors Corporation

INTERESTS IN SHARES OF THE ASSOCIATED
CORPORATION OF THE COMPANY

Rt e

Nature of Interest

LR A E RS
BHOBED
Approximate %
of Interest in
the Associated
Corporation

HFHE

EER DA
Total Number of
Shares Held in
the Associated
Corporation

BB E(ER e
WITESE)
Mr. Yuen Man Ying Evergloss
(Chairman, Executive
Director)
BE2EEBITES) BEER
Mr. Huen Kwok Chuen Evergloss
(Executive Director)
2R eI ECITES) BEEER
Mr. Leung Shing Chiu Evergloss
(Executive Director)
Bt (MiTER) IBEER
Ms. Lee Po Fun Evergloss

(Executive Director)

BB FEHIRIL A (HaE 1)

8,850 (L) 26.70

Founder of a discretionary
trust (Note 1)

RSB B et
(Mat2)

7,650 (L) 23.08

Interest of a controlled
corporation (Note 2)

BEma A

3,300 (L) 9.95

Beneficial owner

a1 123

9,150 (L) 27.60

Notes 1 & 3

LiFE

Hit

(L) Long position

Notes:

1. FEE(Fiducia Suisse SAZ 2 EMBARFHEREE 1.
728,8500% %5 - Fiducia Suisse SA%&The Yuen Family
2014 Trustf= 5L A » MThe Yuen Family 2014 Trust
ARNEFTEUREFFTER L+ L7 = EE ) E
(HARNELENHEAN) BARBEZEARLOHIG

(EEN

2. EE(HBE2AEEE2EHE ) ERKEEE7650 2.

B tn o

3. 9,150/ IR E I A 15 % + FIFE (Fiducia Suisse SAZ 3.
=B WB AR )FHES,8500% 8% * Fiducia Suisse SA
AThe Yuen Family 2014 TrustfIsEA « TE S+
BZETEEmAZ— SR TNO00RBBERRNBEFTE

BRTERE=EAARE °
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AN
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RIS E AR AR (TR R FEHFRBEGEDIEXVER)
ZRRH  EERGESFHEERIBEES LBAEEE
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SR IRIZXEST BB AN AR R MR A 2 Al hE s sk

The 8,850 shares in Evergloss were held by Likang, a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Fiducia Suisse SA which is the trustee of The
Yuen Family 2014 Trust, which is a discretionary trust set up by
Mr. Yuen Man Ying whose discretionary objects are Ms. Lee Po
Fun and Ms. Yuen Ho Yee, wife and daughter of Mr. Yuen Man
Ying respectively and both an associate of Mr. Yuen Man Ying.

The 7,650 shares in Evergloss were held by Kwok Lai, which is
directly wholly-owned by Mr. Huen Kwok Chuen.

Out of the 9,150 shares in Evergloss, 8,850 shares were held by
Likang, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Fiducia Suisse SA which
is the trustee of The Yuen Family 2014 Trust. Ms. Lee Po Fun is
one of the beneficiaries of the trust. The remaining 300 shares in
Evergloss were held by Ms. Lee Po Fun as the beneficial owner.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2017, none of

the Directors had any interests or short positions in the shares,

underlying shares or debentures of the Company, or any of its

associated corporation (within the meaning of Part XV of the

SFO), which had been recorded in the register maintained by the

Company pursuant to section 352 of the SFO or which had been
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
Model Code.
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Name of Shareholders

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ OR OTHERS’

INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES
AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2017, the persons (other than the Directors)
who had interests or short positions in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed to
the Company and the Stock Exchange under the provisions

of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO as recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to section
336 of the SFO were as follows:

Nature of Interest

FEROBE

Total Number of

Shares Held

HEBTRA
BMOBEDL
Approximate
Percentage of
the Issued
Share Capital

IRREE IR
Evergloss

Fiducia Suisse SA

HILL David Henry Christopher

HILL Rebecca Ann

BEESEENT
Value Partners Limited

EEEEBERAR

Value Partners Group Limited

BEeEREES

Value Partners High-Dividend Stocks Fund

E=AA
Beneficial owner capacity

Btat
Note 1

Htat2
Note 2

H15#3
Note 3

E=AA
Beneficial owner capacity

Btet4
Note 4

E=AA
Beneficial owner capacity

375,000,000 (L)

375,000,000 (L)

375,000,000 (L)

375,000,000 (L)

29,826,000 (L)

29,826,000 (L)

30,134,000 (L)

74.63

74.63

74.63

74.63

5.93

5.93

5.99

L &

038 REEZERARAA

EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

(L) Long position
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BAFNREZTRRE=RANBEZm ARG
{Z5E

2. Fiducia Suisse SAFHILL David Henry Christopher’t
ERA - BEIR AR AR E875,000,0000 8% ) F A

s o

3. HILL Rebecca AnnZz £ AHILL David Henry Christopher
SRS - RAER RR AR A F]375,000,0000% i 5
AR
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W BB AN 1 ) sl () LAt A B 2 B SAB 75 JE R © BRANER
BAREEN  RAFEEFHEMRFZREH185
AT 2 F 2 AT A M AR BB A A B T B 2
AR EHFREITETAIZFER

Notes:

1. 375,000,000 shares were held by Evergloss. Evergloss was owned
as to approximately 26.70% by Likang and 26.24% by Yohki
Ryokoh Limited (“Yohki”). Both Likang and Yohki are wholly owned
by Fiducia Suisse SA, which is the trustee of two discretionary
family trusts, namely () The Yuen Family 2014 Trust, which is
a discretionary trust set up by Mr. Yuen Man Ying (Chairman,
Executive Director, “Mr. Yuen”) whose discretionary objects are
Ms. Lee Po Fun (Executive Director) and Ms. Yuen Ho Yee, wife
and daughter of Mr. Yuen respectively and both an associate of
Mr. Yuen; (i) Happyyau Family Trust, which is a discretionary trust
set up by Mr. Yau Shui Fung whose discretionary objects are Ms.
Li Siu King, wife and an associate of Mr. Yau Shui Fung, and Tung
Wah Group of Hospitals.

2. Fiducia Suisse SA was held by Mr. HILL David Henry Christopher
who has a deemed interest of 375,000,000 shares in the
Company.

3. Ms. HILL Rebecca Ann is a spouse of Mr. HILL David Henry

Christopher who has a deemed interest of 375,000,000 shares in
the Company.

4. Such number of shares were beneficially owned by Value
Partners Limited, which in turn is wholly owned by Value Partners
Group Limited who has a deemed interest of such shares in the
Company.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2017, no other
substantial shareholder or person had an interest or short position
in the shares or underlying shares in the Company as recorded in
the register required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Other than the option as disclosed under the section headed
“Share Option Scheme” below, none of the Company, any of its
holding company, subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries was a party
to any arrangements which would enable the Directors to acquire
benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures
of, the Company or any other body corporate at the end of the
Year or at any time during the Year. Save as disclosed in this
annual report, none of the Directors or any of their spouses or
children under the age of 18 was granted any right to subscribe
for the shares or debentures of the Company or its subsidiaries or
had exercised any such right during the Year.
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EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

DIRECTORS’
BUSINESS

As at 31 December 2017, the Directors were not aware of

INTERESTS IN COMPETING

any business or interest of the Directors and their respective
close associates that had competed or might compete with the
business of the Group and any other conflicts of interests which
any such person had or might have with the Group.

REMUNERATION POLICY

The remuneration policy of the employees of the Group is set up
by the Board on the basis of their performance, qualifications,
competence and job nature. The remuneration of the Directors is
recommended by the Remuneration Committee and is decided by
the Board, having regard to the Group’s company performance,
individual performance and comparing with market conditions. The
Company has adopted the Share Option Scheme as an incentive
arrangement for eligible employees.

RETIREMENT SCHEME

Details of the retirement scheme of the Group are set out in note
29 to the consolidated financial statements.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors as at the date of this
annual report, at least 25% of the Company’s total issued share
capital is held by the public under the Listing Rules.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Company has received from each of the Independent Non-
executive Directors an annual confirmation of independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and considers all the
Independent Non-executive Directors to be independent.
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USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE IPO

The net proceeds from the IPO after deducting underwriting
commissions and related expenses were approximately HK$115.8

million. The following table sets forth the status of the use of

proceeds from the IPO as at 31 December 2017:

Z£2017%F12H31H

M2017F12H31H

2B ARIE RE)VAFIE
Utilised up to Unutilised as at
31 December 31 December
SRR Use of Proceeds 2017 2017
FHET FAET
HK$’000 HK$’000
() HERiEERE (i) Enhancing sales channel
— B RERRENTT - Refurbishment and face lifting of
existing branches 7,928 1,272
— FE—E2EM A — Development of a comprehensive online
web portal 17,209 191
(i) BREHETERARELER (i) Promoting brand image and recognition
SEIEE through market initiatives
- HARBINEHREERE — Conducting marketing initiatives with
B A B focus on conventional media channels 9,300 -
— HEFCEMNBEEE - Employing featured products or
REAFREGRE signature tours marketing campaigns
EE VD) with suitable spokespersons 8,100 -~
— AR ET A — Launching reward and incentive scheme 3,384 8,116
(ili) hNog & BB EHE (i) Strengthening operational infrastructure
— BRETEEESRE - Improving management information
AEMEEIRENERESR system by implementing enterprise
resources planning system 18,900 -
— RRAETEEMITRGY - Arranging charter flights to destination
EREopzubzer 3ok not served by scheduled flights 25,400 -
— RE|RBELREENEE - Attracting and recruiting experienced
employees 5,646 154
(iv) EHRBINEEIRTT (iv) Developing overseas wedding tours 5,700 -
(v) BEEEESNEM—HRAR  (v) For working capital and other general
Ri& corporate purposes 9,500 -
106,067 9,733

YA

A2017F12831H » ABEBEXAA

BMEFABTBIFBRRITHBRITERS -

B EME RS

As at 31 December 2017, the unutilised net proceeds from
the IPO were deposited in interest-bearing bank accounts with

licensed banks in Hong Kong.
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([BER2EE R L ERE -

RIE AT B R AR R AR BB E A
FITEZ B ARITEBREETER I TEITZRDE
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1% o

EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company adopted the Share Option Scheme pursuant to an
ordinary resolution passed by the shareholders on 13 November
2014 which shall be valid and effective for a period of 10 years
from the date of listing of the shares of the Company (i.e.
28 November 2014), subject to early termination by the Company
in a general meeting or by the Board. The purpose of the Share
Option Scheme is to provide incentives to Eligible Person (as
defined below) and is established to recognise and acknowledge
the contributions the Eligible Person have had or may have
made to the Group. Under the Share Option Scheme, the Board
may offer to grant an option to any employee, or any secondee,
consultant, agent, representative, adviser, customer, contractor of
the Group or any affiliates; or any business partner/ally/alliance,
joint venture partner, supplier of goods or services to the Group
or any affiliates or any employee thereof (“Eligible Person”).

The number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised under the
Share Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of
the Company at any time shall not exceed 30% of the shares of
the Company in issue from time to time. The maximum number
of shares available for issue under options which may be granted
under the Share Option Scheme or other share option scheme
adopted by the Company must not in aggregate exceed 10% of
the shares in issue immediately following completion of the IPO (but
taking no account of any shares which may be allotted or issued
pursuant to the exercise of the over-allotment option (as defined
in the Prospectus)), being 50,000,000 shares. The total number
of shares issued and which may fall to be issued upon exercise
of the options granted pursuant to the Share Option Scheme to
each Eligible Person in any 12-month period shall not exceed 1%
of the number of shares in issue as at the date of grant unless
approved by the shareholders of the Company in general meeting.
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The subscription price of a share in respect of any particular
option granted under the Share Option Scheme shall be
determined by the Board provided that it shall not be less than
the highest of: () the closing price of the shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheet on the date of grant,
which must be a business day; (i) the average closing price of the
shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheets
for the five business days immediately preceding the date of
grant; and (i) the nominal value of a share.

Upon acceptance of the option, the grantee shall pay HK$1 to
the Company by way of consideration for the grant. An option
may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the Share
Option Scheme at any time after the date upon which the option
is deemed to be granted and accepted and prior to the expiry
of 10 years from that date. The period during which an option
may be exercised will be determined by the Board in its absolute
discretion, save that no option may be exercised more than 10
years after it has been granted.

No option was granted by the Company under the Share Option
Scheme as at 1 January 2017 and 31 December 2017. No share
option has been granted, exercised, cancelled or lapsed under
the Share Option Scheme.

As at the date of this annual report, the total number of
shares available for issue under the Share Option Scheme was
50,000,000 shares representing approximately 9.95% of the
issued share capital of the Company.
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FEE % FE#E L G — [AIHUSH HOME HONG
KONG LIMITED:#77E &

RAFE  ARrlz —EEE2ENBRAREESERE
BRAR(EABE R ) HHush Home Hong Kong Limited
(EABER)VEEAY  UBEETREBRRKE
Osaka Hinode Hotel [ ABGEDFIBIE A - BREX
/33,160,193 TL([BE ) - EH A~ HABEELL
(AR RZEEHEE2EE((BEEIZR)ZERBZ
AR WHAILRE ETRAEAARR Z@EAT < &
It IRIE ETRAIE14AE - SBEBKA QR 2 BE

EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND DIRECTORS’
INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Details of the connected transactions (including the CCTs) entered
into by, and/or subsisted between, the Group and the connected
persons of the Company during the Year and which are not
exempted under Rule 14A.73 of the Listing Rules are set out
below:

NON-EXEMPTED CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS -
PURCHASES FROM HUSH HOME HONG KONG
LIMITED

During the Year, Ebisu Investment Company Limited, an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company as purchaser and
Hush Home Hong Kong Limited as seller entered into purchase
contracts (“Purchase Contracts”) for the purchases of certain
bedding products and beds for use by Osaka Hinode Hotel at
the aggregate consideration of approximately HK$3,160,193
(“Purchases”). The Seller, is a company wholly-owned by Ms.
Huen Sau Man Stephanie (a daughter of Mr. Huen Kwok Chuen
(“Mr. Huen”), being a Director) and thus is a connected person
of the Company under the Listing Rules. As such, each of the
Purchases constituted a connected transaction of the Company
for the purpose of Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
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As the highest applicable percentage ratio under Rule 14.07 of
the Listing Rules in respect of the Purchases (as if they were one
transaction) is more than 0.1% but less than 5% and the total
consideration of the Purchases is more than HK$3,000,000, the
Purchases (on an aggregated basis) constituted a non-exempt
connected transaction and was subject to the reporting and
announcement requirements, but was exempt from the circular
and independent shareholders’ approval requirement, under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

Due to the misunderstanding on the part of Mr. Huen of the
reporting requirements applicable to the Purchase Contracts
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules, the relationship between
Mr. Huen and the Seller was not timely reported to the Board
during the Year and therefore, the Company inadvertently
omitted to comply with such requirements and failed to make
a timely announcement in compliance with Rule 14A.35 of the
Listing Rules when the aggregate consideration of the Purchases
exceeded HK$3,000,000.

In order to minimise the likelihood of any potential breach of
the Listing Rules in the future, and upon a review of the internal
control of the Company in place, in March 2018, the Board
adopted a new policy on connected transaction for improving
and strengthening its internal control system in respect of the
governing of the connected transactions and the mechanism on
identifying, declaring and reporting those connected transactions.

For further details of the Purchases, please refer to the
announcement of the Company dated 26 January 2018.
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EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

NON-EXEMPT CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
SUBJECT TO ANNUAL REPORTING AND ANNUAL REVIEW
REQUIREMENTS

Certain CCTs in respect of the leasing to the Group (as tenant)
by Great Port (Note 1) as landlord for the occupation or use
of certain premises, car parking spaces and advertising area
subsisted during the Year (including Silver Fortune Plaza 2101-
2 Lease Agreement 2015, Silver Fortune Plaza 2101-2 Lease
Agreement 2017, EGL Tower Lease Agreement 2014, EGL Tower
Lease Agreement 2017, EGL Tower 10B Lease Agreement 2014,
EGL Tower 10B Lease Agreement 2017, EGL Tower 16A Lease
Agreement 2014, Chevalier House Lease Agreement 2014,
Chevalier House Lease Agreement 2017, China Plaza Lease
Agreements 2014 and China Plaza Lease Agreements 2017, all
of which were defined below). As disclosed in the announcement
of the Company dated 30 October 2017, the aggregate annual
cap of the CCTs for the Year (as revised) (“Annual Cap”) is
HK$16,100,000. As the highest applicable percentage ratios
under the Listing Rules in respect of the Annual Cap exceeded
0.1% but were less than 5%, the CCTs and the Annual Cap
are therefore exempted from the circular and independent
shareholders’ approval requirements but are still subject to the
annual reporting and annual review requirements under the Listing
Rules. Please refer to the section headed “Continuing Connected
Transactions” in the prospectus of the Company dated 18
November 2014, the announcements of the Company dated 20
July 2015, 20 November 2015 and 30 October 2017 for further
details.

Set out below are the details of the CCTs which are required to
be disclosed pursuant to Rules 14A.49 and 14A.71 of the Listing
Rules. Each of the rentals under the respective agreements was
determined based on arm’s length negotiations between the
parties and is fair and reasonable, on normal commercial terms
and comparable to and are on terms no less favorable than the
prevailing market rent as confirmed by an independent property
valuer engaged by the Group.
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SR AER 017528
8% BRRE REERAH RHEE  HERRZHR pOEL (B7)
Name, Date and Term of the Agreement  Transaction Party within Counter Party, Nature and Description of Consideration for
No.  and Rental the Group the Transaction Transaction Purpose 2017 (HKS)
1 RERER01IF N A0RF((FFES REE NEBRETRTRER WEEREA THER 765,000
2101-28 EthE(20155) )
BATRHBE RARER1B2101-2F
SR 2016515102 GIETEEN 609 ERMYE
2017F10A31H
A 76,5008
1 Lease agreement signed on 20 November ~ EGL Tours Property leased by Great Port to EGL Tours ~ For using as a branch office 765,000
2015 ("Silver Fortune Plaza 2101-2 Lease
Agreement 2015”) The premises of a total gross floor area of
approximately 1,699 sq.ft. located at Units
Term: From 1 January 2016 to 2101-2, 21st floor, Silver Fortune Plaza, No.
31 October 2017 1 Wellington Street, Central, Hong Kong
Monthly rental; HK$76,500
2 BERER017E10A0RET([FRES R NERAETHTRAL NEEREATHER 135,920
2101- 2B EHE(20175) )
BARRFEEGRAGER21E2101-22
BROER - 2017511 B1BE BEEERN 69T HERNYE
2019F12/831H
A 67,9608
2 Lease agreement signed on 30 October EGL Tours Property leased by Great Port to EGL Tours ~ For using as a branch office 136,920

2017 (*Siver Fortune Plaza 2101-2 Lease
Agreement 2017")

Term: From 1 November 2017 to
31 December 2019

Monthly rental: HK$67,960

The premises of a total gross floor area of
approximately 1,699 sq.ft. located at Units
2101-2, 21st floor, Silver Fortune Plaza, No.
1 Wellington Street, Central, Hong Kong

201753k Annual Report 2017

047 ——



&R E GOVERNANCE REPORT

Report of the Directors

&5,

No.

hEER - AHR

ifl: ik

Name, Date and Term of the Agreement
and Rental

ARERAN
Transaction Party within
the Group

24T HERRSHR
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BEGZR2014F 1 BISBE([RFER
SHEHE(20145)])

AR 2014E11A1BE
2017%10£318

A7+ 866,6047%7C

Lease agreement signed on 13 November
2014 ("EGL Tower Lease Agreement 2014”)

Term: From 1 November 2014 to
31 October 2017

Monthly rental: HK$866,604

BERZR017F10330B R ([ RFER
EHERZ(2017F)])

AR 2017E11A1EE
2019%12F318

A+ 937 320%7T

Lease agreement signed on 30 October
2017 ("EGL Tower Lease Agreement 2017°)

Term: From 1 November 2017 to
31 December 2019

Monthly rental: HK$937,320

EGL Tours

REE

EGL Tours

EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

NEBAETATREE

BB ML B RAERES()10BARC
ZUR128 158 K162 E(16EAZRI)
ERAAENM 16T HERRNE - ()28
15 18223 RBEMRNE « RiiyMEEH

Property leased by Great Port to EGL Tours

(i) the premises of a total gross floor area of
approximately 44,616 sq.ft. located at Units
A&G on 10/F, whole floors of 12/F, 15/F &
16/F (except Unit A, 16/F), (i) the premises
located at car park nos. P15, P18 to P23 on
2/F, and (i) signage at external wall of EGL
Tower, 83 Hung To Road, Kowloon, Hong
Kong

NEBAETATREE

EANIEEESE B RERES()10BARC
EIR12E - 158 RIGIERE(H22)EA
HREN45 816 A ERENE « (i)21215 - 18
EO3FEBRMME - Rii)MERS

Property leased by Great Port to EGL Tours

(i) the premises of a total gross floor area of
approximately 45,816 sq.ft. located at Units
A&G on 10/F, whole floors of 12/F, 15/F &
16/F (Note 2) (i) the premises located at car
park nos. P15, P18 to P23 on 2/F, and {ii)
signage at external wall of EGL Tower, 83
Hung To Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong

DHERMELE  BELR
AREEIMER SR

For using as its head office,
car park spaces and for
rental of signage at external
wall for advertising

UHERIELE  BER
AREEIMER SR

For using as its head office,
car park spaces and for
rental of signage at external
wall for advertising

8,666,040

8,666,040

1,874,640

1,874,640
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SR AER 017528
B HBRRAS rEEREF AHEE  HERREHR U EL] (B7)
Name, Date and Term of the Agreement  Transaction Party within Counter Party, Nature and Description of Consideration for
No.  and Rental the Group the Transaction Transaction Purpose 2017 (HKS)
5  RERER0UFHAIBEIT(RREE FRE WEEAETRTRER SMEEREEE 437,000
5108 £t (2014%) ])
AANEREEST REERA108BERE
ROHR : 2014511 F1BE AEEL2,300F 5 ERAME
2017F10A31H
A 43,7008 T
5 Lease agreement signed on 13 November ~ EGL Tours Property leased by Great Port to EGL Tours  For using as its head office 437,000
2014 ("EGL Tower 10B Lease Agreement
2014") The premises of a total gross floor area of
approximately 2,300 sa.ft. located at Unit
Term: From 1 November 2014 to B, 10/F, EGL Tower, 83 Hung To Road,
31 October 2017 Kowloon, Hong Kong
Monthly rental: HK$43,700
6 MERER01TFI0RANBEIT(RREE FRE WEEAETRTRER SMEE e 92,000
5108 £t (2017%) ])
BANEREEST REERA108BERE
ROHR 201751 51BE AEEL2,300F 5 ERAME
2019F12A31H
A : 46,0008
6 Lease agreement signed on 30 EGL Tours Property leased by Great Port to EGL Tours  For using as its head office 92,000

October 2017 (‘EGL Tower 10B Lease
Agreement 2017”)

Term: From 1 November 2017 to
31 December 2019

Monthly rental: HK$46,000

The premises of a total gross floor area of
approximately 2,300 sq.ft. located at Unit
B, 10/F, EGL Tower, 83 Hung To Road,
Kowloon, Hong Kong
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5% HRRAEs REERAA ANHE  HERRAER X5EH ()
Name, Date and Term of the Agreement  Transaction Party within Counter Party, Nature and Description of Consideration for
No.  and Rental the Group the Transaction Transaction Purpose 2017 (HKS)
7 HEGERM0UENAIEERITREEE  ERRGT NEBAETRTREE DR RERS 228,000
S516A S 1 (20145) )
BENEREES T R RS 16EATHE
REEE  2014F1HB1EE AREN1,200FFERE
20175104318
A 22,8008
7 Lease agreement signed on 13 November -Evertravel Property leased by Great Port to i-Evertravel  For using as its head office 228,000
2014 ("EGL Tower 16A Lease Agreement
2014") The premises of a total gross floor area of
approximately 1,200 sq.ft. located at Unit
Term: From 1 November 2014 to A, 16/F, EGL Tower, 83 Hung To Road,
31 October 2017 Kowloon, Hong Kong
Monthly rental: HK$22,800
8 HEGZEN0UENEIBREI(ELAE Rl NEARETHTRRE WEERBERERRA T3 1,591,500
BERH(014%))) 2R
BN RS IR AESET 2
BAMR  2014F11 F1BE 3+4-5 6ZEEAMARELG,366T AR
20175104318 n%
AT 159,150/ 7T
8 Lease agreement signed on 13 November EGL Tours Property leased by Great Port to EGL Tours  For using as a tea party 1,591,500

2014 (“Chevalier House Lease Agreement
2014")

Term: From 1 November 2014 to
31 October 2017

Monthly rental: HK$159,150

—— (050 SRERARAE  EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

The premises of a total gross floor area of
approximately 6,366 sq.ft. located at Units
nos. 1,2, 3, 4,5, 6, 5/F of Chevalier House,
45-51 Chatham Road South, Kowloon, Hong
Kong

room and the branch office
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9 HEERER0ITFI0A0BET(ELAE  REE WEBRBETHETRER AR EReRRATH 343,764
BERR(2017%))) £l
EANERRERSSIRELAESET 2
BOER 201751 810Z 345 6EAEEERL6366T HERE
2019F12A318 S
A 17188257
9 Lease agreement signed on 30 October EGL Tours Property leased by Great Port to EGL Tours  For using as a tea party 343,764
2017 (*Chevalier House Lease Agresment room and the branch office
2017°) The premises of a total gross floor area of
approximately 6,366 sa.ft. located at Units
Term: From 1 November 2017 to nos. 1,2, 3, 4,5, 6, 5/F of Chevalier House,
31 December 2019 45-51 Chatham Road South, Kowloon, Hong
Kong
Monthly rental: HK$171,882
10 RMHBERER014F1 AR (SR REERTR (&) WEBARTETRREKTE (RF ) AR NAERERPHERRE 1,592,687
[hERSREHH(20145) ) BRAT NG HEHERD
SR 2014511 A1RE BPBMm K SR-6BREEAFET30-
20174104318 8045?( NOEMELEEABAI 4607 HER
BIE - (i1 OENEREAEEN,0007H
BRT 164,364 EREWE - R TBEATELEHER
01,150 T HEREME
10 Two lease agreements signed on EGL Tours (Macau) Property leased by Great Port to EGL Tours ~ For using as the Macau 1,692,687
13 November 2014 (Collectively, the “China  Company Limited (Macau) Company Limited office and call centre

Plaza Lease Agreements 2014")

Term for each lease: From 1 November 2014
to 31 October 2017

Aggregate monthly rental:
MOP164,364

(i) the premises of a total gross floor area of
approximately 3,460 sq.ft. located at Unit M,
10/F, (i) the premises of a total gross floor
area of approximately 1,000 sa.ft. located at
Unit N, 10/F, and (iii) the premises of a total
saleable floor area of approximately 1,159
sa.ft. located at Shop B, G/F of nos. 730-
804 Avenida da Praia Grande, nos. 2-6B
Avenida de D Joao IV, Macau
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5% HRREs REERAA BNER  HERRSHR BGELS (&)
Name, Date and Term of the Agreement  Transaction Party within Counter Party, Nature and Description of Consideration for
No.  and Rental the Group the Transaction Transaction Purpose 2017 (HKS)
11 WOHRERER0I7TFI0A0RE (AR REERTH (20) BB NEaAEARTREERTE (2F) 88 NEARERFHSERE 325,114
[rERSRERZ(2017%))) A 2] HEEERD
BOSR - 2017F 11 AR BBt K #2685 A E A FH730-
E2019F12A31H 804SR ()1 0EME ZIEEETEAS, 460 7 ER
B - (i1 OBNEREEERN,000% 7
BAM 167,757 RFT ERMYE - Kb TREGTELRERE
19T A ER G E
11 Two lease agreements signed on 30 October  EGL Tours (Macau) Property leased by Great Port to EGL Tours  For using as the Macau 325,114
2017 (Collectively, the “China Plaza Lease ~ Company Limited (Macau) Company Limited office and call centre
Agreements 2017
(i) the premises of a total gross floor area of
Term for each lease: From 1 November 2017 approximately 3,460 sq.ft. located at Unit M
to 31 December 2019 10/F, (i) the premises of a total gross floor
area of approximately 1,000 sq.ft. located at
Aggregate monthly rental: MOP167,757 Unit N, 10/F, and {iii) the premises of a total
saleable floor area of approximately 1,159
sq.ft. located at Shop B, G/F of nos. 730-
804 Avenida da Praia Grande, nos. 2-68
Avenida de D Joao IV, Macau
Miatt - Note 1:
ANETAHERTEETRNALEEL - FES L - HE2%  Great Port is a company owned by Mr. Yuen Man Ying as to

RN E D Elﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁzb‘ 70% ~0.90% ~23.08% }2.9.95%
PRIEE R R) o SITE B LRIEHIKEIT460.63% M 1% 24 -
Eit - BB LETRAUKRETARTESHHEA -

KteE2 -

BB NEERE ESS R E S 16 AR IE R nEES5E
S (2014F ) R R B EES16ATH E H% (20145 ) HAE T
AEE - BEREBEZRBREESHERZQ017F)EENL

BEA—HEE BT AL -

MFERER P ERERE T HEIREM E33()()BEE S
x%EPFSEH%%%LAE e - KBITINEE -

EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

approximately 26.70%, Ms. Lee Po Fun as to approximately 0.90%, Mr.
Huen Kwok Chuen as to approximately 23.08%, Mr. Leung Shing Chiu
as to approximately 9.95%, being all of the Executive Directors. The
Executive Directors together controlled approximately 60.63% voting
power of Great Port, and therefore Great Port is an associate of the

Executive Directors under the Listing Rules.

Note 2:

16/F of EGL Tower, No.83 Hung To Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong was
previously leased to the Group under EGL Tower Lease Agreement
2014 and EGL Tower 16A Lease Agreement 2014, which has now been
re-arranged to be leased out to the Group under EGL Tower Lease
Agreement 2017 by way of a single tenancy agreement.

The above CCTs are included in “Rental paid to a related
company - Great Port” in the related party transactions
disclosed in note 33(a)(i) in the notes to the consolidated financial

statements.
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Save as disclosed above, no other related party transactions
conducted in the Year as disclosed in note 33 to the consolidated
financial statements constitute a connected transaction or
continuing connected transaction which is required to be disclosed
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. Save as disclosed above,
no transaction, arrangement or contracts of significance in relation
to the Group’s business to which the Company, its holding
company or any of their respective subsidiaries was a party and
in which a Director or an entity connected with the Director had
a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the
end of the Year or at any time during the Year.

Save as disclosed above, (i) no contract of significance was
entered into by, and/or subsisted between, the Company or
any of its subsidiaries with the controlling shareholder or any
of its subsidiaries during the Year; and (i) there is no contract
of significance in relation to the provision of services by the
controlling shareholder or any of its subsidiaries to the Group.

The Independent Non-executive Directors have reviewed the
above CCTs entered into by the Group and have confirmed that
these CCTs were entered into (i) in the ordinary and usual course
of business of the Group; (i) on normal commercial terms or on
terms no less favourable to the Group than terms available to
or from independent third parties; and (i) in accordance with
the relevant agreements governing them on terms that are fair
and reasonable and in the interests of the Company and its
shareholders as a whole.

The Company’s external auditor was engaged to report on the
Group’s CCTs in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on
Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other
Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information”,
and with reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on
Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing
Rules” issued by the HKICPA. The external auditor issued its
unqualified letter containing its findings and conclusions in respect
of the transactions disclosed in accordance with Rule 14A.56 of
the Listing Rules.

Save as disclosed above, the Directors confirm that the Company
has complied with the disclosure requirements in accordance with
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules during the Year.
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AUDITOR

The consolidated financial statements for the Year have been
audited by BDO Limited who will retire and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for the reappointment
of BDO Limited as auditor of the Company is to be proposed at
the 2018 AGM.

On behalf of the Board

Yuen Man Ying
Chairman and Executive Director
Hong Kong, 26 March 2018
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The Board is pleased to present the corporate governance report
of the Company for the Year.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company recognises the importance of corporate
transparency and accountability. The Company is committed in
achieving a high standard of corporate governance and leading
the Group to attain better results and improve its corporate image
with effective corporate governance procedures.

During the Year, the Board is of opinion that the Company has
complied with all the applicable code provisions as set out in the
CG Code.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules as its own code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by the Directors. The Company has made
a specific enquiry to all Directors regarding any non-compliance
with the Model Code.

All the Directors confirmed that they have fully complied with the
required standard set out in the Model Code during the Year.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF AND DELEGATION BY THE
BOARD

The Board provides leadership, guidance and strategic decisions
to the Group’s activities and oversees its financial performances.
The Board has delegated its powers to the management for the
Group’s daily management and operations.
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EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

According to code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of
the chairman and the chief executive officer should be separate
and should not be performed by the same individual. During the
Year, the role of the Chairman is performed by Mr. Yuen Man
Ying while the office of the chief executive officer of the Company
is vacated. The Board will keep reviewing the current structure of
the Group’s management from time to time and should candidate
with suitable knowledge, skill and experience be identified, the
Company will make appointment to fill the post as appropriate.

BOARD COMPOSITION

Currently, the Board comprises four Executive Directors and
three Independent Non-executive Directors. At least one of the
Independent Non-executive Directors possesses the appropriate
professional accounting qualifications and financial management
expertise, which complies with the requirements of the Listing
Rules. The Company has complied with Rules 3.10 and 3.10A
of the Listing Rules. During the Year, the number of Independent
Non-executive Directors represents more than one-third of the
Board. As such, there exists a strong independent element in the
Board, which can effectively exercise independent judgement. The
Board comprises the following Directors:

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Mr. Yuen Man Ying (Chairman)
Mr. Huen Kwok Chuen

Mr. Leung Shing Chiu

Ms. Lee Po Fun

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Chan Kim Fai
Mr. Tang Koon Hung Eric
Ms. Wong Lai Ming
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The Chairman and Executive Director, Mr. Yuen Man Ying is
the spouse of Ms. Lee Po Fun, an Executive Director. All of the
Executive Directors, namely Mr. Yuen Man Ying, Mr. Huen Kwok
Chuen, Mr. Leung Shing Chiu and Ms. Lee Po Fun, are interested
in the Company’s shares through their interest in Evergloss, the
holding company of the Company. All of the Executive Directors
have interests in the shares of Great Port, which has certain
transactions with the Group which constituted CCTs. Please refer
to the “Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management”,
“Report of the Directors — Directors’ Interests and Short Positions
in Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures” and “Report of the
Directors — Connected Transactions and Directors’ Interests in
Contracts” on pages 70 to 73 and pages 36 to 37 and pages 44
to 53 in this annual report respectively for more details. Save as
disclosed above, the Directors have no other financial, business,
family or other material/relevant relationships with one another.
INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT
NONEXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received from each Independent Non-executive
Directors, a written confirmation of his/her independence to the
Company pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Rules. The
Company considers all Independent Non-executive Directors to
be independent in accordance with the relevant guidelines set out
in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

DIRECTORS’ CONTINUING PROFESSIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

The Directors are encouraged to participate in continuous
professional development courses and seminars to develop and
refresh their knowledge and skills. During the Year, each of the
Directors (namely, Mr. Yuen Man Ying, Mr. Huen Kwok Chuen,
Mr. Leung Shing Chiu, Ms. Lee Po Fun, Mr. Chan Kim Fai, Mr.
Tang Koon Hung Eric and Ms. Wong Lai Ming) has participated
in appropriate continuous professional development activities
by ways of attending trainings, reading materials or conducting
academic research relevant to (i) the Company’s business
operation; (i) directors’ duties and responsibilities; and (iii) the
SFO.
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EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

APPOINTMENT, RE-ELECTION AND REMOVAL OF
DIRECTORS

Each of the Executive Directors has renewed his/her service
agreement with the Company on 20 November 2017 for a term
of three years commencing from 28 November 2017. Each of the
Independent Non-executive Directors has renewed his/her letter
of appointment on 20 November 2017 for a term of three years
commencing from 28 November 2017.

The procedures and process of appointment, re-election and
removal of the Directors are governed by the Articles. The Articles
provides that any director appointed by the Board to fill a casual
vacancy in the Board shall hold office only until the first general
meeting of the Company after his appointment and shall then be
eligible for re-election at such meeting. Any Director appointed
by the Board as an addition to the existing Board shall hold
office only until the next following annual general meeting of the
Company (“AGM”) and shall then be eligible for re-election.

In accordance with the Articles, at each AGM, one-third of the
Directors for the time being (or, if their number is not three or a
multiple of three, then the number nearest to, but not less than,
one-third) shall retire from office by rotation at least once every
three years. A retiring director shall be eligible for re-election. Any
Director who has not been subject to retirement by rotation in
the three years preceding an AGM shall retire by rotation at such
meeting. Any further Directors so to retire shall be those who have
been longest in office since their last re-election or appointment
and so that as between persons who became or were last
re-elected Directors on the same day those to retire shall (unless
they otherwise agree among themselves) be determined by lot.

Accordingly, three Directors, namely, Mr. Leung Shing Chiu, Ms.
Lee Po Fun and Ms. Wong Lai Ming shall retire at the 2018 AGM.
All of the retiring Directors, being eligible, will offer themselves for
re-election at the same meeting.
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BOARD MEETING

The Board meets regularly to discuss and formulate the overall
strategy as well as the operation and financial performance of
the Group. Directors may participate either in person or through
electronic means of communications.

Pursuant to the CG Code provision A.1.1, the Board should meet
regularly and board meetings should be held at least four times a year.

If a director has a conflict of interest in a matter to be considered
by the Board which the Board has determined to be material, the
Director shall abstain from voting on the relevant resolutions and
he/she shall not be counted as a quorum in the Board meeting
discussing the matter concerned.

ATTENDANCE RECORD OF MEETINGS

Set out below are details of the attendance record of each
Director at the Board meetings, committee meetings and general
meetings of the Company held during the Year:

HE/BITERRE
Attendance/Number of Meetings Held
E% EkEEE RE e
RRBFAE EE88% ZES28% ZE883 ZE8823 Zeggd
Risk
Annual Audit Management Nomination Remuneration
General Board Committee = Committee = Committee Committee
Meeting Meetings  Meetings Meetings Meeting Meetings
WITES Executive Directors

RXHEE Mr. Yuen Man Ying 1/1 #4/5 - - 3/3 3/3
BEEEE Mr. Huen Kwok Chuen 1/1 #4/5 - - - -
RS E Mr. Leung Shing Chiu 1/1 #4/5 - 3/3 - -
FERRL Ms. Lee Po Fun 1/1 #4/5 - - 3/3 3/3

B IEMITESE  Independent Non-executive

Directors

BRIZIES 4 Mr. Chan Kim Fai 1/1 5/5 3/3 3/3 3/3 3/3
Bm b o Mr. Tang Koon Hung Eric 1/1 5/5 3/3 3/3 3/3 3/3
HERI LT Ms. Wong Lai Ming 11 5/5 3/3 3/3 3/3 3/3
# The four executive Directors did not attend one of the Board

# MERTESFAHEEF - NESLLE - LASHEE
i EAEERABETATESZHEN)RFBERE
RSEIM 2 BHA2017F108308 2 M E## (2017
FHEWZ] - WTEFRBIERERFIPHRAERRE
w0 Bt WEER AT FHE R iR 2 HMESS

IRERMERSE -

meetings, the purpose of such meeting was for approving the
tenancy agreement dated 30 October 2017 in respect of the CCTs
(2017 Tenancy agreements”) entered into by the Group and Great
Port, which is an associate of the executive Directors. The executive
Directors had a material interest in the CCTs and thus was required
to abstain from voting on the relevant Board resolutions approving
the 2017 Tenancy Agreements.
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EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

An AGM is an important forum in which the management of the
Company can engage with the shareholders. The most recent
AGM was held on 26 May 2017 (2017 AGM”).

At the 2017 AGM, all Directors in office on the meeting date,
including the Chairman of the Board and all the chairmen and
members of the Board Committees, attended the meeting along
with senior management and the external auditor. At the 2017
AGM, separate resolutions were proposed for each issue and
were voted on by poll. The procedures for conducting a poll were
explained at the meeting prior to the polls being taken.

The voting results are available on the websites of the Company
and of the Stock Exchange.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established the Audit Committee, the Risk
Management Committee, the Nomination Committee and the
Remuneration Committee. All the Board Committees perform
their distinct roles in accordance with their respective terms of
reference which are available to shareholders on the websites of
the Company and the Stock Exchange. The Board Committees
are provided with sufficient resources to discharge their duties
and, upon reasonable request, are able to seek independent
professional advice in appropriate circumstances, at the
Company’s expense.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee was established on 13 November 2014,
The existing terms of reference were adopted by the Board
on 31 December 2015 in compliance with the CG Code. The
Audit Committee comprises a total of three members, all being
Independent Non-executive Directors, namely, Mr. Chan Kim Fai
(Chairman), Mr. Tang Koon Hung Eric and Ms. Wong Lai Ming.

The primary responsibilities of the Audit Committee include,
among others, (i) reviewing financial information of the Group; (ii)
monitoring of the relationship between the Group and its external
auditors; (iii) overseeing the Company’s financial reporting system,
risk management and internal control systems; and (iv) developing
and reviewing the policies and practices on corporate governance
with legal and regulatory requirements and requirements under
the Listing Rules.
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During the Year, three meetings of the Audit Committee were
held to review the internal control systems, the Company’s
CCTs,
statements and policy and procedure on disclosure of inside

the Company’s results and consolidated financial

information for submission to the Board for approval and to make
recommendations to the Board on the re-appointment of auditor
and approval of the engagement letter of the auditor.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION

The Audit Committee has been appointed by the Board to perform
the corporate governance function. The responsibilities of audit
committee on corporate governance function are set out in the
terms of reference of the Audit Committee. During the Year, the
Audit Committee reviewed the Company’s corporate governance
policies and practices, training and continuous professional
development of the Directors and the senior management and
the Company’s compliance with the code and disclosure in this
Corporate Governance Report.

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Risk Management Committee was established on 13
November 2014, with specific written terms of reference. The
Risk Management Committee comprises a total of four members,
being one Executive Director, namely, Mr. Leung Shing Chiu, and
three Independent Non-executive Directors, namely, Mr. Chan
Kim Fai (Chairman), Mr. Tang Koon Hung Eric and Ms. Wong Lai
Ming. Accordingly, a majority of the members are Independent
Non-executive Directors.

The primary responsibilities of the Risk Management Committee
include reviewing the Company’s enterprise risk management
framework, and the guidelines, policies and procedures for risk
assessment and risk management and reviewing the effectiveness
of the risk management function.

During the Year, three meetings of the Risk Management
Committee were held to review internal control of the Group
and review the Company’s high-level related risks and key
emerging risks and the controls in place to mitigate such
risks, review the Company’s surplus cash management, and
provide recommendation to improve the Company’s surplus
cash management for the Year for submission to the Board for
approval.
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062 FEEZRERAT  EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination Committee was established on 13 November
2014, with specific written terms of reference in compliance with
the CG Code. The Nomination Committee comprises a total of
five members, being two Executive Directors, namely, Mr. Yuen
Man Ying (Chairman) and Ms. Lee Po Fun, and three Independent
Non-executive Directors, namely, Mr. Chan Kim Fai, Mr. Tang
Koon Hung Eric and Ms. Wong Lai Ming. Accordingly, a majority

of the members are Independent Non-executive Directors.

The primary responsibilities of the Nomination Committee include
reviewing the structure, size and composition (including the
skills, knowledge and experience) of the Board and making
recommendations on any proposed changes to the Board to
complement the Company’s corporate strategy and assessing the
independence of the Independent Non-executive Directors.

During the Year, three meetings of the Nomination Committee
were held to review the structure, size, composition and diversity
of the Board and assessing the independence of the Independent
Non-Executive Directors.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee was established on 13 November
2014, with specific written terms of reference in compliance
with the CG Code. The Remuneration Committee comprises a
total of five members, being two Executive Directors, namely,
Mr. Yuen Man Ying and Ms. Lee Po Fun, and three Independent
Chan Kim Fai,
Koon Hung Eric (Chairman) and Ms. Wong Lai Ming. Accordingly,

Nonexecutive Directors, namely, Mr. Mr. Tang
a majority of the members are Independent Non-executive
Directors.

The primary responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee
include, among others, (i) making recommendations to the Board
on the policy and structure for all remuneration of the Directors
and senior management and on the establishment of a set of
formal and transparent procedures for developing policies on
such remuneration; (i) reviewing and approving the management’s
remuneration proposals with reference to the Board’s corporate
goals and objectives; and (iii) making recommendations to the
Board on the remuneration packages of Executive Directors and
members of senior management.
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During the Year, three meetings of the Remuneration Committee
were held to review the remuneration package of the individual
Executive Directors and senior management as well as review
the remuneration of independent non-executive directors for
submission to the Board for approval.

REMUNERATION OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SENIOR
MANAGEMENT BY BAND

Pursuant to Code Provision B.1.5 of the CG Code, details of the
annual remuneration of the senior management of the Company
then in office by band for the Year are as follows:

A

Number of

M8 B Remuneration band individuals
£ 21,000,000/ 7T Nil to HK$1,000,000 1
1,000,001/ 7T £ 2,000,000% 7T HK$1,000,001 to HK$2,000,000 1
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Details of the remuneration of each Director for the Year are set
out in note 12 to the consolidated financial statements.

BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

The Board has established a board diversity policy. The Company
recognises and embraces the benefits of having a diverse Board
to enhance the quality of its performance. Diversity of Board
members can be achieved through consideration of a number
of factors, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural
background and ethnicity, in addition to educational background,
professional experience, skills, knowledge and length of service.
All the Board appointments will be based on meritocracy, and
candidates will be considered against appropriate criteria, having
due regard for the benefits of diversity on the Board.
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EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

NON-COMPETITION UNDERTAKING BY
CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS

Each of Evergloss, Likang, Kwok Lai, Mr. Yuen Man Ying, Mr.
Huen Kwok Chuen, Mr. Leung Shing Chiu and Ms. Lee Po Fun
has provided annual confirmations in respect of the compliance
with non-competition undertakings (“Undertakings”) given by them
in favour of the Company pursuant to a deed of non competition
undertakings dated 13 November 2014. The Independent
Nonexecutive Directors have also reviewed the compliance by
each of Evergloss, Likang, Kwok Lai, Mr. Yuen Man Ying, Mr.
Huen Kwok Chuen, Mr. Leung Shing Chiu and Ms. Lee Po Fun
with the Undertakings during the Year. The Independent Non-
executive Directors have confirmed that, as far as they can
ascertain, there is no breach by any of Evergloss, Likang, Kwok
Lai, Mr. Yuen Man Ying, Mr. Huen Kwok Chuen, Mr. Leung Shing
Chiu and Ms. Lee Po Fun of the Undertakings given by them.

EXTERNAL AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

For the Year, the remunerations paid or payable to the external
auditors in respect of its audit services and non-audit services
provided to the Group were approximately HK$1.9 million and
HK$0.5 million, respectively.

DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY
IN RESPECT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
financial statements of the Company and of the Group for the
Year. The Directors are not aware of any material uncertainties
relating to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. The
statement of the independent auditor of the Company about their
reporting responsibilities on the financial statements is set out in
the Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 74 to 80.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL
SYSTEMS

The Board is responsible for maintaining and reviewing the
effectiveness of the Group’s risk management and internal
control systems. The Board recognises that the Group’s risk
management and internal control systems play a key role in
the identification, evaluation and management of risks faced by
the Group, the assurance of continued compliance with laws
and regulations by the Group, and the provision of reasonable
assurance on the Group against material misstatement, error, loss
or fraud. The Board appreciates that the Group is exposed to
risks in achieving its business objectives and strives to maintain
such risks at acceptable level through the design, implementation
and monitoring of effective risk management and internal control
systems.

The risk management and internal control systems are established
within the Company and its subsidiaries for facilitating effective
and efficient operations, for safeguarding assets against
unauthorised use, for maintaining proper accounting records, for
ensuring the reliability of financial reporting and information, and
for ensuring compliance with applicable laws and regulations.
These systems are designed to meet the Group’s particular
needs and to minimise the risks to which the Group is exposed,
and are designed to manage rather than eliminate the risks
to achieve business objectives and by their nature, can only
provide reasonable but not absolute assurance against material
misstatements or losses.

The key elements of the Company’s risk management and
internal control systems include the assessment and evaluation
of risks, the development and continuous updating of responsive
procedures, and the ongoing testing of internal control procedures
to ensure their effectiveness.

An ongoing risk management approach is also adopted by the

Company for identifying and assessing the key inherent risks that
affect the achievements of its objectives.
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EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

During the Year, the Board, through the Audit Committee

and Risk Management Committee, reviewed the continued
effectiveness of the Group’s risk management and internal
control systems covering all material aspect of controls, including
financial, operational and compliance controls. The review covered

the following areas:

— foreign exchange risk management
— surplus cash management

During the Year, the Company also engaged an independent
professional consultant to conduct an annual review on the
effectiveness of the Group’s risk management and internal
controls systems. The review covered the following items within
the Group:

— compliance

— financial reporting

— system-post-implementation review
— cash and treasury management

Relevant applicable recommendations made by the consultant
during the Year have already been implemented in stages by the
Group to further enhance its internal control policies, procedures
and practices.

As a result of the above review and other than the unintended
breach of Listing Rules for failure to make a timely disclosure of
certain connected transactions due to the misunderstanding of
the Listing Rules by a Director (as disclosed in the section headed
“Report of the Directors — Connected Transactions and Directors’
Interests in Contracts — Non-Exempted Connected Transactions —
Purchases From Hush Home Hong Kong Limited” on pages 44 to
45 of this annual report), the Board is satisfied that the Group’s
risk management and internal control systems are adequate and
effective and have complied with the CG Code provisions on
internal control throughout the Year and the Company has an
internal audit function.
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PROCEDURES AND INTERNAL CONTROLS FOR
THE HANDLING AND DISSEMINATION OF INSIDE
INFORMATION

With respect to the procedures and internal controls for the
handling and dissemination of inside information, the Group
conducts its affairs with close attention to the inside information
provisions under the SFO and the Listing Rules. The Directors
and senior managements are responsible for determining whether
any particular information is inside information and overseeing and
coordinating disclosure of inside information of the Group. They
are also responsible for taking reasonable measures to ensure
that proper safeguards exist to prevent a breach of a disclosure
requirement in relation to the Group from time to time and that
disclosures are made and/or announcements are published
on a timely basis in accordance with the applicable laws and
regulations, and before such information is fully disclosed to the
public, they shall ensure the same is kept strictly confidential. The
Directors are also committed to ensure that information contained
in announcements are not false or misleading as to a material
fact, or false or misleading through the omission of a material fact
in view of presenting information in a clear and balanced way.

COMPANY SECRETARY

The role of the company secretary of the Company (“Company
Secretary”) is performed by Ms. Wong Cheuk Yee Kathy. The
Company Secretary is an employee of the Company and is
appointed by the Board. The Company Secretary is responsible
for facilitating the Board’s processes and communications among
Board members, with shareholders and with management.
The Company Secretary received at least 15 hours of relevant
professional training to update her skills and knowledge in the
Year.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

The general meetings of the Company provide an opportunity
for communications between the shareholders and the Board.
An AGM shall be held in each year and at the place as may be
determined by the Board.
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EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

SHAREHOLDERS TO CONVENE AN
EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING (“EGM”)

Pursuant to Article 64 of the Articles, an EGM shall be convened
on the requisition of one or more shareholders of the Company
holding, at the date of deposit of the requisition, not less than
one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company having the right
of voting at general meetings. Such requisition shall be made
in writing to the Board or the Company Secretary at the head
office of the Company in Hong Kong, which is presently situated
at 15/F, EGL Tower, 83 Hung To Road, Kwun Tong, Kowloon,
Hong Kong, for the purpose of requiring an EGM to be called by
the Board for the transaction of any business specified in such
requisition and signed by the requisitionist(s). If within 21 days
of such deposit, the Board fails to proceed to convene such
meeting, the requisitionist(s) himself (themselves) may do so in
the same manner, and all reasonable expenses incurred by the
requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the Board shall be
reimbursed to the requisitionist(s) by the Company.

PUTTING ENQUIRIES BY SHAREHOLDERS TO
THE BOARD

Shareholders may send written enquiries to the Company for the
attention of the Company Secretary at the Company’s head office
in Hong Kong.

PROCEDURES FOR PUTTING FORWARD
PROPOSALS BY SHAREHOLDERS AT
SHAREHOLDERS’ MEETING

Shareholders are requested to follow Article 64 of the Articles
for putting forward a resolution at an EGM. The requirements
and procedures are set out above in the paragraph headed
“Shareholders to Convene an Extraordinary General Meeting”.
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SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN CONSTITUTIONAL
DOCUMENTS

No amendment has been made to the Company’s constitutional
documents during the Year.

On behalf of the Board

Yuen Man Ying
Chairman and Executive Director
26 March 2018
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EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

DIRECTORS

Mr. Yuen, Man Ying (“Mr. Yuen”), aged 66 is the founder of
the Group and was appointed as the Chairman and an Executive
Director of the Company on 24 July 2014. Mr. Yuen initiated
the set up of the Group in 1987. Mr. Yuen is the chairman of
the Nomination Committee and a member of the Remuneration
Committee of the Board. Mr. Yuen serves as the managing
director of EGL Tours Company Limited (“EGL Tours”) and as a
director of EGL Tours, EGL Tours (Japan) Company Limited (“EGL
Japan”), EGL Tours (Macau) Company Limited (“EGL Macau”),
i-Evertravel Company Limited (“i-Evertravel”), EGL Management
Group Company Limited (“EGL Management”), EGL Holdings
(Nippon) Limited (“EGL Nippon”), EGL Holdings (Asia) Limited
(“EGL Asia”), EGL Investment Group Company Limited (“EGL
Investment”) and EGL Investment (China) Company Limited (“EGL
China”). He is responsible for major decision making, itinerary
planning for tours to Japan, promoting the Japanese market,
supervising and training tour escorts and planning air charter of
the Group. Mr. Yuen has over 30 years of extensive knowledge
and experience in the tourism industry. Mr. Yuen is the spouse of
Ms. Lee Po Fun, an Executive Director of the Company.

Mr. Huen, Kwok Chuen (“Mr. Huen”), aged 60, was appointed
as an Executive Director of the Company on 24 July 2014.
Mr. Huen joined the Group in 1987. Mr. Huen also serves as a
director of EGL Tours, EGL Japan, EGL Macau, i-Evertravel, EGL
Management, EGL Nippon, EGL Asia, EGL Investment and EGL
China and the spokesman of the Group. He is responsible for
overseeing development, public relations, specialised gourmet
tours and the Macau subsidiary of the Group. Mr. Huen has over
30 years of extensive knowledge and experience in the tourism
industry.

Mr. Leung, Shing Chiu (“Mr. Leung”), aged 63, was appointed
as an Executive Director of the Company on 24 July 2014. Mr.
Leung joined the Group in 1988. Mr. Leung is a member of the
Risk Management Committee of the Board. Mr. Leung also serves
as a director of EGL Tours, EGL Japan, EGL Macau, i-Evertravel,
EGL Management, EGL Nippon, EGL Asia, EGL Investment and
EGL China. He is responsible for managing the receiving services
for outbound tours in Japan, frontline sales, customer services,
accounting and administration matters of the Group. Mr. Leung
has over 30 years of extensive knowledge and experience in the
tourism industry.
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Ms. Lee, Po Fun (“Mrs. Yuen”), aged 59, was appointed as
an Executive Director of the Company on 24 July 2014. Mrs.
Yuen is a member of the Remuneration Committee and the
Nomination Committee of the Board. Mrs. Yuen joined the
Group in 1987. Mrs. Yuen also serves as a director of EGL
Tours, EGL Japan, EGL Macau, i-Evertravel, EGL Management,
EGL Nippon, EGL Asia, EGL Investment and EGL China. She is
responsible for overseeing the information technology department,
human resources development, outbound tour services and the
overall operations of the Group. Mrs. Yuen has over 30 years of
extensive knowledge and experience in the tourism industry. Mrs.
Yuen is the spouse of Mr. Yuen Man Ying, the Chairman and an
Executive Director of the Company. Mrs Yuen is also the director
of the Christian organisation, the Oaks.

Mr. Chan, Kim Fai (“Mr. Chan”), aged 59, was appointed
as an Independent Non-executive Director of the Company
on 13 November 2014. Mr. Chan is the chairman of the Audit
Committee and Risk Management Committee and a member of
the Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee of the
Board. Mr. Chan is responsible for overseeing the management
of the Group independently. Mr. Chan is currently an independent
non-executive director of Magnificent Hotel Investments Limited,
Shun Ho Property Investments Limited and Shun Ho Holdings
Limited (all these three companies are listed on the Main Board
of the Stock Exchange). Mr. Chan has also served as the
sole proprietor of lvan Chan & Co, CPA since 2001. Mr. Chan
is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
and CPA Australia.

Ms. Wong, Lai Ming (“Ms. Wong”), aged 58, was appointed
as an Independent Non-executive Director of the Company on
13 November 2014. She is a member of the Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee, Nomination Committee and Risk
Management Committee of the Board. She is responsible for
overseeing the management of the Group independently. Ms.
Wong has over 20 years of experience in the legal industry.
She is currently Of Counsel of King & Wood Mallesons, Beijing
office. Ms. Wong is a practicing lawyer in the PRC and is a non-
practising solicitor in Hong Kong.
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EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

Mr. Tang, Koon Hung, Eric (“Mr. Tang”), aged 72, was
appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director of the
Company on 13 November 2014. He is the chairman of the
Remuneration Committee and a member of the Audit Committee,
Nomination Committee and Risk Management Committee of
the Board. He is responsible for overseeing the management of
the Group independently. He is currently an independent non-
executive director of ASM Pacific Technology Ltd. (a company
listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange). Mr. Tang was
qualified a Chartered Accountant in Canada and is a member of
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Cheang, Chuen Hon (“Mr. Cheang”), aged 53, was
appointed as the financial controller of the Group on 1 April 2004.
He is responsible for supervision and management of the Group’s
financial issues. He joined the Group in June 2001 as a finance
manager before being promoted as the financial controller of EGL
Tours in April 2004.

Mr. Cheang has over 25 years of extensive accounting and
financial experience, in which 10 years in another public listed
company (whose shares are listed on the Main Board of the Stock
Exchange), with latest position as accounting manager.

Mr. Cheang graduated from the University of Hong Kong with a
bachelor degree in social sciences in November 1988 and later
obtained a master degree of science in accountancy from the
Hong Kong Polytechnic University in November 2001. Mr. Cheang
is a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, a fellow member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and a Certified Finance and Treasury
Professional Senior of the Finance and Treasury Association
Limited.
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COMPANY SECRETARY

Ms. Wong, Cheuk Yee Kathy (“Ms. Wong”), aged 56, was
appointed as the company secretary of the Company on 28
August 2014. She is responsible for the company secretarial
matters of the Group. Ms. Wong has been the company secretary
of EGL Tours since September 2006, being responsible for its
general company secretarial affairs. Ms. Wong has over 30 years
of experience in the accounting, audit and tax industry.

Ms. Wong received a diploma in accounting from the Hong Kong
Shue Yan College in July 1984 and a bachelor of law degree from
Peking University through long distance learning in July 1996.
Ms. Wong is a Certified Public Accountant (Practising) in Hong
Kong and a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and a fellow member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants.
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY
LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of EGL
Holdings Company Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(the “Group”) set out on pages 81 to 174, which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December
2017, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in
equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group
as at 31 December 2017, and of its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements” section of our report. We are independent
of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s “Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants” (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

Revenue recognition and associated customer deposits
received

(refer to notes 4(k) on the significant accounting policies, 7
and 24 to the consolidated financial statements)

The Group’s travel and travel related services business (“Travel
Related Business”) includes the following revenue streams with
different revenue recognition basis.

The Group’s income from provision of package tours and travel
bus services is recognised when the services are rendered by the
Group.

Income from provision of ancillary travel related services, sales
of air tickets, hotel accommodation and hotel packages is
recognised when the services are rendered by the Group as an
agent on a net basis. Where the Group acts as a principal in
certain transactions, including sales of tickets and merchandise,
revenue is recognised upon transfer of the significant risks and
rewards of ownership to the customers. This is usually taken as
the time when the tickets and merchandise are delivered and the
customers have accepted the tickets and merchandise.

During the year, the Group recorded revenue derived from the
Travel Related Business of approximately HK$1,622,004,000 (2016:
HK$1,680,232,000). As at 31 December 2017, the Group had
customer deposits received of approximately HK$127,217,000
(2016: HK$136,981,000).

201758 3%R Annual Report 2017

075 ——



Bt 7R &R FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1B Az B A
Independent Auditor’s Report

FAREZEE®)
WA RN EFE 2 (&)

B BIRBEEBESNRAERARESERELS

B haRkaEs ESEBRRERERZ— BEY
N H L‘AEE@%“Z%F?&%E’\JE%U SREMELS - RANAEE

HERIARENETFHREF - LFHAREERNER
HifR Re sk s Sk i as R R IE R B A AL o

ﬂit9|\ ! J‘I& ﬁEuu

NE RS BNRE
P& R ERRA -

AH2HNCRE

Z ey o] fE
PP ZEARBZ AN TORFEE

— HEBEERMA—REZENERRGETET

B5E
—  HETETASERERSBHETEE AR

- HRSETHTESF

— BEEHBEWEFHHEREER @ AFERE 2 R85
EIS

- BBBPRHREHZAXMG  URESAEIRM
RIFRHEEmN S HE RS ERERBERR
BHREMRN KR EMHARNREAHNE

WEFET&EITHERIR -

FmBEEREMR AT EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

Key Audit Matters (Continued)

Revenue recognition and associated customer deposits
received (Continued)

We have identified revenue recognition for the Travel Related
Business as a key audit matter because revenue is one of the
key performance indicators of the Group and because it involves
highly customised information technology systems to record the
transactions and certain manual procedures to determine the
appropriate recognition point, all of which give rise to an inherent
risk that revenue could be recorded in the incorrect period or
could be subject to manipulation.

In addition, inappropriate recognition of revenue could result in
misstatement of the customer deposits received as recorded at
the reporting date.

Our Response

Our procedures in relation to this key audit matter included:

- Performing review of overall information technology general
controls and application controls;

- Performing test of controls and substantive testing on
revenue cycle;

- Conducting analytical procedures on revenue;

- Scrutinising manual journals related to revenue to assess the
timing of revenues recorded; and

- Testing on sampling basis on the customer deposits
received as at the reporting date by tracing the receipts to
the supporting documents and reviewing the recognition of
revenue in the subsequent reporting period in accordance
with the respective recognition policies of the respective
services provided or products sold.
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Other Information in the Annual Report

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information in the Company’s annual
report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing

to report in this regard.

Directors’ Responsibilities for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors
are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors are also responsible for overseeing the Group’s

financial reporting process. The Audit Committee assists the
directors in discharging their responsibility in this regard.
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FmBEEREMR AT EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. This report is
made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with the terms of
our engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for
the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

- identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control;

- obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal control;

- evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors;
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

- conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’'s report to the
related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern;

- evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation; and

— obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that
we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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FmBEEREMR AT EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

From the matters communicated with the directors, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of
the consolidated financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Lam Hung Yun, Andrew

Practising Certificate Number P04092

Hong Kong, 26 March 2018
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
HZE2017512A31H IEFE For the year ended 31 December 2017

2017 2016

Htat FHET FET

Notes HK$’000 HK$'000

Wz Revenue 7 1,624,584 1,680,232

SHEKA Cost of sales (1,332,817) (1,416,309)

EF Gross profit 291,767 263,923

HAi U A R U285 %8 Other income and gain, net 7 14,096 10,038

HERX Selling expenses (98,224) (98,960)

THHX Administrative expenses (167,760) (155,415)
R AN R 2EAE - Share of results of associates, including

BiEREWE S bargain gain on acquisition 2,148 3,462
REEE AT 2 R 2 FMERBE  Impairment loss on interest in an associate 16 (3,839) -
A& R AN Finance costs 8 (370) _
BREFISFLANAEA Profit before income tax 8 37,818 23,048
st Income tax expense 9 (9,314) (3,714)
FERA Profit for the year 28,504 19,334
HEAEHMoEEBRMN Other comprehensive income, that

Hit 2 mEE : may be reclassified subsequently to

profit or loss:
R E G INETFRIIE =8 Exchange differences on translation of

foreign operations 5,929 (5,949)
FEMR A B G I & 2 AR Share of exchange differences on

bE 5 =58 translation of foreign associates 921 a77)
FEHMEE R Other comprehensive income for the year,

IR 1E net of tax 6,850 (6,126)
FEXEWZEEE Total comprehensive income for the year 35,354 13,208
T ATEEEERER : Profit for the year attributable to:

KATIER A Owners of the Company 28,559 18,670
FEER R Non-controlling interests (55) 664
28,504 19,334
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

HZE2017%12 A31H IEFZ For the year ended 31 December 2017

2017 2016
Htat FiExT T
Notes HK$°000 HK$’000

DUTALTREEZEKZEE ©  Total comprehensive income attributable to:
RARHEEA Owners of the Company 35,132 12,487
FEIEAR M 2 Non-controlling interests 222 721
35,354 13,208

RRARHEE AEERER 2 Earnings per share for profit attributable
FRER to owners of the Company

— ER N HEEE (B - Basic and diluted (HK cents) 10 5.68 3.72

FmBEEREMR AT EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
20175128318 As at 31 December 2017
2017 2016
HtaF FHBx BT
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
EERERE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
FRBEE Non-current assets
ME - BE RERE Property, plant and equipment 14 387,472 147,059
EEIR Construction in progress 15 4,578 39,466
NN Interests in associates 16 9,242 9,418
RIETH IR & = Deferred tax asset 17 1,528 1,189
TET R R H A U AR Prepayment and other receivable 20 6,657 3,123
409,477 200,255
REEE Current assets
FE Inventories 18 9,906 16,232
2 5 IR Trade receivables 19 4,296 2,224
e BRZFREMFEWEE  Deposits, prepayments and other receivables 20 125,640 123,149
FEURERE A R IR X Amount due from a related company 21 2,771 2,656
JrE S B X B BR 3R Amount due from an associate 16(c) 562 4,703
B e Tax recoverable 55 _
IRERITIF 5K Pledged bank deposits 22 29,583 22,461
RITERREFRE Cash at banks and on hand 22 263,370 260,876
436,183 432,301
mENEE Current liabilities
B 5 EMNR Trade payables 23 53,152 48,220
JERTEIE « BEWET & K Accruals, deposits received and
H fth FE AT AR other payables 24 187,536 188,576
JEITEE A A BR K Amounts due to associates 16(c) 3,478 4,899
T IB R Provision for taxation 6,344 11,386
RITIE K Bank borrowings 25 19,690 -
270,200 253,081
REEEFE Net current assets 165,983 179,220
BEERARBAG Total assets less current liabilities 575,460 379,475
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
R2017%F12A31H As at 31 December 2017

2017 2016
HtaE FHBT FHIT
Notes HK$°000 HK$’000
FnBAE Non-current liabilities
RITHER Bank borrowings 25 231,241 53,287
EEFIEAE Deferred tax liabilities 17 5,258 2,483
236,499 55,770
EEFE Net assets 338,961 323,705
= EQUITY
FININETE 2 DN Capital and reserves attributable to
ERERR #E owners of the Company
&N Share capital 26 50,245 50,245
e Reserves 27 285,909 270,875
336,154 321,120
JEIERR Non-controlling interests 32 2,807 2,585
e AA%E Total equity 338,961 323,705
REES=S On behalf of the Board of Directors
RN K 2R &l
Yuen Man Ying Leung Shing Chiu
HITES HITES

FmBEEREMR AT EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

Executive Director

Executive Director
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FeaEaEYEx
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

HZE2017512A31H IEFE For the year ended 31 December 2017

NG LN
Attributable to owners of the Company
R RGEE  GRE  iRRE  NERE  REEF B FERER  BRER
Foreign Non-
Share Share Merger  Statutory  exchange  Retained controlling Total
capital ~ premium* reserve* reserve* reserve®  earnings* Total interests equity
Thn TAL Thn Tin ThAn Fin TAL Tihn TAL
HK§000  HKS00O  HKSO00  HK§000  HKS000  HKS000  HKBOOO  HKS000  HKS'000
201651 A1A At 1 January 2016 50,245 145,335 (67,883 812 (139) 220,779 369,209 1,804 361,073
EERF Profit for the year - - - - - 18,670 18,670 664 19,334
Afrils Other comprehensive income
RESNSBOELZE Exchange differences on translation
of foreign operations - - - - (6,006) - (6,006) 57 (6949
EEASEMGE AR Share of exchange difference on
EiZEE tranglation of foreign associates = - - - (177) - (177) - (177)
ERTENEAE Total comprefiensive income for the year - - - - (6,189) 18670 12,487 721 13208
BRI THER AR Diference arising from combination of
FEENES business under common control - - 31) - - - (31) - (31)
BfRERE (Hetr1) Final dvidends paid (note 11) - - - - - (0245 (50,249) - (50.245)
016512831 AR At 31 December 2016 and
0171R1H 1 January 2017 50,245 145,335 (58,214) 872 (6322 189,204 321,120 2,585 323,705
FEERH Profit for the year - - - - - 28,559 28,559 (55) 28,504
A ihs Other comprehensive income
BEERIELEE Exchange differences on tranglation
of foreign operations - - - - 5,652 - 5,652 21 5,929
EERERINEENTR Share of exchange differences on
Erizs tranglation of foreign associates - - - - 921 - 921 - 91
FEXENRES Total comprehensive income for the year - - - - 6,573 28,559 35,132 22 35,354
Iy Appropriation - - - 103 - (103) - - -
BfiRe W) Dividends paid (note 11) - - - - - (20,098) (20,098) - (20,098)
R20175128318 At 31 December 2017 50,245 145,335 (58,214) 975 251 197,562 336,154 2,807 338,961
* ZERBABEASRAMER AR FEE] - * The total of these accounts represents “Reserves” in the

consolidated statement of financial position.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HZE2017F12A31HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2017

2017 2016
Hiat FiExT FAT
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
KETHEENESRE Cash flows from operating activities
M FT1S 8 Bl 1) Profit before income tax 37,818 23,048
R Adjustments for:
ME F AR Bad debts written off in respect of
b6 [Enp=gis trade receivables - 49
ME - R NMERETE Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 14,959 7,725
B AR AN Finance costs 370 -
RELE N T) 2 #E2s 2 R {E 8518 Impairment loss on interest in an associate 3,839 =
FLEMWA Interest income (1,185) (1,443)
HEME - BB MR E Loss/(gain) on disposal of property, plant
B8, (W) 558 and equipment, net 943 @)
JE(REE & A RIEELE Share of results of associates (2,148) (3,462)
LBEE S HENRTNZ L %A Operating profit before working capital changes 54,596 25,914
FEREL (32 m) Decrease/(increase) in inventories 6,326 (8,932)
g 5 e W ARIE AN Increase in trade receivables (2,072) (563)
Al SR kEM Increase in deposits, prepayments and
JE L BE 38 1 other receivables (6,091) (5,265)
JE W B 38 A R AR R IB AN Increase in amount due from a
related company (115) (1563)
JE LB 4 R BR 5K Decrease/(increase) in amount due from
S (32 hn) an associate 4,141 (3,869)
B S EMNEEE I CRL) Increase/(decrease) in trade payables 4,932 (8,817)
FEFTIE - BEWGET & K Decrease in accruals, deposits received
H {th A BB and other payables (1,272) (6,457)
FE{S B & A RIBR 5K (Decrease)/increase in amounts due to
CRLA) /S8 associates (1,421) 305
LEELE/(FANRE Cash generated from/(used in) operations 59,024 (2,837)
B FTER Income tax paid (12,134) (2,185)
T EE S (BTH) Net cash generated from/(used in)
B 2 F 5 operating activities 46,890 (5,022)

RBEZRAERAT

EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED




FeRTRER

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
HZE2017F12A31H ILFZ For the year ended 31 December 2017

2017 2016
Htat FE T FAT
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
RETHEENRESRE Cash flows from investing activities
BEYE  MENKE Purchase of property, plant and equipment (36,097) (21,842)
HEME  WERFED Proceeds from disposal of property, plant
FrfS kI8 and equipment 241 37
THERTER Payment for construction in progress (175,943) (35,633)
SRWER B AR E Payment for consideration of acquisition of
a subsidiary = (124,500)
HEIRERTTI7 SRIE AN Increase in pledged bank deposits (7,122) (496)
FRREEBA=EA N EH Decrease/(increase) in fixed deposits with
E BT FOR L (380) original maturity over three months 9,463 (9,463)
BN BT MAK ST & & Capital injection into an associate upon
= WNCIPEl G NS incorporation/acquisition of an associate (594) (3,666)
2 UA B Interest received 1,251 1,631
1% B & B AT 3 2 F RE Net cash used in investing activities (208,801) (193,932)
BMETHEENESRE Cash flows from financing activities
EAAE Dividends paid (20,098) (50,245)
I RITIE R PTIS RIB Proceeds from new bank borrowings 199,968 53,743
ERBITRER Repayment of bank borrowings (2,192) -
EfNFE Interest paid (1,148) (74)
A& B E 2 FEE Net cash generated from financing activities 176,530 3,424
ReERBELZEEY Net increase/(decrease) in cash and
20,/ Ofd) FH cash equivalents 14,619 (195,530)
INEERBE L Effect of foreign exchange rate changes (2,662) (6,202)
FNRERBEESZEY Cash and cash equivalents at beginning
of the year 251,413 453,145
FEREEREESEEY Cash and cash equivalents at end
of the year 22 263,370 251,413
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
HZ22017F12 B31H IEFE For the year ended 31 December 2017

1.

—BER

RBREZERBRAR(IARRAR])R20145F7 24
BERSHESFMK Y ABREEREEAR -
2 X &) 6 5E 3 == 52 3 3k RClifton House, 75
Fort Street, PO Box 1350, Grand Cayman KY1-
1108, Cayman lIslands - EFx Z&E BN E
P BEER JE G Bl B 835k SRR A E 5 1518 -

RRABRRRDR2014F11 A28BREBH AR 5
FTAR AR ([BERFT ) ER ET »

ARBMEBXRBR/IREER - EWBEARNE
ZEBENERA P RAM ST

ARANERRRRERRRARBREEESES
RAR([BEERER]  —HREBREXES M
FXIZH) XA ©

B E2017F12A31H L FEMEE M IEHRET R
20183 H26HEEE SR SBHE ©

RANE B AE A

(a) BRANFTETSHACHSE] & BRI IR &5 28
Ail— 20171 A1 H4%E34
ARARREMBAT(TXHE AL R
NEFEH XM T EBSSFTRIA S RMHH
eI B B IRE &R - ZZ 2R
BANAKEBR2017E1A1B s 2 2514
2 EEHE 2 S mE

FmBEEREMR AT EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

1.

GENERAL

EGL Holdings Company Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 24 July 2014 as
an exempted company with limited liability. The address
of its registered office is Clifton House, 75 Fort Street, PO
Box 1350, Grand Cayman KY1-1108, Cayman Islands. Its
principal place of business is located at 15/F, EGL Tower,
83 Hung To Road, Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong.

The Company’s shares were listed on the Main Board of
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) on 28 November 2014.

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding
and the principal activities of the subsidiaries are set out in
note 31 to the consolidated financial statements.

The Company’s immediate and ultimate holding company
is Evergloss Management Group Company Limited
(“Evergloss”), incorporated in the British Virgin Islands (the
llBVlll)'

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2017 were approved by the board of directors on
26 March 2018.

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

(@) Adoption of new or amended HKFRSs -
effective 1 January 2017

In the current year, the Company and its subsidiaries
(hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Group”) have
applied for the first time the following new or amended
HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (the “HKICPA”) which are relevant
to and effective for the Group’s financial statements
for the annual period beginning on or after 1 January
2017:
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HZE2017F12A31H ILFZ For the year ended 31 December 2017

2. BEWNEBMBREEDN )

(@) FRAFETEABIERT BB iR &
Rll— 2017F 151843 (4&)

EBGTERETR EEAE
CHEN)

EBSFTERFE125% AR EEER
(fE5TA) ELEHBEE
EBVEHREED  BHBUBHREEL
2014 FE20164F F125(BFTA) -
B2 FEUE REMER >

PETS P B

BB B ERIETH (53T K) — K FBaT &)
BRI ARSI ABIMNEE S - BMHRE
EREEFGARETIMEXRNRES
@J o

R ST EENGA B B RN a7
IEREBIMREE B RIRMIE T TR TRt
A — ERRIE LB ) o

BB EAERIFE 125 (15T A) — A E
ETIR TR AR AL IR B
BREBIANTREREEHAEERRA @ X
EBHMNLEEE  BRAOMMERAAE
BEfENBESTARENETLRBAEEA
BE o

<

RNZFETMESANEEM BRI ENF
2 AREBERNEES N EAEELA®
REEHBREENT A —REMBELZAAE
EFfEMEHBITA -

2.

ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

(@) Adoption of new or amended HKFRSs -

effective 1 January 2017 (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 7 Disclosure Initiative
Amendments to HKAS 12 Recognition of Deferred
Tax Assets for Unrealised
Losses
Annual Improvements to  Amendments to HKFRS 12,
HKFRSs 2014-2016
Cycle in Other Entities

Disclosure of Interests

Amendments to HKAS 7 — Disclosure Initiative

The amendments introduce an additional disclosure
that will enable users of financial statements to
evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing
activities.

The adoption of the amendments has led to the
additional disclosure presented in the note to the
consolidated statement of cash flows, note 37. No
comparative information for the preceding period is
required when the amendment was first adopted.

Amendments to HKAS 12 — Recognition of Deferred
Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses

The amendments relate to the recognition of deferred
tax assets and clarify some of the necessary
considerations, including how to account for deferred
tax assets related to debt instruments measured of fair
value.

The adoption of the amendments has no impact on
these financial statements as the clarified treatment
is consistent with the manner in which the Group has
previously recognised deferred tax assets and there
were no debt instruments measured at fair value.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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HZE2017%12 A31H IEFZ For the year ended 31 December 2017

2.

RATEMBHHREER 2

@

RBEZRAERAT

ERANZTE] LA (5] & B 5 & 2E
Hl—2017F1H1H8E34 (&)

& BB B IR & ER20144F E20164F B 5
ZEENE — BB EIREERFE12%
(1BET) REMERZ #EamE
RIBFREGERERM 2 EBEIHZIEE
Al M AR EBEHBMBIERZ 2B
il c HABEHEBYEmE LR FE129
[REMERE 2 ERIEEE | ZIE5]  LNERSR
B REERF12RMN I ER T (HES
BERBERIN I MERRERBEEMERE
RPN IRIEE B RS R F550 51
HEZIERDEERERIEEEER | H1E
B EHERDRILEEER -

IRINE B SR RAIE 123 (I 3T BEAm
HAREH BHRERYE - BASKEH
EINRIBE B B 5 B &R U 6 5 B A
(BB HE R R T R R A
S -

EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

2.

ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

(@)

Adoption of new or amended HKFRSs -
effective 1 January 2017 (Continued)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2014-2016
Cycle — Amendments to HKFRS 12, Disclosure of
Interests in Other Entities

The amendments issued under the annual
improvements process make small, non-urgent
changes to standards where they are currently
unclear. They include amendments to HKFRS 12
“Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities” to clarify that
the disclosure requirements of HKFRS 12, other than
the requirements to disclose summarised financial
information, also apply to an entity’s interests in other
entities classified as held for sale or discontinued
operations in accordance with HKFRS 5 “Non-Current
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations”.

The adoption of the amendments to HKFRS 12 has
no impact on these financial statements as the Group
did not have any interests in other entities classified as
held for sale or discontinued operations in accordance
with HKFRS 5.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HZE2017F12 318 IEFE For the year ended 31 December 2017

2.

ENEEMBHREELN &)
(b) EHEMEERELBIFE] HACNEETE

BRI & B

PATS BB 13 R E RV AT B RT BB
B 76 i o 2 B BN 62 [ B T ¥R R B E AR R
HER REAR R B R IRN

BRI REEN20145F BB RFERIFE285E

20165 BH 2
FEHBGE

BB REERIE25
({EFTA)

BEMBHREERE 105
MBS AERISE 285
CCHEN)

BB RS R B

BB ISRERELFE155

BRI BRELRIFE155R
(EETA)

BRI BRELRIFE165

FE (BRABmE2E
ZBE) —REF22

Bt (ERTBRERE
ZEE) - REE20W®

£

CHESER S TN
ARABLENRE
ABRA AR S (25
B EREE

A E EERE N R
BECEZRHER
EAEBES

SRITA

KEFF AR

REBEFP &K KRS
(HEBMBEIREER
F1SRHES)!

GICE

SNERR Z R IR R(E

FSTHEEIE §) T HEE 152

M2018F1A1H Sk 2 & A 2 F X B [HE

2 R2019F1 A1k 2 4B 2 FE 8 HE

R

8 ZEBIARBEN2016F1 A1H K 2 &
a2 B A R0 o 2 AR AR B B3 B KT
&/ fRE - MED AT EB R SR T EAZ

FER] °

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

(b)

New or amended HKFRSs that have been
issued but are not yet effective

The following new or amended HKFRSs, potentially
relevant to the Group’s financial statements, have been
issued, but are not yet effective and have not been
early adopted by the Group:

Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle

Amendments to HKAS 28,
Investments in Associates
and Joint Ventures'

Amendments to HKFRS 2 Classification and
Measurement of Share-
Based Payment
Transactions!

Amendments to HKFRS 10 Sale or Contribution of Assets

and HKAS 28 between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture®
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments’
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts

with Customers'
Amendments to HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (Clarifications to
HKFRS 15)'
HKFRS 16 Leases?
HK(IFRIC) — Int 22 Foreign Currency Transactions
and Advance Consideration’
HK(IFRIC) - Int 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax

Treatments?®

U Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2018

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2019
8 The amendments were originally intended to be

effective for periods beginning on or after 1 January
2016. The effective date has now been deferred/
removed. Early application of the amendments
continue to be permitted.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HZE2017F12A31H IEFE For the year ended 31 December 2017

2.

RBEZRAERAT

RATEMBHHREER 2
(b) BB AR LKA F AT BANEET &

B &R ()

& BB 5 3R A5 2E BI20144F 220164 8 B
ZEEN M — BB ERFE285 (55T
A)  REBELFIREEDPENRE
RIEFEUEBRERMANZEEI N LI
B AT R B 2 ZERIVE R B B IEB S /M1E
o HA BIEH E A et 2R F 2855 OBk
ERAIREEDERE INERTAR - ZIEFT
AEBRBREANEEEER AL EETE
REEE QRIS E SRR ER - 7] T HEE
ERAINAELESFIELBAERE -

BB B HEERE29E (1EFTA) — UK
NRERINX B D EREE

B REET R E oL 5 B M IR BR85S DA RR A
REMW AR HEE 28 LN EAED
VERTRIE  BIRR AR FEEERE
AR RERZXNR S + AR B
mRcAEE T RREaAEN RN AER
Z AR RGO ER] ©

BB EERFE 105 BB 2 5H2ER)
F28H (EFA) —REZFHABE L Al
BELE L EXTARE
ZEEIERERAEBZEARHAZEDE
HEFEABER @ §THER 2 W E18
BE - EXZFR—IBAES  AIBERAEH
Wk EiE - R2 ' EXHPRNEETE
R—IR%ET > AIEARKREENRELER
BE QR TR E SRR -

EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

2.

ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

(b) New or amended HKFRSs that have been

issued but are not yet effective (Continued)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2014-2016
Cycle — Amendments to HKAS 28, Investments in
Associates and Joint Ventures

The amendments issued under the annual
improvements process make small, non-urgent
changes to standards where they are currently unclear.
They include amendments to HKAS 28 “Investments in
Associates and Joint Ventures” clarifying that a venture
capital organisation’s permissible election to measure
its investments in associates or joint ventures at fair
value is made separately for each associate or joint
venture.

Amendments to HKFRS 2 - Classification and
Measurement of Share-Based Payment Transactions

The amendments provide requirements on the
accounting for the effects of vesting and non-vesting
conditions on the measurement of cash-settled share-
based payments; share-based payment transactions
with a net settlement feature for withholding tax
obligations; and a modification to the terms and
conditions of a share-based payment that changes the
classification of the transaction from cash-settled to
equity-settled.

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 — Sale or
Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture

The amendments clarify the extent of gains or losses
to be recognised when an entity sells or contributes
assets to its associate or joint venture. When the
transaction involves a business the gain or loss is
recognised in full, conversely when the transaction
involves assets that do not constitute a business the
gain or loss is recognised only to the extent of the
unrelated investors’ interests in the joint venture or
associate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
HZE2017F12A31H ILFZ For the year ended 31 December 2017

2 HNEEMEIHREEE () 2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

(b) New or amended HKFRSs that have been
issued but are not yet effective (Continued)

(b) EAEABE R LK EFTE] BAFNE T B
BRI R ()

BB (BB HERREERE ) —2EE
23%F — P18 R FE &) T HEE 1

ZRBE BN RS G RIE S K
A REE R EREES  /EEGEA
SR AR RINREREF - REZ
2E ERABE/NIXEFEESATE
EMERE - AR ERATHEE LR RNRE
RITE - BRNMABRINBHREASSERE
BRERNHERE  YHEFD LiERE2E
HMEMAREER - WERETH SR
RERY-ATHERARE  AERER
B EL 75 B AR R 6 77 ZU T E R BB AT AR
He MEBEEVGHETAESERT A
THEERBERE - MRBI&AESEIK
[FERME I M E 77 A e B ETRRI TN HEE 1R
ZRRTT AR TERRREE RIS KA
FEEMEREZE o

BRTEXAES - ARTNESEBEA it
R B ER B REEATRUEA
B BREREARE -

HK(IFRIC) - Int 23 — Uncertainty over Income Tax
Treatments

The interpretation supports the requirements of HKAS
12 “Income Taxes” by providing guidance over how
to reflect the effects of uncertainty in accounting for
income taxes. Under the interpretation, the entity
shall determine whether to consider each uncertain
tax treatment separately or together based on
which approach better predicts the resolution of
the uncertainty. The entity shall also assume the tax
authority will examine amounts that it has a right
to examine and have full knowledge of all related
information when making those examinations. If the
entity determines it is probable that the tax authority
will accept an uncertain tax treatment, then the entity
should measure current and deferred tax in line with
its tax filings. If the entity determines it is not probable,
then the uncertainty in the determination of tax is
reflected using either the “most likely amount” or the
“expected value” approach, whichever better predicts
the resolution of the uncertainty.

Except as described below, the directors of the
Company anticipate that the application of the above
new or amended HKFRSs will have no material impact
on the consolidated financial statements.

2017F 3 Annual Report 2017 (93 =



Bt 7R &R FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

VPN

W

(=)

FF 755 R 2R B A

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HZE2017F12A31H IEFE For the year ended 31 December 2017

2.

RBEZRAERAT

RATEMBHHREER 2

(b) BB AR LKA F AT BANEET &
BRI &R ()

BB HEER I — 2T A

BEMBREERFORSIESREES R
METEMFRTE - BREBEARBEEEMH
MRKEE MRS RENER TE(KBKE
AU RERELERSRENANGKE
ERAXNAERRAEBEASNENEBTA
(EHNHRSREBFERAR) - —RITE AR
FHE - W BEREBERNBNARE K
HAEWReRENRHESREE - MIFA
BHREREFAANEFE TARAAE
Bt ARMEmPEAE - BEA R IRTE
REEL T AR ERE - LIRA A BER
AR 2EKEAEWIFFHEEENRAT
B PIARMERKEAT AR AR EER

ANBHFTE -

BREV B HREELIRAL IR AR EE
AAARSE ENMASREEM AR
BERRERN(RR T HE G ERIE395
MEEEBERER) AR —RE &5
BE - ARE RN ISR R o i R AR E
R EERES o

FEVEHREEAFIREREF LS LR
FEIVREMEMAEER - DENTENR
E o ERERAABEFABETENSR

BERS EERAREERRESIIHHA
REBEEPHSENEMEEKEER - KIE

SRS IEBARSEHA © tho - HEHM
B & ERIFESR R A F B Gt 2RI E 3957
FRRULHRATHEERSRAEBNRT -

EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

2.

ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

(b)

New or amended HKFRSs that have been
issued but are not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial assets.
Debt instruments that are held within a business
model whose objective is to hold assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows (the business model
test) and that have contractual terms that give rise
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding (the
contractual cash flow characteristics test) are generally
measured at amortised cost. Debt instruments that
meet the contractual cash flow characteristics test are
measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income (“FVTOCI”) if the objective of the entity’s
business model is both to hold and collect the
contractual cash flows and to sell the financial assets.
Entities may make an irrevocable election at initial
recognition to measure equity instruments that are not
held for trading at FVTOCI. All other debt and equity
instruments are measured at fair value through profit
and loss (“FVTPL”).

HKFRS 9 includes a new expected loss impairment
model for all financial assets not measured at FVTPL
replacing the incurred loss model in HKAS 39 and
new general hedge accounting requirements to allow
entities to better reflect their risk management activities
in financial statements.

HKFRS 9 carries forward the recognition, classification
and measurement requirements for financial liabilities
from HKAS 39, except for financial liabilities designated
at FVTPL, where the amount of change in fair value
attributable to change in credit risk of the liability is
recognised in other comprehensive income unless that
would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch. In
addition, HKFRS 9 retains the requirements in HKAS
39 for derecognition of financial assets and financial
liabilities.
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2 HNEEMEIHREEE () 2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

(b) New or amended HKFRSs that have been
issued but are not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 9 — Financial Instruments (Continued)

(b) EAEABE R LK EFTE] BAFNE T B
BRI E 2R ()
BB IMEEREIN — BT AE)

REZE2017F 128318 ILFE » ZEEFT
EemEEKE/BEYABEKARYIERT
AEMEEXNRE AAREFEHRANE
Ve B 75 R 45 E Rl S5 95 ¥ AR & B B S AR I
KERENM B EBIEL G - AARIES
REBNEBUBRELENFIRNEREER
EEEAREE B EAEINNEEE
BEEREEL ST SHASEEEREEES
BAXE -HHETEXENEEEHBE
VEERE - AR AREBRIEERIRAR
BEFABZIENSREE  MAKER
mEMZEAE -

BB B EERE 159 — KA EFP AR
ol &iny

LA ERIRE B — s MERAEDR o sRIESR
ML R A A E BRI A B e
AEFPEREAGEE MR - ZEBRRE
HARZ B B8 78 M L AT °% S 7 m % AR 755 AT IR
MRE - AP B HREERE155HRATIMAR
Bl tERE - BRBEEGTEAE18
[zl BRGHENFERIZESDH R
HEARE -

During the year ended 31 December 2017, all of
the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities
were carried at amortised costs without significant
impairment on the former. The directors of the
Company made an assessment on the financial
impact on the Group’s financial position and results
of operations resulting from the adoption of HKFRS
9. The directors of the Company considered that the
replacement of incurred loss impairment model in
HKAS 39 with the expected credit loss model required
in HKFRS 9 would not have significant impact on the
Group’s financial assets. There will be no impact on
the Group’s account for financial liabilities, as the new
requirement only affect the accounting for financial
liabilities that are designated at FVTPL of which the
Group does not have any.

HKFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with
Customers

The new standard establishes a single revenue
recognition framework. The core principle of the
framework is that an entity should recognise revenue
to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration
to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange
for those goods and services. HKFRS 15 supersedes
existing revenue recognition guidance including HKAS
18 “Revenue”, HKAS 11 “Construction Contracts” and

related interpretations.
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EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

2.

ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

(b) New or amended HKFRSs that have been

issued but are not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (Continued)

HKFRS 15 requires the application of a 5-step
approach to revenue recognition:

Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the
contract

Step 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to each
performance obligation

Step 5: Recognise revenue when each performance

obligation is satisfied

HKFRS 15 includes specific guidance on particular
revenue related topics that may change the current
approach taken under HKFRSs. The standard also
significantly enhances the qualitative and quantitative
disclosures related to revenue.

Amendments to HKFRS 15 — Revenue from
Contracts with Customers (Clarifications to HKFRS
15)

The amendments to HKFRS 15 included clarifications
on identification of performance obligations; application
of principal versus agent; licenses of intellectual
property; and transition requirements.

The directors of the Company have assessed its
performance obligations of its travel and travel related
services and hotel room rental service pursuant to
HKFRS 15 and has concluded that there are no
significant differences on the timing and amounts of
revenue recognised for these revenue streams in the
respective reporting periods. The principles of principal
and agent pursuant to HKFRS 15 do not have much
difference with those currently applied by the Group
in accordance with HKAS 18. Accordingly, the
implementation of the HKFRS 15 would not result in
any significant impact on the Group’s financial position
and results of operations.
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2.

ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

(b)

New or amended HKFRSs that have been
issued but are not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 16 — Leases

HKFRS 16, which upon the effective date will
supersede HKAS 17 “Leases” and related
interpretations, introduces a single lessee accounting
model and requires a lessee to recognise assets and
liabilities for all leases with a term of more than twelve
months, unless the underlying asset is of low value.
Specifically, under HKFRS 16, a lessee is required to
recognise a right-of-use asset representing its right to
use the underlying leased asset and a lease liability
representing its obligation to make lease payments.
Accordingly, a lessee should recognise depreciation
of the right-of-use asset and interest on the lease
liability, and also classifies cash repayments of the
lease liability into a principal portion and an interest
portion and presents them in the statement of cash
flows. Also, the right-of-use asset and the lease liability
are initially measured on a present value basis. The
measurement includes non-cancellable lease payments
and also includes payments to be made in optional
periods if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise
an option to extend the lease, or to exercise an option
to terminate the lease. This accounting treatment is
significantly different from the lessee accounting for
leases that are classified as operating leases under the
predecessor standard, HKAS 17.

In respect of the lessor accounting, HKFRS 16
substantially carries forward the lessor accounting
requirements in HKAS 17. Accordingly, a lessor
continues to classify its leases as operating leases or
finance leases, and to account for those two types of
leases differently.
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EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

2.

ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

(b) New or amended HKFRSs that have been

issued but are not yet effective (Continued)
HKFRS 16 — Leases (Continued)

Application of HKFRS 16 will result in the Group’s
recognition of right-of-use assets and corresponding
liabilities in respect of its operating lease arrangements.
These assets and liabilities are currently not required
to be recognised but certain relevant information is
disclosed in note 34(b). As at 31 December 2017,
the Group has non-cancellable operating lease
commitments of approximately HK$142,674,000.
The directors of the Company made an assessment
of the impact of adopting the above standards and
amendments to existing standards to the Group.
It indicates that these arrangements will meet the
definition of a lease under HKFRS 16, and hence
the Group will recognise a right-of-use asset and a
corresponding liability in respect of all these leases
unless they qualify for low value or short-term
leases upon the application of HKFRS 16. The new
requirement to recognise a right-of-use asset and a
related lease liability is expected to have a significant
impact on the amounts recognised in the Group’s
consolidated statement of financial position. However,
the adoption would not have significant impact on the
Group’s financial performance.

HK(IFRIC) — Int 22 — Foreign Currency Transactions
and Advance Consideration

The interpretation provides guidance on determining
the date of the transaction for determining an
exchange rate to use for transactions that involve
advance consideration paid or received in a foreign
currency and the recognition of a non-monetary asset
or non-monetary liability. The interpretations specifies
that the date of the transaction for the purpose
of determining the exchange rate to use on initial
recognition of the related asset, expense or income
(or part thereof) is the date on which the entity initially
recognises the non-monetary asset or non-monetary
liability arising from the payment or receipt of advance
consideration.
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2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

(b)

New or amended HKFRSs that have been
issued but are not yet effective (Continued)
HK(IFRIC) — Int 22 — Foreign Currency Transactions
and Advance Consideration (Continued)

The Group is not yet in a position to state whether this
new interpretation will result in substantial changes to
the Group’s financial statements.

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION

(@)

(b)

()

(@)

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with all applicable HKFRSs,
which collective terms include all applicable individual
HKFRSs, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
and Interpretations issued by the HKICPA. The
consolidated financial statements also include the
applicable disclosure requirements of Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance and the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange.

Basis of measurement

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under historical cost basis.

Functional and presentation currency

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars (“‘HK$”), which is the same as the
functional currency of the Company.

Business combination under common control
for the year ended 31 December 2016

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group
acquired the entire interest in Ebisu Growth Limited
(“Ebisu Growth”) from a related party, Great Port
(Realty) Investment Limited (“Great Port Realty”), at a
cash consideration of HK$124,500,000. Further details
about the acquisition of interest in Ebisu Growth
have been set out in the circular dated 25 November
2016. Such acquisition was approved in the ordinary
resolution passed by the shareholders by way of
poll in the extraordinary general meeting held on 16
December 2016.
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3.

BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

(d)

Business combination under common control
for the year ended 31 December 2016
(Continued)

The Group is founded and controlled by the Substantial
Shareholders as defined below. As to Ebisu Growth,
it was established by Great Port Realty (which in turn
is indirectly controlled by the substantial shareholders,
Mr. Yuen Man Ying (“Mr. Yuen”), Mr. Huen Kwok
Chuen (“Mr. Huen”), Mr. Leung Shing Chiu (“Mr.
Leung”) and Ms. Lee Po Fun (“Ms. Lee”) (“Substantial
Shareholders”) since the incorporation of Great Port
Realty).
ultimately controlled by the Substantial Shareholders,
the acquisition was a business combination under

As the Company and Ebisu Growth are

common control. To consistently apply for the Group’s
accounting policy for common control combination, the
acquisition of interest in Ebisu Growth was accounted
for based on the principles of merger accounting
as if the acquisition had occurred on the date when
the combining entities first came under the control
of the Substantial Shareholders. By applying merger
accounting, the assets and liabilities of the Group and
Ebisu Growth are combined using their existing book
values from the Substantial Shareholders’ perspective.
Accordingly, the difference arising from the acquisition
of Ebisu Growth, being the consideration given by the
Company for the acquisition of Ebisu Growth adjusted
for the elimination of the capital of Ebisu Growth, was
accounted for in equity as “Merger Reserve”.

It should be noted that accounting estimates and

judgements are used in the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements. Although these estimates are based on

management’s best knowledge and judgement of current

events and actions, actual results may ultimately differ
from those estimates. The areas involving a higher degree
of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions
and estimates are significant to the consolidated financial
statements are disclosed in note 5.
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4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(@)

(b)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise
the financial statements of the Company and
its subsidiaries. Inter-company transactions and
balances between group companies together with
unrealised profits are eliminated in full in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses
are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of impairment on the asset transferred, in
which case the loss is recognised in profit or loss.

The carrying amount of non-controlling interests
that represent present ownership interests in the
subsidiaries is the amount of those interests at initial
recognition plus such non-controlling interest’s share
of subsequent changes in equity. Total comprehensive
income is attributed to such non-controlling interests
even if this results in those non-controlling interests
having a deficit balance.

Merger accounting for business combinations
involving entities under common control during
the year ended 31 December 2016

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the
consolidated financial statements incorporated the
financial statements items of the combining entities or
businesses in which the common control combination
occurred as if they had been combined from the date
when the combining entities or businesses first came
under the control of the controlling party.

The net assets of the combining entities or businesses
were consolidated using the existing book values
from the ultimate controlling parties’ perspective. No
amount is recognised in respect of goodwill or excess
of acquirer’s interest in the net fair value of acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
over cost at the time of common control combination,
to the extent of the continuation of the controlling
party’s interest.

201753  Annual Report 2017 101



Bt 7R &R FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FRE B IS TR R M 5
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HZE2017%12 A31H IEFZ For the year ended 31 December 2017

4, FTEEFBR®E)

(b)

)

@

RBEZRAERAT

REZ20165F 12 H31 HIEFEZE R
KA — 15 T B 55 #fe & 6F
ZEE(E)
HZE2016F12A31HILFEZHEEER K
HihembimkeEsatzcERgskzxzsna
27 &R BB aHERIERER
SERZHZ AR(AREEAE)EEHE
B (EE ) 2 %4 -

K18 2 7]

B B8 2 R JD 4R AN A AT ELTT (R 12 A 0 4%
BET - AT ZRIRHEBFE : (VBEE
BIRIRETTH ~ ()R ARZE TR ZE [
AR R oK A HE A R (i) BETT (R IR A
TN AFER T B MR - AQ R A
BHBERETNIZGHE - EFEXBRERA
A BRI EANE - 1EHIRESREHEG -

EARRBZABARNEKS - RIBAR 2K
BTy iRBARAE A R R EBE(INE ) F
fR - ARABHBRRNEERFACKE
WA SRR AR

ik S =
—/N=])|

BENRRAREHEARAEATENINE
g BRI AT - MIFRELH - EXF
P IIEE N2 EBBIRE T TS R R

i

Y

R B I % F BRI A 12 5] Sk A Rl
T o

EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Merger accounting for business combinations
involving entities under common control during
the year ended 31 December 2016 (Continued)

The consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income for the year ended 31
December 2016 included the results of each of the
combining entities or business from the earliest date
presented or since the date when the combining
entities or businesses first came under the common
control, where this is shorter period and up to the date
of disposal, as appropriate.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an investee over which the Company
is able to exercise control. The Company controls
an investee if all three of the following elements are
present: (i) power over the investee, (i exposure, or
rights, to variable returns from the investee and (i)
the ability to use its power to affect those variable
returns. Control is reassessed whenever facts and
circumstances indicate that there may be a change in
any of these elements of control.

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
any accumulated impairment losses. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the
basis of dividend received and receivable during the
year.

Associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary
nor a joint arrangement. Significant influence is the
power to participate in the financial and operating
policy decisions of the investee but not control or joint
control over those policies.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(@)

(e

Associates (Continued)

Associates are accounted for using the equity method
whereby they are initially recognised at cost and
thereafter, their carrying amounts are adjusted for
the Group’s share of the post-acquisition change
in the associates’ net assets except that losses in
excess of the Group’s interest in the associate are not
recognised unless there is an obligation to make good
those losses.

Profits and losses arising on transactions between the
Group and its associates are recognised only to the
extent of unrelated investors’ interests in the associate.
The investor’s share in the associate’s profits and
losses resulting from these transactions is eliminated
against the carrying value of the associate. Where
unrealised losses provide evidence of impairment of
the asset transferred they are recognised immediately
in profit or loss.

Any premium paid for an associate above the fair value
of the Group’s share of the identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities acquired is capitalised and
included in the carrying amount of the associate.
Where there is objective evidence that the interest in
an associate has been impaired, the carrying amount
of the investment is tested for impairment in the same
way as other non-financial assets.

Foreign currency translation

Transactions entered into by group entities in
currencies other than the currency of the primary
economic environment in which they operate (the
“functional currency”) are recorded at the rates
ruling when the transactions occur. Foreign currency
monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the
rates ruling at the end of the reporting period. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not re-translated.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(e)

()

Foreign currency translation (Continued)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise.

On consolidation, income and expense items of foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency
of the Company (i.e. HK$) at the average exchange
rates for the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate
significantly during the year, in which case, the rates
approximating to those ruling when the transactions
took place are used. All assets and liabilities of foreign
operations are translated at the rate ruling at the end
of the reporting period. Exchange differences arisen,
if any, are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity as foreign exchange reserve
(attributed to non-controlling interests as appropriate).

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost
less subsequent accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment losses.

The cost of property, plant and equipment includes its
purchase price and the costs directly attributable to
the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised. All other costs, such as repairs and
maintenance, are recognised as an expense in profit
or loss during the reporting period in which they are
incurred.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

()

()

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated so
as to write off costs over their estimated useful lives,
using a straight-line basis, at the rates shown below
per annum. The estimated useful lives and depreciation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at
the end of the reporting period. The useful lives are as
follows:

Hotel building 2%
Leasehold improvements 30% or over the lease term,
whichever is shorter

Office equipment 20%
Computer equipment 20%
Motor vehicles 20%
Furniture and fixtures 20%

Freehold land is not depreciated.

An asset is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if its carrying amount is higher than the asset’s
estimated recoverable amount.

The gain or loss on disposal of an item of property,
plant and equipment is the difference between the
net sales proceeds and its carrying amount, and is
recognised in profit or loss on disposal.

Construction in progress

Construction in progress represented hot spring bath
building under construction and is stated at cost less
any accumulated impairment losses. Cost comprises
direct costs of construction as well as borrowing
costs capitalised during the periods of construction
and installation. Capitalisation of these costs ceases
and the construction in progress is transferred to the
appropriate class of property, plant and equipment
when substantially all the activities necessary
to prepare the assets for their intended use are
completed. No depreciation is provided for in respect
of construction in progress until it is completed and
ready for its intended use.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(h)

(i)

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to lessee. All other leases
are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessee

The total rentals payable under the operating leases
are recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis
over the lease term. Lease incentives received are
recognised as an integrated part of the total rental
expense, over the term of the lease.

Financial instruments
() Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets at initial
recognition, depending on the purpose for which
the asset was acquired. The Group’s financial
assets are initially measured at fair value plus
transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition of the financial assets. Regular
way purchases or sales of financial assets
are recognised and derecognised on a trade
date basis. A regular way purchase or sale is
a purchase or sale of a financial asset under
a contract whose terms require delivery of the
asset within the time frame established generally
by regulation or convention in the marketplace
concerned.

Loans and receivables

These assets are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. They arise principally
through the provision of goods and services to
customers (“trade debtors”), and also incorporate
other types of contractual monetary assets.
Subsequent to initial recognition, they are carried
at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any identified impairment losses.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(i)  Financial instruments (Continued)

(ii)

Impairment loss on financial assets

The Group assesses, at the end of the reporting
period, whether there is any objective evidence
that financial asset is impaired. Financial asset
is impaired if there is objective evidence of
impairment as a result of one or more events
that has occurred after the initial recognition
of the asset and that event has an impact on
the estimated future cash flows of the financial
asset that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of
impairment may include:

- significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

= a breach of contract, such as a default
or delinquency in interest or principal
payments;

= granting concession to a debtor because of
debtor’s financial difficulty; and

- it becoming probable that the debtor
will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation.

Loans and receivables

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss
when there is objective evidence that the asset
is impaired, and is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate.
The carrying amount of financial asset is reduced
through the use of an allowance account.
When any part of financial asset is determined
as uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account for the relevant financial asset.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(i)  Financial instruments (Continued)

(i)

(iv)

(v)

Financial liabilities

The Group classifies its financial liabilities,
depending on the purpose for which the liabilities
were incurred. Financial liabilities at amortised
cost are initially measured at fair value, net of
directly attributable costs incurred.

Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

Financial liabilities at amortised cost including
trade payables, accruals, other payables,
amounts due to associates and bank borrowings
are subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest method. The related
interest expense is recognised in profit or loss.

Gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss
when the liabilities are derecognised as well as
through the amortisation process.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial
asset or financial liability and of allocating interest
income or interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
or payments through the expected life of the
financial asset or liability, or where appropriate, a
shorter period.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(i)

0)

(k)

Financial instruments (Continued)

(vi)  Derecognition
The Group derecognises a financial asset when
the contractual rights to the future cash flows
in relation to the financial asset expire or when
the financial asset has been transferred and the
transfer meets the criteria for derecognition in
accordance with HKAS 39.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires.

Inventories

Inventories are initially recognised at cost, and
subsequently at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost comprises all costs of purchase and other
costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition. Cost is calculated
using the first-in-first-out method. Net realisable value
represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business less the estimated costs necessary
to make the sale.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the sales of
goods, rendering of services and the use by others
of the Group’s assets yielding interest, net of rebates
and discounts. Provided it is probable that economic
benefits will flow to the Group and revenue can be
measured reliably, revenue is recognised as follows:

Income from provision of package tours and travel bus
services is recognised when the services are rendered
by the Group.
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EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(k)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Income from provision of ancillary travel related
services, sales of air tickets, hotel accommodation
and hotel packages is recognised when the services
are rendered by the Group as an agent on a net
basis. Where the Group acts as a principal in
certain transactions, including sales of tickets and
merchandise, revenue is recognised upon transfer of
the significant risks and rewards of ownership to the
customers. This is usually taken as the time when
the tickets and merchandise are delivered and the
customers have accepted the tickets and merchandise.
According to the normal practice, the consideration
received is non-refundable when the customers accept
the tickets and merchandise.

Income from hotel room rental is recognised when the
services are rendered.

Commission income is recognised when the services
are rendered by the Group.

Interest income is recognised on a time basis on the
principals outstanding at the applicable interest rates.

Rebate from a supplier is recognised as income when
the Group’s entitlement to the rebate is established
in accordance with the terms of the subscriber
agreement, i.e. when the booking of the corresponding
travel item is confirmed.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

()

Income tax

Income taxes for the year comprise current tax and
deferred tax.

Current tax is based on the profit or loss from ordinary
activities adjusted for items that are non-assessable or
disallowable for income tax purposes and is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the
corresponding amounts used for tax purposes. Except
for recognised assets and liabilities that affect neither
accounting nor taxable profits, deferred tax liabilities
are recognised for all taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profits will be available against
which deductible temporary differences can be utilised.
Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates appropriate
to the expected manner in which the carrying amount
of the asset or liability is realised or settled and that
have been enacted or substantively enacted at the end
of the reporting period.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries and associates, except where the Group is
able to control the reversal of the temporary difference
and it is probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.

Income taxes are recognised in profit or loss except
when they relate to items recognised in other
comprehensive income in which case the taxes are
also recognised in other comprehensive income.
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EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(m) Cash and cash equivalents

(n)

Cash and cash equivalents include cash at banks and
on hand as well as short-term highly liquid investments
with original maturities of three months or less that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value.

Employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are employee benefits
(other than termination benefits) that are expected to
be settled wholly before twelve months after the end
of the reporting period in which the employees render
the related service. Short-term employee benefits are
recognised in the year when the employees render the
related service.

Defined contribution retirement plans

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan under
which the Group pays fixed contributions into a
separate entity.

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the
“MPF Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance for those employees who
are eligible to participate in the MPF Scheme in
Hong Kong. The Group has no legal or constructive
obligations to pay further contributions after payment
of the fixed contribution. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the employees’ basic
salaries to the maximum mandatory contributions as
required by the MPF Scheme. Liabilities and assets
may be recognised if underpayment or prepayment
has occurred and are included in current liabilities or
current assets, respectively, as they are normally of
a short-term nature. The assets of the MPF Scheme
are held separately from those of the Group in
an independently administered fund. The Group’s
employer contributions vest fully with the employees
when contributed into the MPF Scheme.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(n)

Employee benefits (Continued)
Defined contribution retirement plans (Continued)

The subsidiary of the Company incorporated in
Macau makes monthly contributions to the social
security fund managed by the relevant authority of the
local government, which undertakes the retirement
obligations of the its employees. The Group has no
obligation for payment of retirement benefits beyond
the monthly contributions. The contribution payable is
charged as an expense to profit or loss as and when
incurred.

According to the existing relevant regulations in
Taiwan, a subsidiary of the Company incorporated in
Taiwan is required to participate in the retirement plan
or scheme operated by the government of Taiwan (the
“Taiwan Scheme”) for the provision of pension benefits
to its employees. The Taiwan subsidiary is required
to contribute a certain percentage of its payroll costs
to the Taiwan Scheme to fund the benefits. The
Group has no further payment obligations once the
contributions have been paid.

The subsidiaries of the Company incorporated in Japan
have established defined contribution plans for its
eligible employees. The assets of the plans are held in
separate trustee-administered funds. Contributions to
the plans by the Group are calculated as a percentage
of employees’ monthly basic salaries. The Group has
no further payment obligations once the contributions
have been paid.

The employees of the Company’s subsidiary which
operated in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”)
are required to participate in a central pension scheme
operated by the local municipal government (the “Central
Pension Scheme”). This subsidiary is required to
contribute certain percentage of employees’ salaries to
the Central Pension Scheme. The Group has no further
payment obligations once the contributions have been
paid.
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EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(n)

()

Employee benefits (Continued)
Defined contribution retirement plans (Continued)

All contributions to defined contribution retirement
plans are recognised as an expense in profit or loss
when the services are rendered by the employees and
when they fall due under the relevant regulations.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group
reviews the carrying amounts of the following assets
to determine whether there is any indication that
those assets have suffered an impairment loss or an
impairment loss previously recognised no longer exists
or may have decreased:

property, plant and equipment;
construction in progress; and

- interests in associates

If the recoverable amount (i.e. the greater of the fair
value less costs of disposal and value in use) of an
asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount,
the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised
as an expense immediately, unless the relevant asset
is carried at a revalued amount under another HKFRS,
in which case the impairment loss is treated as a
revaluation decrease under that HKFRS.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, to the
extent that the increased carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised as income immediately, unless the
relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount under
another HKFRS, in which case the reversal of the
impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase
under that HKFRS.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

()

(o)

(@)

Impairment of non-financial assets (Continued)

Value in use is based on the estimated future
cash flows expected to be derived from the asset,
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group has a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of a past
event, which it is probable will result in an outflow of
economic benefits that can be reliably estimated.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
the existence of which will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events, are also disclosed as contingent liabilities
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits
is remote.

Related parties

(@) A person, or a close member of that person’s
family, is related to the Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of key management personnel
of the Group or the Company’s parent.
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EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

(q) Related parties (Continued)

(b)  An entity is related to the Group if any of the

following conditions apply:

(0

)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

the entity and the Group are members of
the same group (which means that each
parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is
related to the others);

one entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a group of which
the other entity is a member);

both entities are joint ventures of the same
third party;

one entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the
third entity;

the entity is a post-employment benefit
plan for the benefit of the employees of the
Group or an entity related to the Group;

the entity is controlled or jointly controlled
by a person identified in (a);

a person identified in (a)() has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of
key management personnel of the entity (or
of a parent of the entity); or

the entity, or any member of a group of
which it is a part, provides key management
personnel services to the Group or to the
Company’s parent.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

@

(")

Related parties (Continued)

Close members of the family of a person are those
family members who may be expected to influence, or
be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the
entity and include:

()  that person’s children and spouse or domestic
partner;

(i) children of that person’s spouse or domestic
partner; and

(i)  dependents of that person or that person’s
spouse or domestic partner.

Share-based payments

Where share options are awarded to employees and
others providing similar services, the fair value of the
options at the date of grant is recognised in profit
or loss over the vesting period with a corresponding
increase in the employee share option reserve within
equity. Non-market vesting conditions are taken into
account by adjusting the number of equity instruments
expected to vest at the end of the reporting period
so that, ultimately, the cumulative amount recognised
over the vesting period is based on the number of
options that eventually vest. Market vesting conditions
are factored into the fair value of the options granted.
As long as all other vesting conditions are satisfied,
a charge is made irrespective of whether the market
vesting conditions are satisfied. The cumulative
expense is not adjusted for failure to achieve a market
vesting condition.

Where the terms and conditions of options are
modified before they vest, the increase in the fair value
of the options, measured immediately before and after
the modification, is also recognised in profit or loss
over the remaining vesting period.

201753  Annual Report 2017 117



Bt 7R &R FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

fre B RS ERR M R
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HZE2017F12A31H IEFE For the year ended 31 December 2017

4. FEGFHBR®E)

()

(s)

RBEZRAERAT

LR B2 S ()

i [ 0 B Ko e AR AR 75 2 Eoftb A £ BASMA
ITREBRETA BRIFBFBERIRBF
RERERSEE  BASERIEMHIR
Bz XA BER AR - ARERERNERT
MR - AR S EE AR SERZ XS
5 BERCURERIRG 2 AR EERE

=7
=2 6

&K B

Wi 2ELEREREE(HFERE
RAARARERGRHEZEE) CHE
FBIENERBERENMERZREERANZ — &P

{/\ ®

BEERARTEREEAILER - B8
RETBEXL - FhRAEBREEMREG
ZEREERARANEREAEEERTRK
EMREZIRERA  REREZEHRER
I0RR o FTA EAb AR E AN EE L SR
Az e

tERE A BRENE
ER -

ERMEERERNEMD

EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(r)

(s)

Share-based payments (Continued)

Where equity instruments are granted to persons
other than employees and others providing similar
services, the fair value of goods or services received
is recognised in profit or loss unless the goods
or services qualify for recognition as assets. A
corresponding increase in equity is recognised. For
cash-settled share-based payments, a liability is
recognised at the fair value of the goods or services
received.

Borrowing costs

Borrowings costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period
of time to be ready for their intended use or sale, are
capitalised as part of the cost of those assets.

Capitalisation of borrowing costs ceases when the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use
or sale. Investment income earned on temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs capitalised. All other borrowing costs
are recognised as an expense in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Borrowing costs include interest charges and other
costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of
funds.
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5.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and judgements concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
judgements that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year are discussed below:

(i)  Depreciation

The Group depreciates the property, plant and
equipment in accordance with the accounting policies
stated in note 4(f). The estimated useful lives reflect
the management’s estimates of the periods that the
Group intends to derive future economic benefits from
the use of these assets. The management reassesses
the estimated useful lives at the end of the reporting
period.

(i) Impairment of receivables

The management assesses impairment of receivables
on a regular basis. This estimate is based on the credit
history of the customers and debtors and current
market conditions. The management reassesses the
impairment of receivables at the end of the reporting
period.

(i)  Estimates of current tax and deferred tax

Significant judgements are required in determining
the amount of the provision for tax and the timing
of payment of the related tax. Where the final tax
outcomes are different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, such differences will impact the
income tax and deferred tax provisions in the periods
in which such determination is made.
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EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

(iv) Classification of freehold land, hotel building

(v)

and construction in progress

As disclosed in notes 14 and 15 in respect of the
freehold land, hotel building and construction in
progress of the hot spring bath building, these items
are not classified as investment properties as the
Group retains significant risks of running the business,
i.e. exposure to variation in the future cash flows
generated by the operations. Although the Group has
outsourced day-to-day administrative functions to a
hotel management company, the Group is not a purely
passive investor. Accordingly, management considered
that these items should be classified as owner-
occupied property. Once the construction in progress
is completed, it would be transferred to property, plant
and equipment.

Impairment assessment of property, plant and
equipment and construction in progress

Judgement is required in the area of asset impairment,
particularly in assessing: (1) whether an event has
occurred that may indicate that the related asset
values may not be recoverable; (2) whether the
carrying value of an asset can be supported by the
recoverable amount, being the higher of fair value less
costs to sell or value-in-use, which is the net present
value of future cash flows which are estimated based
upon the continued use of the asset in the business;
and (3) the appropriate key assumptions to be applied
in preparing cash flow projections including whether
these cash flow projections are discounted using an
appropriate rate. Changing the assumptions used to
determine the level, if any, of impairment, including the
discount rates or the growth rate assumptions in the
cash flow projections, could materially affect the net
present value used in the impairment test and as a
result affect the Group’s financial condition and results
of operations.
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6.

SEGMENT REPORTING

The Group has identified its operating segments based on
the regular internal financial information reported to the chief
operating decision-makers about allocation of resources to
assess the performance of the Group’s business.

The Group has two reportable segments. The segments
are managed separately as each business offers different
products and services and requires different business
strategies. The following summary describes the operations
in each of the Group’s reportable segments:

° Travel and travel related services business (“Travel
Related Business”)

° Hotel operation (“Hotel Business”)

Management assesses the performance of the operating
segments based on the measure of segment results which
represents the net of revenue, cost of sales, other income
and gain/(loss), selling expenses, administrative expenses
and share of results of associates directly attributable to
each operating segment. Central administrative costs are
not allocated to the operating segments as they are not
included in the measure of the segment results that are
used by the chief operating decision-makers for assessment
of segment performance.

Segment assets include all assets with exception of
corporate assets, including interests in associates, cash
at banks and on hand, and certain prepayments and
other receivables which are not directly attributable to the
business activities of operating segments as these assets
are managed on a group basis. Likewise, segment liabilities
exclude corporate liabilities, such as certain other payables,
which are not directly attributable to the business activities
of any operating segments and not allocated to segments.
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6. ﬁ}%ﬂiﬁ%(@) 6. SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)
() EBESE (@) Business segments
MREAEREER B G TS &5t
Travel
Related Hotel
Business Business Total
FET T TFExT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

BZE2017F12831H For the year ended

ILFE: 31 December 2017:
Wz Revenue
KEINIEF From external customers 1,622,004 2,580 1,624,584
A 2 ;5 EBULER Reportable segment revenue 1,622,004 2,580 1,624,584
A 23D IEF,(FE) Reportable segment profit/(loss) 54,571 (7,805) 46,766

M MERZETE  Depreciation on property, plant

and equipment 10,227 4,732 14,959
e NET e Share of results of associates 2,686 - 2,686
BE A Finance costs 49 321 370
Fri8fiF Income tax expense 7,473 1,597 9,070
2RI IBEE Reportable segment assets 456,029 387,152 843,181
AE2RHEBEE Reportable segment liabilities 250,274 252,185 502,459
NBIEREBEE Additions to non-current assets 18,169 195,054 213,223
FE(LEE LN TIEEFE  Share of net assets of associates 9,242 - 9,242

FmBEEREMR AT EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
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6. DEMERE &)

(@) EHETE(E)

6. SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)

(@) Business segments (Continued)

T % 46 B8 % 7% BE X5 B&r
Travel
Related Hotel
Business Business Total
T T FHT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
B Z2016F12831H For the year ended
HFE: 31 December 2016:
& Revenue
KBNS From external customers 1,680,232 = 1,680,232
a2 D BU = Reportable segment revenue 1,680,232 - 1,680,232
Al 23D EEF(F18) Reportable segment profit/(loss) 27,033 (1,940) 25,093
M - WE RiR#EITE  Depreciation on property, plant
and equipment 7,725 - 7,725
NS Share of results of associates 2,751 = 2,751
FTERiE Income tax expense 1,508 1,895 3,403
2R BEE Reportable segment assets 453,870 171,365 625,235
A2FHHEE Reportable segment liabilities 250,465 55,464 305,929
NEIFRHDEE Additions to non-current assets 21,842 160,070 181,912
fE{EEt L AR EESE ~ Share of net assets of associates 5,041 - 5,041
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6. DEMRE )

(b)

RBEZRAERAT

6. SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)

o2 g - Bas - BENEE (b) Reconciliation of reportable segment revenues,
Z#IER profit or loss, assets and liabilities
2017 2016
FE T T
HK$’000 HK$'000
Yz Revenue
] 235 2P Reportable segment revenue 1,624,584 1,680,232
ire e Consolidated revenue 1,624,584 1,680,232
2017 2016
FHET T
HK$°000 HK$'000
FRAT{S BB 2 AT a A Profit before income tax expense
A] 23R 5 50 Tl Reportable segment profit 46,766 25,093
JEAEE & A RIZEAE Share of results of an associate (538) 711
HAih ek X B Other gains and losses 26 337
REtERNR) ZEm Impairment loss on interest in
VERIEN, SE=! an associate (3,839) =
RO EEMRT Unallocated corporate expenses (4,597) (3,093
R ET1S LA Al Consolidated profit before
1R A A income tax expense 37,818 23,048
2017 2016
FET FAT
HK$’000 HK$’000
BE Assets
A 2RO IMEE Reportable segment assets 843,181 625,235
B R B s Interest in an associate = 4,377
AOBEEE Unallocated corporate assets 2,479 2,944
FEREE Consolidated total assets 845,660 632,556

EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
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6. DEMERE &)

(b)

(c)

A 2 ¥R 7 Bz

6. SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)

(b) Reconciliation of reportable segment revenues,

TYIERE (&) profit or loss, assets and liabilities (Continued)
2017 2016
F#Ex T
HK$’000 HK$’000
af& Liabilities
2RO BEE Reportable segment liabilities 502,459 305,929
Ao ERRE Unallocated corporate liabilities 4,240 2,922
CEEEE Consolidated total liabilities 506,699 308,851
R (c) Geographic information

TREJAKE KRB INEBE P Wt MR AN
P HEUR MEER IR E ([ E/IE
RBEEINERBEED T

The following table provides an analysis of the Group’s
revenue from external customers and non-current
assets other than prepayment, other receivable and

deferred tax asset (“Specified non-current assets”).

REIMERE F R S
(REFMEMES)
Revenue from
external customers
(by customer location)

BEFRBDEE
(REMRIEHED)

Specified non-current assets
(by physical location)

2017 2016 2017 2016
FET T FHET T
HK$’000 HK$’ 000 HK$’000 HK$’000

BB TR Hong Kong and Macau
(FrfEHD) (place of domicile) 1,615,931 1,676,912 17,433 18,593
H 7 Japan 5,083 3,320 375,309 167,391
Efh Others BY57() - 8,550 9,959
1,624,584 1,680,232 401,292 195,943

FERHE2EREER REER - A
REDEEREEF LM MET

The place of domicile is determined by referring to the
place that the Group regards as its hometown, has the

majority of operation and centre of management.
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6.

DENVERE (&) 6. SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)

() BEFEEFZER (d) Information about a major customer
HZE2017F12HA31B L EE A EEH E T The Group did not have any single customer
8 — X P EBIANEE10%A Iz (2016 contributed more than 10% of the Group’s revenue
o) o during the year ended 31 December 2017 (2016: Nil).

WEHEREMEN W EFEE 7. REVENUE AND OTHER INCOME AND GAIN,

NET

W EERTE  BEMIRTHEBESR REHE Revenue includes the net invoiced value of package tours,

BIERENEBEREHNEERE BB HIK ancillary travel related products, and hotel room rental and

Z2((EHRTHEEZ . @AfEETEZ(EEHRITEE ancillary services; the net proceeds from free independent

scEAIERTER]) REEMIRITEBERGE T travellers (“FIT”) packages, individual travel elements

EBIIEESE AN EEHEANZTIEWRWZRZBRNS (together with FIT packages referred to as “FIT Products”),

FEEYIOR - and ancillary travel related services. The amounts of each

significant category of revenue recognised during the year
are as follows:

2017 2016

FET FHAT

HK$’000 HK$’'000

g Revenue

IRATE Package tours 1,457,902 1,505,955

BBR{TERAE) FIT Products (note) 28,065 42,782

o B PR TAE B EE e AR TS Ancillary travel related products and services

(K1at) (note) 136,037 131,495

HAREIE BB K BB 4 AR TS Hotel room rental and ancillary services 2,580 -

1,624,584 1,680,232

H A & W F 58 Other income and gain, net

FE o U &5 R 58 Exchange gain, net 10,225 5,605

BRI A K Handling income and

& 8 Wk A forfeited fees from customers 607 772

RITIF A2 WA Interest income on bank deposits 1,185 1,443

MR B Rebate from a supplier 1,356 1,881

TR Sundry income 723 337

14,096 10,038

FmBEEREMR AT EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
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7. WEREMBENRIKZSEE S 7. REVENUE AND OTHER INCOME AND GAIN,
NET (Continued)

Kt AEBERTEREE FEHUHKRTHEBER R Note: The Group’s revenue from FIT Products and certain ancillary

RABEERNEHE AIEAREERERZIT AL travel related products and services is considered as cash

BHES  AmitAERE - B R EWFEZIE collected on behalf of principals as an agent, and thus

BRI TR recorded on a net basis. The gross proceeds received and

receivable are as follows:

2017 2016

FHET T

HK$’000 HK$’000

B N FEW TS BRI 4a%E Gross proceeds received and receivable 392,380 468,452
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8.

B BT 45 %t B i 7

BREFSBADE IS (GFA) A TEB B

8. PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX

Profit before income tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

2017 2016
FE T FATT
HK$’000 HK$'000
1% S5 R 7 B Auditors’ remuneration 1,877 1,427
LB Z HE W R M SR Ay 2R Bad debts written off in respect of
trade receivables - 49
RERTHFEERAN Cost of inventories recognised as expenses 29,135 31,997
Y% - BB NEETE Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 14,959 7,725
HEWE - BENMRE Loss/(gain) on disposal of property, plant and
B8, (W) F 5 equipment, net 943 @)
MATIEENEEHERS ¢ Operating lease rental in respect of:
—E - Premises 27,137 27,094
VNS - Office equipment 2,511 2,336
—IREE — Travel buses 64,320 76,908
BE KA Finance costs
—RITEEELENNEHY — Interest expense incurred on
(Hfat25) bank borrowings (note 25) 1,553 268
—5 : ERIREZERGHE — Less: Imputed interest capitalised into
FE(HtaE15) construction in progress (note 15) (1,183) (268)
370 -
EEXRA(BENZEI2Z Employee costs (including directors’
EEHM): emoluments in note 12):
—HFeREMEYREN — Salaries and other benefits in kind 142,931 142,350
— BREEIH TR — Retirement scheme contributions 6,235 6,042
149,166 148,392

FmBEEREMR AT EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
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9. MfEHRAX 9. INCOME TAX EXPENSE
2017 2016
FHET FAT
HK$’000 HK$’000
BRI IE — BB ISR Current tax — Hong Kong Profits Tax
—ARFERIE — Tax for the year 6,053 920
—BEFERR,(B5E) — Under/(Over)-provision in respect of
B prior year 234 (53)
6,287 867
BIER%iIE — B PT SR B Current tax — Macau Complementary Tax
— REEHIE — Tax for the year 319 648
BNEAFRIE — P B EFTBH Current tax — PRC Enterprise Income Tax
(TEEmBH D (“EIT”)
—AREEHIA — Tax for the year - 86
BIHEARHIE — BB E RIS Current tax — Taiwan Profit — Seeking
TSt Enterprise Income Tax
—ARFERHIE — Tax for the year 421 358
BRI Deferred tax
—RAFEEBEENR — Charged to profit or loss for the year
(Hia17) (note 17) 2,287 1,755
9,314 3,714

RERERENREBRLRMSHERE  RESE
EREBRABHEEMRINEEER - A
BERHSHERRBREIESETER  WER

RBHHA -

AEEEEFNESRIIBIBERESEENH B R A
B {5 51 FE 5 A4 328 K 1216.5% (20164 : 16.5%) Y

BEHE -

The group entities incorporated in the Cayman Islands and

the BVI are tax-exempted as no business is carried out

in the Cayman Islands and the BVI under the laws of the

Cayman Islands and the BVI respectively.

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% (2016: 16.5%)
on the estimated assessable profits of subsidiaries operating

in Hong Kong for the year.
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o

B HiMZ &)

A6 TR P 188 70 B4 T R S5 R P 4 M I
DT M RESTRLA FIR12% (20165 : 12%)8)
B H -

FACEMBBIRER TR ENH B QA
(hET FERER S F4225% (20164 : 25% ) KIF K&t
H o BE2017F12A31HILLFE - AEERFE
&I BT B A BB A A AR R ET IR AT A& A (2016
F:F)c EMBHIEHEHZE2016F12A318 Ik
FERPTEREMUBREFTRRTHEEH X
B HHE EFTIS R ©

HZE2017F12A31BLFE - 8 BEFEEME
RIVBER & /&L BN E QA & Gat LR %
MIZ17%(20164F : 17% )BT K=t H -

RABAREENHNBEARESMBANBEREE
Fiig® - BRBRAET(TXABE BAFE
M) ZERERFARRITEEZ 2ERIE
Il 48 5K B R TE FT1S B A R 4931% (2016%F -
31%) ° R AN & B R B £2017612A31H 1k
FREBEIRB B AR {f 5T R BE 51 (20164 -
=) At EEL R B AR SR EE o

FmBEEREMR AT EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

<),

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

Macau Complementary Tax is calculated at 12% (2016:
12%) on the estimated assessable profits of a subsidiary
operating in Macau for the year.

EIT is calculated at 25% (2016: 25%) on the estimated
assessable profits of a subsidiary operating in the PRC for
the year. The Group has no estimated assessable profit
arising from the subsidiary operating in the PRC for the
year ended 31 December 2017 (2016: Nil). EIT represents
deemed income tax charged at the appropriate current rates
of taxation ruling in the PRC for a representative office for
the year ended 31 December 2016.

Taiwan Profit — Seeking Enterprise Income Tax is calculated
at 17% (2016: 17%) on the estimated assessable profits
of a subsidiary operating in Taiwan for the year ended 31
December 2017.

Subsidiaries operating in Japan are subject to national
corporate income tax, inhabitant tax, and enterprise tax
(hereinafter collectively referred to as “Japan Profits Tax”) in
Japan, which, in aggregate, resulted in effective statutory
income tax rates of approximately 31% (2016: 31%) for the
year based on the existing legislation, interpretations and
practices in respect thereof. No provision for Japan Profits
Tax has been provided as the Group has no estimated
assessable profits arising in Japan for the year ended 31
December 2017 (2016: Nil).
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9. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

BRlEafa

Reconciliation between income tax expense and accounting

T profit at applicable tax rates:
2017 2016
FHET FHET
HK$’000 HK$’ 000
R FIT1S 5 A1 i A1) Profit before income tax 37,818 23,048
REBNEHE16.5% Tax at the Hong Kong Profits Tax rate of
(20164 : 16.5% )% ZE’]TRIE’ 16.5% (2016: 16.5%) 6,240 3,803
REA LA R & E R B A Tax effect of different tax rate of subsidiaries
ZTHm%ztﬁky% operating in other jurisdictions (1,430) (28)
AR08 B MRS Tax effect of non-deductible items 2,093 1,839
B/RRTIA B BB Z% Tax effect of non-taxable items (3,245) (3,413)
RIERE R EEE Tax effect of temporary differences not
MR8 recognised (85) (1,080)
RERTIEEBRORE S E Tax effect of tax losses not recognised 5,379 2,556
BAERERTIAEENS A Utilisation of tax losses previously not
recognised = (74)
38 FA B R PR AR ST IR A R TR 45 5 Effect on deferred tax balances resulting from
EENTE a decrease in applicable tax rate - (66)
BEFETRE /(B BE Under/(Over)-provision in prior year 234 (53)
Hit Others 128 230
FREylha Income tax expense 9,314 3,714
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
HZE2017%12 A31H IEFZ For the year ended 31 December 2017

10. SlRAET

11.

10. EARNINGS PER SHARE

2017 2016
FE T T
HK$’000 HK$'000
2% Earnings

RNRARER AELRT Profit attributable to owners of the Company 28,559 18,670
2017 2016
T Bz T
’000 ‘000

RO E Number of shares
LimiRE e Number of ordinary shares 502,450 502,450

H E2016% N2017F12A318 It FE AR RQ 7l
EESEEAERS AU SREERANHEFRER

Diluted earnings per share were the same as the basic
earnings per share as the Company had no dilutive potential

BRI FEE - shares during the years ended 31 December 2017 and
2016.
i< 11. DIVIDENDS
2017 2016
FET FHIT
HK$’000 HK$’'000
B BBAR B AR 27 Interim dividends of HK2 cents
(20164 : £%) (2016: Nil) per share paid 10,049 =
B EEARER S ERR2E Final dividends of HK2 cents
(20164F : 107811l) (2016: HK10 cents) per share paid
in respect of previous year 10,049 50,245
20,098 50,245

EFEZKERBRESRIE (20164
28l REKEKREZEERRBFASAE
BTG MR DIV A A

B KRB X RRAERS

B o
o

FmBEEREMR AT EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

The directors have recommended a final dividend of
HK1 cent (2016: HK2 cents) per share which is to be
approved at the forthcoming annual general meeting. The

proposed dividend is not reflected as a dividend payable in

these consolidated financial statements.
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12. EEHM 12. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS
EEHFMEHEDT - Directors’ emoluments are disclosed as follows:
FeREHM BER
BER RBA
e (Hizta) (Hfatb) RIRGHEIGR Bt
Salaries Discretionary
and other and
benefits performance Retirement
in kind bonuses scheme
Fee (note a) (note b)  contributions Total
FHRL TR TR FHRT FER

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000

2017

HiTEE Executive directors

RXHE Yuen Man Ying

HEE Huen Kwok Chuen

28 Leung Shing Chiu
EX Lee Po Fun

B TEE  Independent non-executive directors

BRfmE Chan Kim Fai
B At Tang Koon Hung Eric
EBEH Wong Lai Ming
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12. EEHM 2

12. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

Fa R g R
B RBIEAL
itk (Hiita) (Hfatb) RWREHEIHR st
Salaries  Discretionary
and other and
benefits  performance Retirement
in kind bonuses scheme
Fee (note a) (note b)  contributions Total
FHT FAT THT THL TR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
2016
HITEE Executive directors
R Yuen Man Ying - 1,874 616 90 2,580
BEE Huen Kwok Chuen - 1,560 528 74 2,162
o] Leung Shing Chiu - 1,576 528 72 2,176
FEX Lee Po Fun - 1,539 528 72 2,139
- 6,549 2,200 308 9,057
BUIH77E2%E  Independent non-executive directors
R fea 522 Chan Kim Fai 185 - - _ 185
B Tang Koon Hung Eric 170 - - = 170
EEH Wong Lai Ming 160 - - - 160
515 = = = 515
5115 6,549 2,200 308 9,572
Kista : ESEEARNTRENE AR EKE [ skERN Note a: Being “Salaries and other benefits in kind” paid or payable
RKARITESZ [ FE REMEYEHN] - to executive directors of the Company in connection with
the management of the affairs of the Company and its
subsidiaries.
Kiatb © EIERRIBIEATIZEREBRIBUEFHFWNE Note b: The discretionary and performance bonuses are

EEHAEMERE -

REE2016%F K2017F12A31B It FE » &
EEWEEMME -

FmBEEREMR AT EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

determined by reference to the Group’s performance and

approved by the remuneration committee.

No directors waived any emoluments during the years ended
31 December 2017 and 2016.
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HZE2017F12A31H L EFE For the year ended 31 December 2017

13. THE FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

13. Aama#HMAL

REBMAZSZSHEMALTH - MZ(20164 : Y
Z)VERNRBIES  FENWEEHN LEXHE12
Mo BN —R(2016%F : —H) ATHWBIEIT ¢

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the
Group, four (2016: four) were directors of the Company
whose emoluments are included in the disclosures in note
12 above. The emoluments of the remaining one (2016: one)
individual were as follows:

2017 2016

FET FHET

HK$’000 HK$’000

Fe RAMEDER Salaries and other benefits in kind 1,013 896
B M RIBIELL Discretionary and performance bonuses 321 1,092
RIRETEI K Retirement scheme contributions 18 18
1,352 2,006

BEFHIEEEALOFHEENT -

The emoluments of the highest paid non-director fell within
the following bands:

2017 2016

A AH

Number of Number of

individual individual

1,000,001 £ 21,500,000/  HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1 =
2,000,001 7L 22,500,000/  HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 - 1

ENKENTEREEEBAENFMEENT :

The emoluments paid or payable to members of senior
management were within the following bands:

2017 2016

AE ABL

Number of Number of

individual(s) individual(s)

Z£21,000,00078 7T Nil to HK$1,000,000 1 1
1,000,001 021,500,000/t  HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1 1
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14. Y% ~ BERRE

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

KAFE fx8
Tt BENERE AR Bk nE HEkE @5t
Freehold Leasehold Office  Computer Motor Furniture
land improvements  equipment  equipment vehicles  and fixtures Total
TET TEL TAL TAL TET TAL THL
HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000
R201651A1A At 1 January 2016
KA Cost - 36,615 11,908 28,212 175 6,475 83,380
ZithE Accumulated depreciation - (31016)  (11371)  (28597) 49) (5,280 (71,269
REFE Net carrying amount - 5,599 532 4,615 126 1,245 12,117
HZ22016512B31ALEE  For the year ended
31 December 2016
EURERE Opening net carrying amount - 5,599 532 4,615 126 1,245 12,117
BRNENBARME Acquired through acquisition
of a subsidiary 120,604 - - - - - 120,604
NE Additions - 3,503 911 8,301 8,580 547 21,842
HE Disposal - (29) - - %) ] (34)
e Depreciation - (3,639) (2593) (2,331) (1,084) 418) (7,725)
& 5 % Exchange adjustment - 5 - - 250 - 255
FREEFE Closing net carrying amount 120,604 5,439 1,190 10,585 7,869 1872 147,059
#2016F12831 R At 31 December 2016
201751818 and 1 January 2017
A Cost 120,604 40,046 12,814 36,513 8,752 700 225749
2:hE Accumulated depreciation - (34,607) (11,624) (25,928) (883) (5,648) (78,690)
REFE Net carrying amount 120,604 5,439 1,190 10,585 7,869 1372 147,059

RRBEZERERD A

EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
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14. W% - BB RZE®)

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(Continued)
KA AR
4 EERF HENEREE  BLER ElkikiE fE  EEkE 5
Freehold Hotel Leasehold Office  Computer Motor  Furniture
land building improvements  equipment  equipment vehicles and fixtures Total
TiEn T TiEx TiEn TiEn L TiEn TiERn
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
BZ2017F12B31 BILEE For the year ended
31 December 2017
ENRmFE Opening net carrying amount 120,604 = 5,439 1,190 10,585 7,869 1,972 147,059
HERTREA(H#15)  Transfer from construction
in progress (notes 15) - 132,607 78,800 1,965 - - 547 213,919
NE Additions 9,721 - 2,130 3,203 2,786 12,579 5,678 36,097
L& Disposal - - (1) - - (1,173) - (1,184)
& Depreciation - (442) (7,491) (539) (3,226) (2,642 (619) (14,959)
i AR Exchange adjustment 5,497 425 276 20 10 290 22 6,540
ERERTE Closing net carrying amount 135,822 132,590 79,143 5,839 10,155 16,923 7,000 387,472
20175125318 At 31 December 2017
R Cost 135,822 133,034 120,240 18,003 39,309 20,089 13,266 479,763
ZitirE Accumulated depreciation - (444) (41,097) (12,164) (29,154) (3,166) (6,266) (92,291)
REFE Net carrying amount 135,822 132,590 79,143 5,839 10,155 16,923 7,000 387,472

2017124318  REEE 7 Rl EFREFE
#9126,289,00078 7T (20164F : 120,604,000/ 7T)
132,590,000/ 7T (20164F : #%) 510,937,000/ 7T
(20164 : BN BARM KA ZERE T - JBIEE
FRAEABRRASBER ORI TER(HFE25) -

As at 31 December 2017, freehold land, hotel building
and motor vehicles of the Group located in Japan with a
net carrying amount of approximately HK$126,289,000
(2016: HK$120,604,000), HK$132,590,000 (2016: Nil) and
HK$10,937,000 (2016: Nil), respectively, were pledged to
secure the bank borrowings granted to the Group (note 25).
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15. EE IR

15. Construction in progress

2017 2016
FH&T T
HK$’000 HK$’'000
M1 A18 At 1 January
FYRE A Opening carrying amount 39,466 _
INE Additions 177,126 35,869
FRUWIERBARIFAF Acquired through acquisition of a subsidiary = 3,597
HEEYE  BENREE Transfer to property, plant and equipment (213,919) -
b o 2L Exchange adjustment 1,905 -
M12831H At 31 December 4,578 39,466
M12A31H At 31 December
PN Cost 4,578 39,466
REPRERE Accumulated impairment losses = =
BREFEE Net carrying amount 4,578 39,466
R2017F12 A31 B ERE TZHER B ANEZEA)R Construction in progress as at 31 December 2017
RARE o represents hot spring bath building being constructed in
Japan.
HZE2017F12A31 B IEFE » (HEF|B.41,183,000 For the year ended 31 December 2017, imputed interests of
77T (20164 : 268,000 7T) (KizE25) B &AL approximately HK$1,183,000 (2016: HK$268,000) (note 25)
BITETIR o were capitalised in construction in progress.
REZE2017FE12A31HIEFER - BIEEFHEL During the year ended 31 December 2017, the construction
BEEKABENRAN(EFREEEERNEFIE)E of hotel building was completed and the related costs

BEEYE - BERRME -

FmBEEREMR AT EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

including capitalised interests were transferred to property,
plant and equipment.
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16. RELE/NTIREZE 16. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES
2017 2016
F#Ex FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
E(EEEFE Share of net assets 9,242 9,418
JFE Wi B 48 N m] BR RN Amount due from an associate 562 4,703
FESEE & A TIBRERR Amounts due to associates 3,478 4,899

R2017F12 A31 BB Z A RIFFIBMT ¢

(@  Particulars of associates as at 31 December 2017 are

as follows:
&L s s
NCIECY Rk BAlk FEEK
Place of Percentage of
incorporation/ interest held
Name of company operations indirectly  Principal activities
RRERTHREAR AR ([EGLEE ) e 38% REERMHEARIRITE
EGL Tours Korea Co., Ltd. (‘EGL Korea”) Korea Provision of inbound package
tours in Korea
A SHEGLAAB ([EGLH4E]) B 38% RBEARHEREARIRITE
Kabushiki Kaisha EGL Okinawa* (“EGL Okinawa”) Japan Provision of inbound package
tours in Okinawa, Japan
gt BB (R AR 4%  REARREEMIRTE
Niti Niti Travel Co., Ltd. (“Niti Niti Travel”) Japan Provision of local package
tours in Japan
EXAT(BR)BENMBRARAR(TEERT]) BB 20% REER
Guideme (Hong Kong) Network Technology Hong Kong Investment holding
Company Limited (“Guideme”)
EX(RY)BEMBER AT HE 20% EBARHRERR iR
Guideme (Shenzhen) Network Technology PRC Development of information

Company Limited*

. X R E A

*

technology applications

English name for identification purpose only
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16. RS NRER2)

(@)

RBEZRAERAT

2017512 A31 BB & A RIFFIBAT -
(#&)

M20165F3H29R - A& E UK € K B
3,666,000 Tt — R B FE = FEEE =
RT20%#R c X2 RRAIZEEZEBAR
RABERERE - EFRRAEEHEEX
NREERFE N - AIRE ARSI R
ENRIER o ZR P BEHRE E20165
124318 IEF E AR E%R1,100,0007% 7T &)
WEEEEERESEER - REIE2016
F12A1 B IEFE - EIHHE A F 035
BENABBEZ AR BEFEBLITEK S
DE| BREAEE S A RFEE - R2017F » &
FRTHRBARANBEEARARAEERER
A RARRATGET AT EIRE  FHL - REE
X T HFT A8 #E %5 493,839,000 7T B A 1A

TERRIE e

20176128208 * AEEBR—Z B E
=HRBAKY BB - ZBE AR EBE
BRRBAREEMIRITE - HZE20174F
12A3181E - BE QR MARFRELERS -

FERSHEATRER  Fi - 5%
DEREHAEERSLREA -

EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

16. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

(@)

Particulars of associates as at 31 December 2017 are
as follows: (Continued)

On 29 March 2016, the Group acquired 20% equity
interest in Guideme from an independent third party for
a cash consideration of HK$3,666,000. The primary
business of this associate is holding an investment
in the PRC. The directors considered that the Group
only has significant influence in Guideme and thus the
investment is accounted for as interest in an associate.
This transaction had resulted in recognition of bargain
gain on acquisition of HK$1,100,000 during the year
ended 31 December 2016. Excess of share of the
net fair value of the associate’s identifiable assets and
liabilities over the cost of the investment is included
as income in share of results of associates during the
year ended 31 December 2016. During 2017, Guideme
was underperformed and the directors of the Company
consider that the investment might not be recoverable
in the foreseeable future. Accordingly, the entire
interest in Guideme of approximately HK$3,839,000
has been fully impaired during the year.

On 20 December 2017, the Group set up Niti Niti
Travel with an independent third party in Japan. The
primary business of this associate is provision of local
package tours in Japan. As at 31 December 2017, the
associate has not yet commenced its business.

All these associates are of small scale and,
accordingly, the directors considered they are
immaterial to the Group.
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16.

REZENTIERS &) 16. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)
(b) BIBERBIE (b) Summarised financial information
T EIE RS EABRRE S AT 2B 1% Set out below is the summarised financial information
BREEE of the associates which are accounted for using equity
method:
EXXT EGLEE EGLH4E H A @t
EGL EGL Niti Niti
Guideme Korea Okinawa Travel Total
TET TET TET TET TBr
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
HZ2017512831BLLFE For the year ended 31
December 2017
AEEHE N RBE Aggregate amount of the
Group’s associates:
—w A ~ Profit or loss (2,684) 6,415 654 - 4,385
—Hi2ElE — Other comprehensive income = 2,427 @) - 2,425
FHBZEE Total comprehensive income (2,684) 8,842 652 = 6,810
EXRT EGLEH EGLH#4E Bt
EGL EGL
Guideme Korea Okinawa Total
T THT THT THT
HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
BZ2016F12A31BLLEE For the year ended 31 December 2016
AEEHEARRE Aggregate amount of the
Group’s associates:
—aflkEE - Profit or loss (1,947) 7,139 100 5,292
—H 2 E - Other comprehensive income 7 (517) 52 (458)
PHENERSE Total comprehensive income (1,940) 6,622 152 4,834
(c) MU BNBMELNFTRRAAEER 25K (c) Amounts due from/to associates are unsecured,
BEREE o interest-free and repayable on demand.
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17. BEEBEEE &&

RAFEERNEENREENREREBFE

17. DEFERRED TAX ASSET/LIABILITIES

Details of the deferred tax asset and liabilities recognised

R and movements during the year are as follows:
ER T WEEEAE
SEL] EEIR Hits (Hit) st
Tax losses
Property, carried
plantand  Construction forward
equipment in progress Other (note) Total
TAT THT FAT FAT THT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
201651818 At 1 January 2016 - - - 395 395
EETA/ (GNk) Credit/(charged) to profit or loss
(##529) (note 9) (1,974) (134) (441) 794 (1,755)
ML E Effect of change in tax rate 51 4 11 - 66
120165128318 & At 31 December 2016 and
2017%181H 1 January 2017 (1,923) (130) (430) 1,189 (1,294)
MBS/ (GNK) Credit/(charged) to profit or loss
(#1:29) (note 9) (2,479) 118 (265) 339 (2,287)
fE 5 R Translation adjustment (120) (8) (1) - (149)
R2017%12A31H At 31 December 2017 (4,522) (20) (716) 1,528 (3,730)
BtaE - Note:

VAT A BA 15 3 &5 05 T 2 R AE B R AR BR D AT

The following is the analysis of deferred tax balances for financial
reporting purposes:

2017 2016

FE T FAT

HK$’000 HK$’000

EETIBEE Deferred tax asset 1,528 1,189
FELERIBEE Deferred tax liabilities 5,258 2,483

RBEZRAERAT

EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
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=

17.

18.

19.

EEBEEE &fE#®)

RARERR  ANEEREBSELEHEBELY
12,483,000/ 7T (20164F : 10,065,000/ 7T ) * AJ 4
PR HAFAE S SH E A B 1B AU A A ) K 2R FE AR B
A o 52 @ Jr R R B EE A A E5 1812,150,000/8
JL(2016%F : 626,000/ 7T ) #5 7A F F A 2| 5 -
LA K 7 B AN EE A E5 121,226,000 7T (20164
7,289,000/ 7T ) #§ A N M EIHR - AT K 88 K SR g
SRR o REBMBARELE ZBIEEE T
R EIEFTEE E 4 £9,262,00078 7T (20164F
7,206,000 7T ) ° MRS T 2 BUEE - BI1F
55 HERKEBAEMMBARELEZFIBEIE
WRIELERIEEE - DARZFAFRNA AR
O] BEEE A FE R B A S B IE & 18 -

17. DEFERRED TAX ASSET/LIABILITIES (Continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has tax losses
arising in Hong Kong of approximately HK$12,483,000 (2016:
HK$10,065,000) that are available indefinitely for offsetting
against future taxable profits of the companies in which the
losses arose. The Group also had tax losses arising in the
PRC of HK$2,150,000 (2016: HK$626,000) that will expire
in five years and losses arising in Japan of HK$21,226,000
(2016: HK$7,289,000) that will expire in nine years for
offsetting against future taxable profits, respectively. Deferred
tax assets have been recognised for tax losses arising from
a subsidiary in Hong Kong of approximately HK$9,262,000
(2016: HK$7,206,000). Deferred tax assets have not been
recognised in respect of the remaining tax losses, including
the tax losses arising from the other subsidiaries in Hong
Kong, the PRC and Japan, as it is not probable that taxable
profits will be available against which the tax losses can be
utilised in the foreseeable future.

& INVENTORIES
2017 2016
F#Ex FHT
HK$’000 HK$’000
Al 85 E A TR Merchandise for sale 9,906 16,232
E 5 B R 19. TRADE RECEIVABLES
2017 2016
FHExT T
HK$’000 HK$’000
B 5 AR Trade receivables 4,296 2,224
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19. B SR ER#E)

REZZAH  REEPR - AKRERBEZE
SRR IRE DTN T -

19. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)

The ageing analysis of the Group’s trade receivables that are
not impaired as at the end of the reporting period, based on
invoice date, is as follows:

2017 2016

FEIT FH&T

HK$’000 HK$'000

0-90:K 0 - 90 days 4,200 2,160
91-180K 91 — 180 days 56 42
181-365K 181 — 365 days 5 22
HRiE365K Over 365 days 35 -
4,296 2,024

AEEARTESEFEEHNRE - BE /10
REQOX - RIFFHE - AEBRBEZESE
WRRHORREC AT T

The Group has a policy of granting trade customers with
credit terms of generally 10 days to 90 days. The ageing
analysis of the Group’s trade receivables that are not
impaired, based on due date, is as follows:

2017 2016
FiExT FHIT
HK$’000 HK$’000
REEA TN ARE Neither past due nor impaired 2,788 1,485
HBREFHAR DR =@ A Past due within three months 1,433 722

BBERHEE=2EF 2K Past due more than three months but
within six months 40 12

BEERHRAENEAZE—F 2 Past due more than six months but

within one year 35 5
4,296 2,224

RBEBRR BRELEESRFITHATEEL
ik AEEEAHERREZE ZERELD
1,508,000 7T (20164 : 739,000/ 70) © 7 7 &f
NARENESEBEREAEBYRSEH - M
REAREBBEER TR HEALHE - —Rim
5 AREUTHZEHRBIFEEMERKEM
ERRE o

FmBEEREMR AT EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had trade
receivables of approximately HK$1,508,000 (2016:
HK$739,000) that were past due but not impaired as there
was no recent history of default in respect of these trade
debtors. Trade receivables that were neither past due
nor impaired related to a large number of independent
customers that had a good track record of credit with the
Group. In general, the Group does not hold any collateral or
other credit enhancements over these balances.




e MR RK

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
HZE2017F12 318 IEFE For the year ended 31 December 2017

20. FT & ~ AR E it BUL AR

20. DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER

RECEIVABLES
2017 2016
FET T
HK$°000 HK$’000
FREEE Non-current asset
E At R U AR Other receivable = 3,123
WEEYZ « BB MRETENR Prepayment for acquisition of property,
(B1aE) plant and equipment (note) 6,657 =
6,657 3,123
RBEE Current assets
H A & W R Other receivables 33,835 18,761
HER Deposits 8,845 9,011
BT Prepayments 82,960 95,377
125,640 123,149

Bt AEEGHUKRER AR BNE L E— 2B E
= A R2017F10A23BF T EEH#  REA
970,000,000H & - H F110%#7 X {€97,000,000
B [E( #8 & R 46,657,000 T ) B T8 I ©¥
2017912 A31BHIERATERE -

RIE MR - NEBESN201851A30H s B

AR 3 S ERREE o

Note: The Group entered into a sale and purchase agreement
with an independent third party for acquisition of four
parcels of land in Okinawa, Japan at a consideration of
JPY970,000,000 on 23 October 2017 of which 10% of the

consideration in the amount of JPY97,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$6,657,000) has been prepaid and recorded

as prepayment as at 31 December 2017.

Subsequent to the reporting date, the Group has paid the

remaining balance of the consideration for the acquisition of
land in Okinawa on 30 January 2018.
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21.

22.

FEUSBRE /» B BR X 21. AMOUNT DUE FROM A RELATED COMPANY
2017 2016
FH&T FET
HK$’000 HK$’'000
REFTARRAR(KXETT]) Great Port Limited (“Great Port”) 2,771 2,656

ARAHATEEREL  BEE  REERFHK
THBRNEITHRRGE -

ERBERRIRRAEER RERIEEREE -

RBEMR - BRAKEBITHRASUEEM RN
WEERS -

The executive directors of the Company, Mr. Yuen, Mr.
Huen, Mr. Leung and Ms. Lee, have equity interests in Great

Port.

The amount due from a related company is unsecured,

interest-free and repayable on demand.

At the end of the reporting periods, the amount due from
Great Port represented rental deposits paid for rented

premises.

HRIPMITERABRRITERER 22. PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS AND CASH AT
EERE BANKS AND ON HAND
2017 2016
FH&T FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
SRITIER Cash at banks 286,996 280,730
EFHE Cash on hand 5,957 2,607
292,953 283,337
o BRI ER Less: Pledged bank deposits (29,583) (22,461)
REMIERR R ZIBITFEHR KL Cash at banks and on hand per consolidated
EFES statement of financial position 263,370 260,876
B REEABB=EA Less: Fixed deposits with original maturity
TEHASRITE R over three months - (9,463)
LeElRenER Ame M Cash and cash equivalents per consolidated
WEEEY statement of cash flows 263,370 251,413

FmBEEREMR AT EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED




A M BERME

=

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
HZE2017F12 318 IEFE For the year ended 31 December 2017

22.

23.

RIMRITERARRITERR
EERE®)

AEENRERREEEYEEENSHRTE
R R F B F R 5T BRI TE R AR BT 5
PR ERREHIRITE - R20175612H318 -
H & FE 1) F0.001%23.00% (20164 : 0.01%
£2.75%) + RE|EAEARR B =& Ak LAA o

M2017412H318 » REEH THRITHERA
29,583,000/%8 7t (20164 : 22,461,000/ 7t ) # #7
HIRTT - ERMRERAEBNETE=FHARE
IRENFIIE IR o

B SR

B 5 e BR /05 & HIAR 1 2 A ) 5 7 o 2 A ) 16
RERMAR - BERIKREB0OX - REEFHR
BHNER(BFEREZAN ) RHEHR
REEEZENBROBKREONMOT

22.

23.

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS AND CASH AT
BANKS AND ON HAND (Continued)

The Group’s cash and cash equivalents comprise bank
deposits carrying interest at floating rates based on daily
bank deposit rates and short-term bank deposits carrying
interests at prevailing market interest rate ranging from
0.001% to 3.00% (2016: 0.01% to 2.75%) per annum as
at 31 December 2017, with an original maturity of three
months or less.

As at 31 December 2017, certain bank deposits of the
Group amounted to approximately HK$29,583,000 (2016:
HK$22,461,000) were pledged to banks as securities for
letters of guarantee issued to certain third parties on behalf
of the Group.

TRADE PAYABLES

The credit terms of trade payables vary according to the
terms agreed with different suppliers, which normally range
from 1 day to 30 days. Based on the receipts of services
and goods, which normally coincided with the invoice dates,
the ageing analysis of the Group’s trade payables as at the
end of the reporting period is as follows:

2017 2016

FHET FH&TT

HK$°000 HK$’000

0-90:K 0 - 90 days 50,039 45,796
91-180K 91 — 180 days 2,178 2,089
181-365K 181 — 365 days 495 113
HBHB365K Over 365 days 440 222
53,152 48,220

201758 3%R Annual Report 2017
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24.

295.

FEstFIR » EWETE R H BT R

24. ACCRUALS, DEPOSITS RECEIVED AND

OTHER PAYABLES

2017 2016
FH&T F& T
HK$’000 HK$’000
fEETERIE Accrued expenses 14,069 8,651
BWRERFRI& Customer deposits received 127,217 136,981
HAth eI AR Other payables 46,250 42,944
187,536 188,576
MITERK 25. BANK BORROWINGS
2017 2016
FHET FHIT
HK$’000 HK$’000
TE Current
RITIER - 2T Bank borrowings, secured 19,690 =
IERE Non-current
IRITIER - B Bank borrowings, secured 231,241 53,287
250,931 53,287

20174128318 + 49250,931,0007 7T (20164F :
53,287,000/ 7T ) B R 17 8 ;X J0 A B AR E (B 49
269,816,000 7T (20164F : 126,604,0005%8 7T ) (Fff
FE14)KME - BB REREEER o Uboh - RITIE
N P 498,060,000/ JT (20164 : ) JhH — M
KB A R &) — %2 FEE R AR R 2 W S AR o

RITERNBRAABENREEENERZEG
RA)FHE - BRIRRAERAN RORRE KA

E°

FmBEEREMR AT EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

As at 31 December 2017, the bank borrowings of
approximately HK$250,931,000 (2016: HK$53,287,000)
were secured by charges over certain property, plant
and equipment with aggregate carrying amounts of
approximately HK$269,816,000 (2016: HK$120,604,000)
(note 14). In addition, among these bank borrowings, an
amount of approximately HK$8,060,000 (2016: Nil) is also
secured by a property of a non-controlling shareholder of a
subsidiary in Japan.

The bank borrowings are initially measured at fair value,
net of directly attributable costs incurred and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.
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25. $RiTiEER (=) 25. BANK BORROWINGS (Continued)
BT EFEEBEBERTE T R119%E1.67% The bank borrowings are subsequently measured at
(20164 : 1.19% % 1.20%) 1% & ¢4 Ak /N 51 &= - amortised cost using effective interest rate of 1.19% to 1.67%
E RN EE G E R E1,183,000% TT(20164F - (2016: 1.19% and 1.20%) per annum and imputed interest
268,000/ 7T) © of HK$1,183,000 (2016: HK$268,000) was incurred during
the year.

MNEWMEER - IERBEITERATEIR N XFR At the end of each reporting period, total non-current bank

JEF B HAE R borrowings were scheduled to repay as follows:
2017 2016
FHExT T
HK$’000 HK$’ 000

DI (Hfat): Analysed into (note):

—FA Within one year 19,690 =
—F A BB R Over one year, but within two years 25,850 4,030
ME EBETBBRAF Over two years, but within five years 77,381 16,123
FEMN Over five years 128,010 33,134
250,931 53,287
Ktet - BRERARTP I ERBNIRER BEIHENTEE Note: The amounts due shown in the repayment schedule are
EBREYR o based on the scheduled repayment dates set out in the loan

agreement.
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25. $R{ITEF (&) 25. BANK BORROWINGS (Continued)

R2017FE12 A31 HHRTTEFEBEHI T - Details of the bank borrowings as at 31 December 2017 are

stated below:

PN GilkS ENHR
Principal Interest Repayment
amount rate terms
TEx
HK$’000
MABEEFHEMER Loan denominated in Japanese Yen (“JPY?) 242871 EFZAE=[EH ART-ERESE
RRRITERFE
i EEFZE1.00%
3-month Tokyo Payable within
Interbank 12 years
Offered Rate
+1.00% per annum
B EFHENE R Loan denominated in JPY 8,060  EEFFE1.2% AREEREER
Fixed rate Payable within
1.2% per annum 5 years

R2016F12 A31 B RRITEZGFIBEHINMT

Details of the bank borrowings as at 31 December 2016 are

stated below:

Offered Rate
+ 1.00% per annum

i B BT R
Principal Interest Repayment
amount rate terms
THT
HK$'000
M AERMENER Loan denominated in JPY 53287 EFFEAE=FRH ARNT_FNEE
RRBITRERE
A0 EEHZ1.00%
3-month Tokyo Payable within
Interbank 12 years

FmBEEREMR AT EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
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26.

27.

g A 26. SHARE CAPITAL
2H S8
Number Amount
Th% T
000 HK$’000
TETE Authorised
0. 17T H E iR Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each
201691 A1H » 20164F & At 1 January 2016, 31 December 2016
2017412 A831H and 2017 1,000,000 100,000
2B £
Number Amount
T T
000 HK$’000
BERITRAZEBRR Ordinary shares, issued and fully paid
7R2016F1A1H  2016F & At 1 January 2016, 31 December 2016
2017912 A31H and 2017 502,450 50,245

B

AEBFRED CHBHNGERGEHRA
R NHEEEE R BT

BRI 7E
AREBR D R EEREAN A ZEITRR M TS IER
BARRNBEETROEBEZ 2D -

A Hte
AEBEHRBENHNBAR ZIREMAEARE
B EARMNERTRAMEBE L MHEHE

27. RESERVES

Details of the movements in the Group’s reserves are set
out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity.
The natures and purposes of reserves within equity are as
follows:

Share premium

The share premium account of the Group represents the
excess of the proceeds received over the nominal value of
the Company’s shares issued.

Merger reserve

The merger reserve of the Group represents the difference
between the investment costs in subsidiaries and the
nominal value of the issued share capital of the Group’s
subsidiaries.

2017 Annual Report 2017 151



Bt 7R &R FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

W

Ra MR M

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
HZE2017F12A31H IEFE For the year ended 31 December 2017

27. B @)

SME (i fee
REENIEREERESIEBRBEDRAR
AAB 2T EHBHOESZE -

JETE
AEBHPETE FHE EdERPIEMAZE —H
FCRARMEBAR - RBERTH (ORFT) AR
RAREBEBEMKLN —RMEREGRMER
A BYRITHBRMO AR AREL

BIERPIEAHRYEIT7IE - B ARAR L&D
5% mIMEREZERE  BEERHEEIZA
a) IR AN50%H) 7K F o 720164 K%2017412 A 31
B EEREEDRB A FRAMS0% © JEEH
HEBTAI D ©

BREBESEERER  AAR—HRBEEMAKL
2 B B8 X B 78 B B10% 0 18 5 B 1E ROE T R
B EERHEEDRERZARIBRARIKE

REPBERQEE - RRERTHEORIDER QA
(R REEMAK 2B AR BIREFEEERMR
BFM(CH BT FEBER)BEH10%EETE
HHET BEiCRBESHREEIETEAMESN
50%Ks - RIRER R BEHE — S BE - AER
HE A AREEBEFEEBBIEMAMER -
A ZEELERESNERETDRRMNES
SOEFEMEARAS50%KF - HZE2016%F k2017
F12A31ALEFE - RRERTAECEIDBRA
AL EE LT o

FmBEEREMR AT EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

27. RESERVES (Continued)

Foreign exchange reserve

Foreign exchange reserve of the Group represents the
exchange differences on translation of the foreign operations
and associates into presentation currency of the Company.

Statutory reserve

Statutory reserve of the Group is mainly contributed by EGL
Tours (Macau) Company Limited, a subsidiary incorporated
in Macau and limited by quotas, and Hit Travel Service Co.
Ltd, a subsidiary incorporated in Taiwan and limited by
quotas.

Under the Macau Commercial Code Article 377, a subsidiary
is required to set aside a minimum of 25% of profit after
taxation to the legal reserve until the balance of the reserve
reaches a level equivalent to 50% of the company’s share
capital. At 31 December 2017 and 2016, the legal reserve
has reached 50% of the subsidiary’s share capital. Legal
reserve is not distributable.

According to the laws and regulations of Taiwan, a
subsidiary of the Company incorporated in Taiwan is
required to set aside 10% of its profit after taxation to the
legal reserve until the balance of the reserve reaches a level
equivalent to the company’s share capital.

In accordance with the Company Law of the PRC,
EGL Tours (Shenzhen) Company Limited, a subsidiary
incorporated in the PRC, is required to appropriate 10% of
the annual statutory net profit after taxation (after offsetting
any prior years’ losses) to the statutory reserve fund. When
the balance of the statutory reserve fund reaches 50% of
the entity’s registered capital, any further appropriation is
optional. The statutory reserve fund can be utilised to offset
prior years’ losses or to increase the registered capital.
However, such balance of the statutory reserve fund must
be maintained at a minimum of 50% of the registered capital
after such usages. For the years ended 31 December 2017
and 2016, there was no profit generated by EGL Tours
(Shenzhen) Company Limited.
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28. B #ESTE 28. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

ARBRNE B EFT S R2014F11 H13HER
FRHEAE ©

BT

B20145F11 H28H ' srEIMBRH A TF - iR
Bardl EET2RRBERHEMNESER2EEY
MEFEHRBAARKROHEL  REETER
LT&EEE  ()ARaRONRELEREZZ4HH
HATEBE X FT B R P T {8 ¢ (i) A2 Bl ik
REERFRNERE 2 Z4H BT E 2 % B 728
RETA KRB FE W E  Ri)RHEE -
BB 24P N EL A EBE28 H AR -

EREMEREABRESXBEACEE
2014511 A28R AT T+ F ) 2 ko Al 1T
- ERHBERENTEHHRESEELNE
HEORMEERALEN  EZHETEARE
MR BSRA0F 2 iR YRIRERIEZ
TRSTRR o

RZAET S| B TMEMEEETEME MARITERNE
A% 4 32 5] AN 2 B 3R B AR A A ) L b BB AR A A 80 T
R N ARE T A T 2T D B8 &S TS
HBABREEIREE RENMEBITEREARARRE
BITRMAI10% (TG MBS R 2 BITHE
A1) + B150,000,0000% ©

AEERBEFERERIZER D E A ER
7 o PA2016%F K2017F12H31H » I E T [ B

R A AR AR B S AR RA R LIRRAHER) -

A share option scheme (the “Scheme”) adopted by the
Company was approved by the shareholders on 13
November 2014,

A summary of the Scheme is set out below:

The Scheme became effective for a period of 10 years
commencing on 28 November 2014. Under the Scheme,
the directors shall, in its absolute discretion select and make
an offer to any eligible participants to subscribe for shares
of the Company at a subscription price being not less than
the highest of (i) the closing price of shares of the Company
as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheet
on the date of the offer of grant; (i) the average closing
prices of the shares of the Company as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotation sheets for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of the offer of grant; and
(iii) the nominal value of the share. The offer of a grant of
options may be accepted within 28 days from the date of
the offer.

The options granted shall be exercisable in whole or in
part in the effective option period (i.e. 10 years from the
commencing date on 28 November 2014). The exercise
period of the options granted is determined and notified by
the directors to the grantee thereof at the time of making an
offer provided that such period shall not exceed the period
of 10 years from the date of the grant of the option is made,
subject to the provisions for early termination thereof.

The maximum number of shares to be issued upon the
exercise of all outstanding options granted at any time under
this Scheme together with options which may be granted
under any other share option schemes for the time being
of the Company must not in aggregate exceed 10% of the
shares of the Company in issue immediately following the
completion of the global offering and the capitalisation issue
(but taking no account of any shares issued upon over-
allotment), being 50 million shares.

No share options were granted under the Scheme during
the current and prior years. At 31 December 2017 and
2016, there were no outstanding options granted under the
Scheme. Share options do not confer rights to the holders
to dividends or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.
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29. BRIKFTE

AEEEZBEEAGNERESHEETERY
Eﬂgzoooimﬂﬁl@ﬁzﬁﬁuli HEerE
16 2 B — %a%ff%ﬁxﬂ%)\%@zgﬁ*%ﬁ
J BEAEEREESHR - BERESHE B
HEEBIRE BB A Z5%E B A:ZaT 84
(ﬁﬁ REEEABBABKYE) - 5 AHEBEK
A L£BR A30,000/% 7T © 58 & & 51 &) #) BN 5

BREE

“4 \

REBRELEN  AEETANEEEAE
ATEFRHBETADLIRM /& hER
BAEY FREHFRINGTE -

RAFE » REBNEEHKEFL6,235,000
7 7T (20164F : 6,042,000 7C) - REERFE
R BERAIR S IR A R o

FmBEEREMR AT EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

29. RETIREMENT SCHEMES

Under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance
regulated by the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Authority in Hong Kong, with effect from 1 December 2000,
the Group participates in the MPF Scheme operated by an
approved trustee in Hong Kong and makes contributions for
its eligible employees. Under the MPF Scheme, the employer
and its employees are each required to make contributions
to the scheme at 5% of the employees’ relevant income,
subject to a cap of monthly relevant income. The cap of
monthly relevant income is HK$30,000. Contributions to the
MPF Scheme vest immediately.

In addition to the MPF scheme in Hong Kong, the Group
is also required to contribute a certain percentage of
employees’ monthly basic salaries to the defined contribution
retirement schemes in Macau, Taiwan, the PRC and Japan.

During the year, the aggregate amounts of employer’s
contributions made by the Group were approximately
HK$6,235,000 (2016: HK$6,042,000). No forfeited
contribution was available for offset against existing
contributions during the year.
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30. ZNBZEAERRET REE 30. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND
RESERVES OF THE COMPANY
@ ANl RR (a) Statement of financial position of the Company
2017 2016
HtaF FHBx T
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
EERERE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
FRBEE Non-current asset
RIB AR ZIZEE Investment in a subsidiary 61,198 61,198
RBEE Current assets
HEEB U5 Deposits, prepayments and
o {th pE UL AR other receivables 419 472
AR IEENGIE Amounts due from subsidiaries 33(c) 122,532 73,425
EIdEIE A Tax recoverable 55 _
BOTGEREETFRE Cash at banks and on hand 92,933 116,217
215,939 190,114
nRBEE Current liabilities
FEt FRIE & H AL FE S BR Accruals and other payables 7,946 3,859
RSB B A A BR K Amount due to a subsidiary 33(c) 1,100 -
i TR Provision for taxation - 195
9,046 4,054
RBEEFE Net current assets 206,893 186,060
EEFE Net assets 268,091 247,258
s EQUITY
[N Share capital 26 50,245 50,245
HEE Reserves 30(b) 217,846 197,013
R4 Total equity 268,091 247,258
REESE On behalf of the Board of Directors
RN 2K &l
Yuen Man Ying Leung Shing Chiu
HITES HITES
Executive Director Executive Director
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30. ANF Z BN E BAEE 2) 30. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND
RESERVES OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

(b) AL AIGEE

(b) Reserves of the Company

fRIRE REEF g
Share Retained
premium earnings Total
T TBT FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000
4201651 81H At 1 January 2016 145,335 101,425 246,760
FERF Profit for the year - 498 498
ERKRERE(AaE11) Final dividends paid (note 11) = (50,245) (50,245)
M2016F12H31H K At 31 December 2016 and
201751 81H 1 January 2017 145,335 51,678 197,013
FE & A Profit for the year - 40,931 40,931
ERRE (A1) Dividends paid (note 11) - (20,098) (20,098)
M20175F12831H At 31 December 2017 145,335 72,511 217,846

FmBEEREMR AT EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
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31. B F

R2017F12A831H » ZARR NFIMBRAREAR

31. SUBSIDIARIES

At 31 December 2017, the Company had direct or indirect

BHEEEEDS  ZERNTIEAELABEAT ¢ interests in the following subsidiaries, all of which are private
HEFBEEHOT - companies with limited liability, the particulars of which are
set out as follows:
MR/
NEER el BRTRARRA Fedt IR TEXH
Place of
incorporation/  Issued and fully paid
Name of company operations share capital Attributable equity interest  Principal activities
B 554
Directly Indirectly
REBERERBRAR ZBANES 337,026 - 100% - REER
AH337,025%TT
EGL Management Group Company Limited BVI 337,025 shares totalling Investment holding
United States dollar
(US$") 337,025
RRERITHARAR Bl 3,315,0008% & ik - - 100% REKTE  BATERR
A13,315,000% 7 B IRITEBER KR
EGL Tours Company Limited Hong Kong 3,315,000 ordinary shares Provision of package tours, FIT
totalling HK$3,315,000 Products and ancillary travel
related products and services
RRERTH(BR)ERAF B 21RERR - 100% REHARNLFKRTE BT
BB EmRBHILRTIERER kRS
EGL Tours (Japan) Company Limited Hong Kong 221 ordinary shares Provision of outbound package
totalling HK$221 tours, FIT Products and ancillary
travel related products and
services in Japan
RIIRTI AR AR ([BRIKTAL) &R 550,000 E3& 1 - - 100% EEEK
A #£550,000 T
i-Evertravel Company Limited (“-Evertravel’) Hong Kong 550,000 ordinary shares Dormant
totalling HK$550,000
RARERATH ORF)BR A A P 1,800,000 - 100% REKRTE - BhTERREHT
AT B m SR RS
EGL Tours (Macau) Company Limited Macau Macau Pataca (‘MOP”) Provision of package tours, FIT

1,800,000

201758 3%R Annual Report 2017
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31. B B &)

31. SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

MR,/
DRAEH Eengy BEATRERRA FEfh IR E TEXH
Place of
incorporation/  Issued and fully paid
Name of company operations share capital Attributable equity interest  Principal activities
EE Rt
Directly Indirectly
RRE iR Ti (R AR AR H BERBRA - 100% R EREARRAMK(TE
AR#350,0007
EGL Tours (Shenzhen) Company Limited* PRC Paid up capital of Renminbi Provision of inbound and local
("RMB”) 350,000 package tours in the PRC
RRERR(BAR)BRAR EBEZES  100RRH - 431,005 - 100% &EER
EGL Holdings (Nippon) Limited BVI 100 shares totalling Investment holding
US$1,000
#&#tZipang. S. S*([Zipang ) B 200817 - - 80% K BEARMmREE RS
£4£10,000,0008
Kabushiki Kaisha Zipang. S. S* (‘Zipang’) Japan 200 shares totalling Provision of travel bus services in
JPY10,000,000 Japan
REBER(EN)BRAR EEEZES  100RRH - A21,000%T - 100% HEER
EGL Holdings (Asia) Limited BVI 100 shares totalling Investment holding
US$1,000
EVIRITHRIABRARN ([ Z7EITH ) =1 2,000,008 %47 * - 62% RAEREAZIRITE
##£20,000,000%7 5 %
Hit Travel Service Co. Ltd™ (‘Hit Travel’) Taiwan 2,000,000 shares totalling Provision of inbound package tours
Taiwan dollar 20,000,000 in Taiwan
RREREREARAR EEEZES  100RRH - AR100%ET - 100% HEER
EGL Investment Group Company Limited BVI 100 shares totalling Investment holding
US$100
RRERE (PE)ARAR B 1REER AR1ET - 100% ®EER
EGL Investment (China) Company Limited Hong Kong 1 ordinary share totalling Investment holding
HK$1
BEBBRERRA EERNEE  RRG Af1ER - 100% REHER
Ebisu Holdings Company Limited BVI 1 share totalling US$1 Investment holding

RBEZRAERAT

EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
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31. B B (&)

31. SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

AR,/
NRER mEy BETRARZRA FElb R TEXH
Place of
incorporation/  Issued and fully paid
Name of company operations share capital Attributable equity interest  Principal activities
B it
Directly Indirectly
BXEREARAA BB 1RERER - s #1087 - 100% REER
Ebisu Investment Company Limited Hong Kong 1 ordinary share Investment holding
totalling HK$1
Ebisu Growth Limited ([ Ebisu Growth]) AR B4 RAR710,000,0008 - 100% %% BEREERNEE
Ebisu Growth Limited™ (“Ebisu Growth”) Japan Paid up capital of Ownership, development and
JPY10,000,000 management of hotel in Japan
East Global Limited* ([ East Global]) AR B4 AR710,000,0008 - 100% %A REREEANEE
East Global Limited* (“East Global”) Japan Paid up capital of Ownership, development and
JPY10,000,000 management of hotel in Japan
* TR E R * English name for identification purpose only
8 R BAEFTMEINEEE B # registered as a wholly-foreign owned enterprise under the
PRC law

REE2017F12831H IEFE  AEER2017
F11 AR B AR —RH B A FlEast Global °
Ebisu GrowthJ3RAE Z2016F12 431 H I FER
WihE (FHIE2 R MsE4(b) ° BREA LFTAON - REE
2016%F K2017F12A31H L FE » HEE M3
EMHE AR KL EHNE AR -

BEMB RN RS MRBETEAERES

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the Group set
up a new subsidiary, East Global, in Japan in November
2017. Ebisu Growth was acquired during the ended 31
December 2016 as set out in note 4(b). Except for the
above mentioned, there was no other addition or disposal
of subsidiary for the years ended 31 December 2017 and
2016.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at
the end of the reporting period.

201753  Annual Report 2017 159



Bt 7R &R FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Re M BEmERNEE
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
#HZ=2017%12 831 H LLFE For the year ended 31 December 2017

32, JERERRHE 32. NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS
R2017E12 A31 B JE 28 J& #E 25 48 %8 492,807,000 The total non-controlling interests as at 31 December 2017
7 7T (20164F : 2,585,000/ 7T ) © & HZipangfh is approximately HK$2,807,000 (2016: HK$2,585,000), of
# &5 $8315,000/8 JT(20164F : & F148,000/8 which loss of approximately HK$315,000 (2016: profit of
JT) M= 3K 1T 4 B MG 49 & #1)3,122,0005% 7T HK$148,000) is attributable to the non-controlling interest
(20164 : 2,437,000/ 7T ) - ZEWIEHAEEH of Zipang and profit of approximately HK$3,122,000
FEH100% M B A T 2 JEZE Rz A8 A (2016: HK$2,437,000) is attributable to the non-controlling
FA o interest of Hit Travel. The non-controlling interests of these

subsidiaries that are not 100% owned by the Group are
considered to be immaterial.

FmBEEREMR AT EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
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33.

B AR 5

BRAGAVBRREMBOBE IR 5 REH

b BREITEIT IR BT

@ RAFREXFEIRS

33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed

elsewhere in these consolidated financial statements, the
following transactions were carried out with related parties:

(@) Significant related party transactions during the

year
2017 2016
fif:3 TET THET
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
INTHEEARZHS Rental paid to a related company
RN (h) - Great Port (i 16,017 15,895
B—E@ER R Consideration paid for acquiring Ebisu
Ebisu GrowthFTsz 2 R B Growth from a related company
— KRBT HE — Great Port Realty (i) - 124,500
MIREIRTE - BARTESRE  Amount received for provision of
BHERTHEEER R package tours, FIT Products and
REMEEN Rz &5 ancillary travel related products and
services from a related company
—REfT ~ Great Port (i) 169 144
— 1Bk - Evergloss (i) 49 =
FIRMIKTTE - BlfTEMK  Costs charged by associates
HWENEIRITABEER K regarding the provision of package
AR B & 1 B IER 2 & A tours, FIT Products and ancillary
travel related products and services
— EGL#48 - EGL Okinawa (i) 27,065 38,633
— EGLEE - EGL Korea (i) 30,990 38,495
AL DT ERTIEEER  Sales of travel related products and
KRR services to associates
— EGLH4E - EGL Okinawa (i) 3 3
— EGL#EE - EGL Korea (i) 3 3
RE—MBEARZEER  Purchases from a related company
— Hush Home Hong Kong - Hush Home Hong Kong Limited
Limited (i) 3,160 -
REMENE 2 EEEERA  Advertising sponsorship income
from an associate
— EGLEE - EGL Korea (i) 275 242
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33. Bt AR 5 (&)

33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

@ RAEAFEEXFEERXZ(E) (@) Significant related party transactions during the
year (Continued)
Ket - Notes:
(i) YN FRAEARIZHEESER IR ESERS (i) Rental expenses paid to a related company were
BREPEREBEAEEEAFEQ RS 2HE conducted in the normal course of business and in
TR TS T © accordance with terms of the lease agreements entered
into between the Group and the related company.
(i) ZET G ERETETE 2 IGETT (i) The transactions were conducted on the basis of
mutually agreed terms.
RNARHITESRELLE - B4 - BEAEN The executive directors of the Company, Mr. Yuen, Mr.
U ABARETZESTHAEAETZIK Huen, Mr. Leung and Ms. Lee, are also directors and
g o have equity interests in Great Port.
Hush Home Hong Kong Limited 2 M —i% 5 The sole shareholder of Hush Home Hong Kong
BISAERITR o Limited is a daughter of Mr. Huen.
M EXXRRIEEEI RARERJEREEN Save as disclosed above, no contract of significance
FIER - AABSEFE AW B AR BT ET to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a
NEARNREEZAEARSIIEELSA party, and in which a director of the Company had a
material interest, subsisted at the end of the year or at
any time during the year.

b) FEZHEAEZFD (b) Compensation of key management personnel
ANEE BEREMTBESIEABKE 2 The remuneration of directors and other members of
ST : key management during the year was as follows:

2017 2016

FExT FATT

HK$°000 HK$’000

HHE B EA Short-term employee benefits 12,107 10,313
i e = Post-employment benefits 326 326
12,433 10,639

(c) MW FENHBARKEAEER 28K (c) The amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured,
REREE - interest-free and repayable on demand.

RBEZRAERAT

EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
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34. EARAREEHRERIE 34. CAPITAL AND OPERATING LEASE
COMMITMENTS
(@ BEIEKE (@) Capital commitments
EHREENEENYE  BMEEREZER Capital commitments in respect of purchases of
AMENT property, plant and equipment for the Group are as
follows:
2017 2016
FET TET
HK$’000 HK$’000
BRI 4B R B Contracted but not provided for 64,707 154,307
MR2017EFE12 8318 & Y BE b 48 &9 + i As at 31 December 2017, included in the capital
~ £ {8 49873,000,000H E( #H & » 4 commitments above was the remaining balance of the
59,914,000/ 70) (5 BMI5E20) Hs45E 56 consideration, as detailed in note 20, of approximately
SIE Pl B AAYER o JPY873,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$59,914,000) for the acquisition of the land in
Okinawa.
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34. BEAREEHERIE®)

(b) EEHEFIE

34. CAPITAL AND OPERATING LEASE
COMMITMENTS (Continued)

(b) Operating lease commitments

TEBABAA As leasee
NEBERESEHEMAES TWE - BN The Group leases a number of premises, office
HERRGEE - HECHSHEA— AT equipment and travel buses under operating leases.

(2016 : —&="4F) °

The leases run for an initial period of one to five years
(2016: one to six years).

REBNAHEESEREE THARSER The Group had total future minimum lease payments
EfNRBEIHBNT under non-cancellable operating leases falling due as
follows:

2017 2016
FE T T
HK$’000 HK$’'000

HEWE Rented premises
—F R Within one year 27,199 20,886
FFRERTF(SEHEME) In the second to fifth year, inclusive 29,976 4,726
57,175 25,612

NG Office equipment
—F R Within one year 2,911 2,856
F_FEFRF(SERME) In the second to fifth year, inclusive 4,776 7,264
7,687 10,120

A& RPEE Rented travel buses

—F R Within one year 36,971 46,214
F_EEERF(FEHEME) In the second to fifth year, inclusive 40,841 54,976
FELAE Over five years - 268
77,812 101,458
HEt Total 142,674 137,190

FmBEEREMR AT EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
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35. B EEE 35. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

AEEZESEERREERE

(@) BRAKEFELE LD  UHERER
BlEDE R N mEA D E H Rt

b) XFBAKENRERER: K&

(0 RmBEAKEERERREEENRIES -

AEERBASERRESTRREAR YA
BENFEAANGE  REAEERSRE - ézﬁfiﬁ
KERBIRERSE  BRLERRSUERENS
B UBRKENEANEBNRREE - A5H
EAARAEAEARSEE -

AEBEREAGER  REEENRNECIA
MEEZARSHEELETHAERE - REFIHAE
BARGEE ARETHARINTRRZBEER
B MBRERREEAR - BITHR - FEEBRH
EEENRLE -

RARERERERMEERAER - R20164F
K2017%12H31B 2 E A & B 2 Al 0 A
323,705,0005% 7T £2.338,961,000/8 7T * & I [E 4%
EREEAT HRFEFTRERE# S R
BIRARKF o

The Group’s capital management objectives include:

(@) to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern, so that it continues to provide returns
for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders;

(b)  to support the Group’s stability and growth; and

(c) to provide capital for the purpose of strengthening
the Group’s risk management capability.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its
capital structure to ensure optimal capital structure and
shareholder returns, taking into consideration the future
capital requirements of the Group and capital efficiency,
prevailing and projected profitability, projected operating
cash flows, capital expenditures and strategic investment
opportunities. The Group does not currently adopt any
formal dividend policy.

The Group manages the capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in light of changes in economic conditions
and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. In
order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group
may adjust the amount of dividend paid to shareholders,
return capital to shareholders, issue new shares, raise new
debts or sell assets to reduce debt.

Management of the Company regards total equity as
capital. The amount of capital as at 31 December 2017
and 2016 amounted to approximately HK$338,961,000
and HK$323,705,000 respectively, which the management
considers as optimal having considered the projected
capital expenditures and the projected strategic investment
opportunities.
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B 75 B B I

AEBEARXBEETHENE  FE - RD
B MINERKR - EFTSERSE AT RHIE

EHEE AR B E R 2 T 5 R (B R R RSN
KEXZLEAEY) FERRERPDESE
%o —RIME - AKBEBERE ERIUR T RS

(a) FE/E
ZRER B (R SR 17 7 5K T D e M 2R L o e R R
RITERMERRSREZFERR - K&
B B AT A R EOREE - A - BEEETY)
£ ’L?T'J?H a0 B B B E KR
x - ARBEHRITERBERBNE
E*ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%’é‘vﬂéﬁ CBERAENMEBERT

-39 - HAKENHBRREREA

AEBEHRITEHRARRITERNIEITTS
MEREMASRSREZNEREAR - A&
BEERAAEEERANRITAERNEE R
YAEKR  ZHRFERTEREBLERE
HAZIEAEE o

e ) 2R A G 4038 h sk D AL+ EE 2 T AT A
HM 8 HRXRIETE - AAEENFE
i | R AR BB & F 1 R 235 0 4914,0005%8
7t - BEZTRAE AR S5 mnskom
#959,000/% 7T (20164F : Eﬁiﬂisﬁ%ﬂwt
) B 538 A0 5k 5 4> 49266,00078 7T ) © BRIE

MRS EBITORELE -

FmBEEREMR AT EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Exposures to interest rate, credit, liquidity and foreign
currency risks arise in the normal course of the Group’s
business. The board of directors meets periodically to
analyse and formulate measures to manage the Group’s
exposure to market risk (including principal changes in
interest rates and foreign currency rates), credit risk and
liquidity risk. Generally, the Group employs a conservative
strategy regarding risk management.

(@) Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk arising from
bank deposits and cash flow interest rate risk arising
from bank borrowings at floating rate. The Group
currently does not have an interest rate hedging policy.
However, the directors closely monitor interest rate
exposure and will consider hedging significant interest
rate exposure should the need arise. As the bank
borrowings are drawn down specifically for financing
the development of the hotel building in Japan, finance
cost was capitalised as part of the construction in
progress with no significant impact to the financial
performance of the Group.

The Group’s bank balances expose it to cash flow
interest rate risk due to the fluctuation of the prevailing
market interest rate on bank balances. The directors of
the Group consider the Group’s exposure to interest
rate risk in respect of bank balances is not significant
as interest-bearing bank deposits are within short
maturity periods in general.

If the interest rates had been increased or decreased
by 50 basis points at the beginning of the year and all
other variables were held constant, would decrease/
increase the Group’s profit for the year and retained
earnings by approximately HK$14,000 and the
capitalised interest on construction in progress would
have been increased or decreased by approximately
HK$59,000 (2016: the capitalised interest on
construction in progress would have been increased
or decreased by approximately HK$266,000). The
assumed changes have no impact on the other
components of equity.
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36. M EKREE2)

(@

(b)

FI B ()
BRSO HAERAEEHENEET
B9 SRR R ) A TR AT AL B B A 3T A -

=25 E B
EERRE-HeMIAZRGHFERL
R T EEETEEEL B A B GRS
EEZ R

AEEmEZEERREIBZRENRATLE
BREPATPRTEE @ ERNEKEHRE
R TREEZREE (A FE36E)B) -

AEERGRERE S MAMBRKRAREE
REERBRES o A% B R mE A E 0 E 5
RPHUFREMFEERUSRA 2R ZHFE
SIMZEMEREERR - NEBZRITHE
BERNESE B AARGETI2R
17 - AEEY RHEKREMEBRNEERR

W EIE R R R A A RRASI B2 ER
R - SRR 5HEFERCERRE  A%E
HERANRZHFENENSIEZEERR
BR - A ARETSRZEFERARWER
SIEEREE °

RAFE  AEE-—BEETZEFEERE
BZEFRRPRERRL -

36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(@)

(b)

Interest rate risk (Continued)

The increase or decrease by 50 basis points
represents directors’ assessment of a reasonably
possible change in interest rates over the year until the
end of next reporting period.

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that the counterparty
to a financial instrument would fail to discharge its
obligation under its terms and cause a financial loss to
the Group.

The Group’s exposure to credit risk mainly arises from
granting credits to customers in the ordinary course of
its operations and is limited to the carrying amounts of
financial assets recognised at the end of the reporting
period, as summarised in note 36(e).

The Group’s trade and other receivables are actively
monitored to avoid significant concentrations of credit
risk. The Group is not exposed to any significant
credit risk from any single counterparty or any group
of counterparties having similar characteristics. The
Group’s bank balances are deposited with major
banks in Hong Kong, Macau, Japan and Taiwan. The
Group has no other significant exposure to credit risk.

With respect to credit risk arising from the amounts
due from a related company and an associate,
the Group’s exposure to credit risk arising from
repayment default of counterparties is limited as the
counterparties have good credit history and the Group
does not expect any significant loss of uncollected
advances from these entities.

The credit policies have been followed by the Group
throughout the year and are considered to be effective.
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36. MBEMEIE %)

)

RBEZRAERAT

RBE T A
RBETRR SR AEEEEBETEEER
eREMEREELTERBBEABZEME
mELR R

AEBEARGERESLASSEMNERE
BR/TRRZKY  RAKEZERHIES
MEERERERBZHE -

AEECHRREHERRAREHNIES
BEIRBESEHR - AREZRBESER
EREARTEEERSRE I N NETT
HEKEME - AEEFEARELE2EE(F
RRBES 2 ERHIR °

TR HREMRAKERTESHBER
BARMBRReRE(BREAGON XY
EE - ERHE BRI RFEFE
N BHORBRENERB R RAREX
AXNHERFTEH -

EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk relates to the risk that the Group will
not be able to meet its obligations associated with its
financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or
other financial assets.

The Group monitors and maintains a level of cash
and cash equivalents deemed adequate by the
management to finance the Group’s operations and
mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows.

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor current and
expected liquidity requirements in the short and long
terms. The liquidity of the Group is primarily dependent
on its ability to maintain adequate cash inflows from
operations to meet its debt obligations. The Group
relies on internally generated funds as a significant
source of liquidity.

The following tables show the remaining contractual
maturities at the end of the reporting period of the
Group’s non-derivative financial liabilities, based on
undiscounted cash flows (including interest payments
computed using contractual rates or, if floating, based
on rates current at the reporting date) and the earliest
date the Group can be required to pay.
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36. MEERKRSE 2 36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
) HEEZERE) (c) Liquidity risk (Continued)

—F0E MENES
BRRER MR BTEE  BTEB

FEE BRERE A ik ka2 BENE
Total Overone  Over two
contractual Within yearbut  years but
Carrying undiscounted one year or within within Over
amount cash flows ondemand twoyears five years five years
TR TET FET FET FET TET
HK$°000 HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
2017
T4 Non-derivatives:
B HEMER Trade payables 53,152 53,152 53,152 - - =
JEstEB R HAERE  Accruals and other payables 60,319 60,319 60,319 = = =
ERBERFRR Amounts due to associates 3,478 3,478 3,478 - - -
RITER Bank borrowings 250,931 253,022 20,082 26,203 78,179 128,558
367,880 369,971 137,031 26,203 78,179 128,558
—F0E WERE-
BORER  —ENRN BETER  BTERA
RHE BEERE KN M TE RENE
Total QOver one Over two
contractual Within year but years but
Carrying  undiscounted  one year or within within Over
amount cash flows  ondemand  two years five years five years
TAT TAT THT TAT TAT TAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2016
FHTE Non-derivatives:
BHEME Trade payables 48,220 48,220 48,220 = = =
rgﬁxlﬁ)}ﬁﬁw EffBR  Accruals and other payables 51,595 51,595 51,595 - - -
FE(IH & AR Amounts due to associates 4,899 4,899 4,899 = - -
RITES Bank borrowings 53,287 57,540 595 4,730 17,469 34,746
158,001 162,254 105,309 4,730 17,469 34,746
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MBEREE®)

(@) SIEE S
SNERREE-THeRTAE Y AR EBESKBE
ReRERAINEME RSB LTI ELE 2 A
|§M

akﬁlﬁﬁﬁﬁ\\ﬁgﬂrﬂﬁ o ZERBRIR B AIEAR

EEENNEEE  RERERTE « &
ﬁbl&ﬁﬁfﬂﬁ%@ﬁﬁ%ﬁizuw\ C AR ERAT
- BATTESR @ BRI E @ KR
TERBE AT A 2 RS R B 1B /5
R KA - NFEE - AEEA51.5%
(2016%F : 51.6%) Z B AN [ #94.4% (2016
F48%)ZEEFUAEEETENINAE
B BBEHE -

AEEREEEINERR - ZERBKER
BENMABZERUGFAREERNYREE
B2 EBHE - ARERHE HRASNE S
BZEBEENABEZREABENT :

36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(d) Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk refers to the risk that the fair
value or future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange
rates.

The Group has foreign currency exposures. Such
exposures arise from the income from provision of
package tours, ancillary travel related services as well
as costs of services consumed in package tours, FIT
Products, ancillary travel related products and services,
and hotel accommodation and ancillary hotel related
services in currencies other than the group entities’
functional currency. Approximately 51.5% (2016:
51.6%) of costs and approximately 4.4% (2016: 4.8%)
of the Group’s revenue are denominated in currencies
other than the group entities’ functional currency for
the year.

The Group also has foreign currency exposures. Such
exposures arise from the balances of assets and
liabilities in currencies other than the group entities’
functional currency. The carrying amounts of the
foreign currency denominated monetary assets and
liabilities at the end of the reporting period are as
follows:

2017 2016
FH T FH&T
HK$’000 HK$°000
EE Assets
H JPY 32,971 31,411
AR RMB 37,026 31,743
69,997 63,154
afE Liabilities
=] JPY 25,957 25,902
AR RMB 237 27
26,194 25,929

FmBEEREMR AT EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
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36. M EKREE2)

(@)

SME R R (&)

EEEE BT ERIINEER 2 HEHERISH
ERR - EEECHIBREK  REsEER
EEEEEE ZIMNERE

RPORPITTEETTIE WK EM - EFRR
AEEBRFITZINERBRIL AEK ©

TREVARAEENHRERRAZEKRE
RZINEERZ SRR BB MARE 2 F
Ba AR REBMZARES - SRE DN
BREENTHENDREEE 2N EEHER
AEBRBZEMEER - TXIEBRTET
SRR E S THER S R E B0
HRETLHEABEREE - s N &R
BRNELRSHARTE  TREKRKSA
2o AENEXARAEEEEARERA
oM R - KREEEREEINEERE
B2 &AERHE -

o

36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(@)

Foreign currency risk (Continued)

The management monitors foreign currency exposure
by closely monitoring the movements of foreign
currency rates. The management has set up a policy
to require group entities to manage their foreign
exchange risk against their respective functional
currency.

The directors consider that the Group’s exposure
to foreign currency risk in respect of MOP is not
significant because MOP’s fluctuation with HK$ is
immaterial.

The following table indicates the approximate change in
the Group’s profit for the year and retained earnings in
response to reasonably possible changes in the foreign
exchange rates to which the Group has significant
exposure at the end of the reporting period. The
sensitivity analysis includes balances between Group
companies where the denomination of the balances is
in a currency other than the functional currencies of
the lender or the borrower. A positive number below
indicates an increase in profit and retained earnings
where the Hong Kong Dollar strengthens against the
relevant currency. For a weakening of the Hong Kong
Dollar against the relevant currency, there would
be an equal and opposite impact on the profit and
retained earnings, and the balances below would be
negative. The 5% rate is used when reporting foreign
currency risk internally to key management personnel
and represents management’s best assessment of the
possible changes in foreign exchange rates.
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36. IEAKRSE &) 36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
(@) SMEE () (d) Foreign currency risk (Continued)
LA BY R E AT T AR 4 2 4 45 & %) SN FE [B & The following sensitivity analysis has been determined
JEBREESLEIET  WAREEE RS based on the assumed percentage changes in foreign
Tt o exchange rates taking place at the beginning of the

reporting year and held constant throughout the year.

2017 2016
FERNRRERF FRENRRERA
2,/ (i) Em/(Ad)
Increase/(decrease) Increase/(decrease)
in profit for the year in profit for the year
and retained earnings and retained earnings
= AR# H AEH
FiET TiEn THET TAT
JPY RMB JPY RMB
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EREE Changes in exchange rate:
BT HINEFEE% HK$ appreciates by 5% against
the foreign currencies (293) (1,536) (230) (1,324)
BT HINEE EE% HK$ depreciates by 5% against
the foreign currencies 293 1,536 230 1,324

FmBEEREMR AT EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
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36. M EKREE2)

(e)

36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

EERIE S 7 R EE N B EE (e) Summary of financial assets and liabilities by

RAMBRRAKRF 2 ZREESRA TS

category

The carrying amounts presented in the consolidated

BEENCRBEETR statement of financial position related to the following
categories of financial assets and financial liabilities:
2017 2016
FR&T FAT
HK$°000 HK$’000
EREE Financial assets
EF WA (BIEIRIT Loans and receivables (including cash at banks
FEREEFRE): and on hand):
E S REWER Trade receivables 4,296 2,224
71 M E M FE U AR Deposits and other receivables 42,680 30,895
FE U Eg & A RIBR K Amount due from a related company 2,771 2,656
JrE Wit = R R BR X Amount due from an associate 562 4,703
HEIRERITIF 5K Pledged bank deposits 29,583 22,461
RITERREFRES Cash at banks and on hand 263,370 260,876
343,262 323,815
sRas Financial liabilities
RN ARG E Financial liabilities measured
CRIAE at amortised cost:
B 5 EMNER Trade payables 53,152 48,220
FERTIRIE K& E A RS BR Accruals and other payables 60,319 51,595
FE{ B 2R Al BR IR Amounts due to associates 3,478 4,899
RITIE K Bank borrowings 250,931 53,287
367,880 158,001
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37.

38.

MEEEMEL AR ZHER

37. RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING

FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

The table below details changes in the Group’s liabilities
arising from financing activities.

RITERK

Bank

borrowings

(Ktat2s)

(note 25)

FiExT

HK$’000

A2017FE1 811 At 1 January 2017 53,287
BERSNELEE Changes from financing cash flows:

FTIBIRTTIE TS RIA Proceeds from new bank borrowings 199,968

ERRITENK Repayment of bank borrowings (2,192)

BFE Interest paid (1,148)

BERSRELBRE Total changes from financing cash flows 196,628

E W Exchange adjustments 1,252

Hith B 858 : Other changes:

F BRI Interest expense 370

HEMmBEMNERER Other borrowing costs prepaid (1,789)

BB ER Capitalised borrowing costs 1,183

Hib S B)Esm Total other changes (236)

20174128318 At 31 December 2017 250,931

HEHEEIR

ZREEAR N AIR2017F11 A20B EE A5 » IR
S HEI% - NEEDN2018%F1 4308 X Uk
SRAEHY 30 2 B (M 5E34(a)) FIEREE ©

FmBEEREMR AT EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

38. EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

Following the announcement made by the Company on
29 November 2017, subsequent to the reporting date, the

Group has paid the remaining balance of the consideration

(note 34(a)) for the acquisition of land in Okinawa on

30 January 2018.
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2018 AGM

EREFal
Articles

EE
Board

KBRS
BVI

SEBERS
CCT(s)

EERFH]
CG Code

5=

Director(s)

RBRBE AR AR 7]

EGL Holdings or the Company

FOMPEIRITAL
EGL Tours

e

Evergloss

BT
FIT

BHR1TE®M
FIT Products

KRBT
Great Port

REHE
Group

AT
HKD/HK$

BEAGEAE
HKICPA

ARREERRBFAE

the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company

EAN/NCTRCR e
articles of association of the Company

RBBERNESS
board of directors of EGL Holdings

KBRS
British Virgin Islands

ARRBEBAEERAFERBEATHER SHHZFERBCHERERS
non-exempt continuing connected transaction(s) of the Company in respect of the
lease and/or tenancy leased by the Group from its connected person during the
Year

EiRBIME14REEE AT R

Corporate Governance Code as contained in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules

RREERNES
director(s) of EGL Holdings

ROBRBERARAA]
EGL Holdings Company Limited

RRBIRITHBRAR - KRR ZEZE2EMB AR
EGL Tours Company Limited, being an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company

REEREEFRARF ARG ZHBEE(TERBZHMEED)
Evergloss Management Group Company Limited, being an associated corporation (as
defined under the SFO) of the Company

ERVASEE)iiE=3
free independent travellers

BHETERRERKRETE

FIT packages and individual travel elements

BITERAR  IITESFZHEA

Great Port Limited, being an associate of the executive Directors

ROB IR AR N HL BB A 7]
EGL Holdings and its subsidiaries

BT BREEREH

Hong Kong dollar, the lawful currency of Hong Kong

ENEE VN

Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
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BB R E A
HKFRSs

TR IR TAL

i-Evertravel

BRAF#EE
IPO

=
JPY

Kwok Lai

ZAllES
Likang

ERA
Listing Rules

R
Model Code

RFITT
MOP

KGR DR IS
Osaka Hinode Hotel

F
PRC

&2 N S 5D
SFO

R T
Share Option Scheme

53
Stock Exchange

RER

Year

176 HERBEERARLD

EGL HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

ER G A RMA(EER B RELER])
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by HKICPA

BEIRITHARAR - AARZHEEL2EME AT
i-Evertravel Company Limited, being an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company

RBBEERERNAEE
initial public offering of EGL Holdings

HE - BREEE®
Japanese Yen, the lawful currency of Japan

BIBERAR AR BEEERR 2 —

Kwok Lai Holdings Limited, being one of the shareholders of Evergloss

MEBRAR - BEEERRZ —

Likang Limited, being one of the shareholders of Evergloss

B3P s L AR R

Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange

EHRAMIE0A EMBEITAESETESLRRX HNIEESTE
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers, as contained
in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules

SBFYT - BFVEEEE
Macau Pataca, the lawful currency of Macau

Osaka Hinode Hotel (KBGEDFOBE) » NEBR B AL 2 5EHE/E
Osaka Hinode Hotel (KBRi&D F)E &), the Group’s first-owned hotel in Japan

I AR HAFE
People’s Republic of China

BHEREEGDI(BBEDIEST1E)
Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571, Laws of Hong Kong)

B20145F 11 A e B AE T 21
share option scheme adopted by the Company since November 2014

EEMARIABERAR]
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

HZE2017F12A31HIEFE
the year ended 31 December 2017
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RimEiERERAF
EGL Holdings Company Limited

(REAZRBEMRLNARAT)

(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

2455 Stock Code : 6882

RREERABRALE EGL Holdings Company Limited

ihht : E5E N BRI EIE 035 RS 1 518 c D BAER
Address: 15/F, EGL Tower, 83 Hung To Road, Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong ﬁﬁﬁéﬁﬁ;ﬁ&ﬂ%

#guk Website: www.egltours.com/travel/pages/investor_relations/#eng wnisoog  FSC™ C008061
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